Wiltshire Council
————

AGENDA

Meeting:  Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Large Hall, Calne Town Hall, The Strand, Calne SN11 OEN
Date: Tuesday 30 November 2021

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence made by Venue

Catering and Events Ltd, The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, SN5 4ED

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line or email

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell Cllr Kevin Daley
CliIr Trevor Carbin

Substitutes:

Cllr Tim Trimble



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if any part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. The meeting
may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities. Details of the Council’s Guidance on the
Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on request. Our privacy policy can
be found here.

Parking
Please note: Parking is available in Church Street, Calne, SN11 OEN although vehicle

access is via Carnegie Mews on the A4. For information on charges please see
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parking-calne.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details.

Page 2


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parking-calne

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 10)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 11 - 20)

To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED made by Venue Catering
and Events Ltd.

The report of the Public Protection Officer — Licensing is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application (Pages 21 - 46)

6b Appendix 1a - Plans submitted with the Variation Application
(Pages 47 - 50)

6c Appendix 2 - Update to Variation Application (Pages 51 - 56)

6d Appendix 3 - Further submission from Venue Catering & Events

Ltd (Pages 57 - 156)

6e Appendix 4 - Current Premises Licence and Plan (Pages 157 - 164)

6f Appendix 5 - Plan showing the location of other Licensed
Premises (Pages 165 - 166)

69 Appendix 5a - Plan showing the location of other Licensed
Premises (Pages 167 - 168)

6h Appendix 6 - Email to Galloping Gourmet (Pages 169 - 170)

Page 3



6i

6]

6k

Appendix 7 - Warning Letter (Pages 171 - 174)

Appendix 8 - Representations against the Variation Application
(Pages 175 - 228)

Appendix 9 - Plan of the Location of Representations (Pages 229 -
230)

Page 4



Wiltshire Council
R ——

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATIONS

Purpose

11

These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications,
made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’'s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take
minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer's written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

Page 5



Wiltshire Council
R ——

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a
Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

3  Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider
submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation.

Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Page 6



3.4

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any
submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

4  The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a
party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its opinion,
is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same
representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made
Relevant Representations .

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification
on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

Page 7



Wiltshire Council
R ——

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular
advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be happy to have
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation . If any party is granted permission
to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at
the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

Page 8



10

11

8.1

8.2

8.3

Wiltshire Council
R ——

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so
that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request
that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly
recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a Hearing
and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider
at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1

The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an
oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

111

11.2

11.3

The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so that
the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised by the
Members.

The decision, and brief reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has
deliberated in private on the Application.

Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 9



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3.  The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties
present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves.

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any
relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5.  The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6. The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their
application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

9.  Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse
order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have
been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

30 November 2021

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; The Pear Tree, Purton,
Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED made by Venue
Catering and Events Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The Pear
Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED has been made by Venue Catering
and Events Ltd. for which twenty relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3  The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
i) Public Safety,
i) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:
)] To grant the licence as applied for.
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
1)) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 Onthe 14 October 2021 an application for a variation to the premises licence
was received and accepted as a valid application.

Page 11



2.6  The variation applied for is summarised as follows:

e Addition of a Noise Management Plan (NMP) to be approved by the local

authority to mitigate noise nuisance for local residents.

e Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises, Monday —

Sunday inclusive.

e The supply of alcohol for residents and their bona-fide guests 24 hours daily,

Monday to Sunday inclusive.

e The supply of alcohol within all areas inside and out as per the property
boundaries, as per the attached site plan.

e Late night refreshment — 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to Sunday inclusive.

e Regulated Entertainment indoors (both live and recorded music) 10:00hrs to
01:00hrs, Monday to Sunday inclusive (but subject to reduced hours as
detailed within their specific sections).

e Acoustic music outdoors until 19:00hrs.

e Removal of Annex 2A — Converted conditions.

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Live music (Indoors and Outdoors)

Recorded Music (Indoors and
Outdoors)

Non-Standard Timings

New Year’s Eve to be extended from
the normal terminal hour on New
Year's Eve (into New Year’s Day) until
the normal commencement hour on
New Year’s Day.

10:00hrs to 01:00hrs
(Indoors)

10:00hrs to 19:00hrs
(Outdoors)

10:00hrs to 01:00hrs
(Indoors)

10:00hrs to 19:00hrs
(Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday

Monday to Sunday

Provision of late-night refreshment
(Indoors and Outdoors)

23:00hrs to 05:00hrs

Monday to Sunday

Sale by retail of alcohol for
consumption both ON and OFF the
premises

Non-Standard Timings

New Year’s Eve to be extended from
the normal terminal hour on New
Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day) until
the normal commencement hour on
New Year’s Day.

10:00hrs to 01:00hrs

Monday to Sunday

Page 12




2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Live music (further details)

- Performance of amplified live music outdoors will be restricted to
background volume levels.

- Performance of amplified live music indoors for the purposes of
entertainment (excluding music at background volume level) will not take
place in the area outlined in red in Appendix A — ground floor plan at more
than 20 events per calendar year and only between 10:00hrs — 23:30hrs.

- All other performances of amplified live music indoors for the purposes of
entertainment to take place in the area outlined in green and between
10:00hrs to 01:00hrs.

Recorded music (further details)

- All outdoor recorded music between 10:00hrs — 19:00hrs only.

- Playing of recorded music outdoors will be restricted to background volume
level.

- Playing of recorded music indoors for the purposes of entertainment
(excluding music at background volume level) will not take place in the
area outlined in red in appendix A — ground floor plan at more than 20
events per calendar year and only between 10:00hrs to 23:30hrs.

- All other playing of recorded music indoors for the purposes of
entertainment to take place in the area outlined in green and between
10:00hrs to 01:00hrs.

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1. All plans submitted
with the application are attached separately as Appendix la.

A further update was received on 1 November 2021 to clarify the application.
A copy is attached as Appendix 2.

Further supporting information from the Applicant, after receiving all
representations against the application, is attached as Appendix 3.

The Premises Licence for The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, SN5 4ED
commenced on 24 November 2005 following an application for an existing
licence to be converted to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
No variations were applied for since the commencement date until receipt of
this application. A copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan are attached
as Appendix 4.

For reference, other premises licensed for ON Sales / ON and OFF Sales,
Late Night Refreshment and Regulated Entertainment in the area, are detailed
as follows.

Premises Activities Timings

Purton House, Church End, | Live Music and Recorded | Sunday to Thursday
Purton, SN5 4EB Music (Indoors and 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Late Night Refreshment | Thursday to Saturday
(Indoors and Outdoors) 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Page 13




Sale of Alcohol (for
consumption ON and
OFF the premises)

Sunday to Thursday
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

The Angel Hotel, High
Street, Purton, SN5 4AB

Live Music and Recorded

Music (Indoors)

Late Night Refreshment

(Indoors)

Sale of Alcohol (for
consumption ON and
OFF the premises)

Sunday to Thursday
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Sunday to Thursday
23:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
23:00hrs to 02:00hrs

Sunday to Thursday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 02:00hrs

The Royal George,
Pavenhill, Purton, SN5 4BZ

Live Music and Recorded

Music (Indoors)

Sale of Alcohol (for
consumption ON and
OFF the premises)

Sunday to Thursday
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Sunday
11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Monday to Thursday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 01:00hrs

Purton Red House Ltd.,
Church Street, Purton, SN5
AANZ

Live Music (Indoors)

Recorded Music
(Indoors)

Sale of Alcohol (for
consumption ON and
OFF the premises)

Friday and Saturday
19:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Monday to Thursday
19:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday to Sunday
19:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Sunday to Thursday
12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
12:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Page 14




Purton Village Hall, Station
Road, Purton, SN5 4AJ

Live Music and Recorded
Music (Indoors)

Late Night Refreshment
(Indoors)

Sale of Alcohol (for
consumption ON the
premises)

Sunday
08:30hrs to 23:00hrs

Monday to Friday
08:30hrs to 01:00hrs

Saturday
08:30hrs to 00:00hrs

Monday to Friday
23:00hrs to 01:00hrs

Saturday
23:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Sunday
08:30hrs to 23:00hrs

Monday to Friday
08:30hrs to 01:00hrs

Saturday
08:30hrs to 00:00hrs

Purton Working Men’s Club,
9 Station Road, Purton, SN5
4AH

(Club Premises Certificate)

Live Music and Recorded
Music (Indoors)

Sale of Alcohol (for
consumption ON and
OFF the premises)

Sunday
12:00hrs to 22:20hrs

Monday to Thursday
19:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday
14:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Saturday
11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Sunday
12:00hrs to 22:20hrs

Monday to Thursday
19:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday
14:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Saturday
11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

The Sun Inn, The Street,
Lydiard Millicent, SN5 3LU

Live Music (Indoors)

Sunday to Thursday
10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 01:00hrs

Page 15




Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Thursday
(Indoors and Outdoors) 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
23:00hrs to 01:00hrs

Sale of Alcohol (for Sunday to Thursday
consumption ON and 10:00hrs to 01:00hrs
OFF the premises)
Friday and Saturday
10:00hrs to 01:00hrs

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

A plan showing the location of the above premises is attached as Appendix 5
and 5a.

The applicant obtained planning consent on 21 November 2017 for changes to
the premises being the demolition of existing conservatories to the rear and
erection of replacement extension together with extension to ceremonial room,
internal reconfiguration to create additional guest rooms and other alterations,
external sweeping staircase and associated hard and soft landscaping.

On 6 March 2018, following a conversation with Roy Bahadoor (Licensing
Officer) where the intention to transfer the premises licence, refurbish the
premises and potentially operate as a wedding venue was discussed, an email
was sent to a representative of Galloping Gourmet (previous company name
of Venue Catering and Events Ltd.) explaining the current licence, conditions
and stated:

“f there will be changes to the premises you may require amending the plans
attached to the licence, either by way of a Variation or Minor Variation. You
could also apply to vary any of the hours or activities on the licence. You may
therefore wish to consider whether the current licence suits the prospective
activities, and possibly whether a New Application at this time may suit you
better than transferring, varying the DPS and then Varying the Licence.”

A copy of this emalil is attached as Appendix 6.

On 26 April 2018 a transfer application was received as a valid application,
transferring the Premises Licence from Pear Tree at Purton Ltd. to Galloping
Gourmet (Coulsdon) Ltd.

On 19 February 2020 the company changed its name from Galloping Gourmet
(Coulsdon) Ltd. to Venue Catering and Events Ltd.

On 18 July 2021 a noise complaint was received from Councillor Lay on behalf
of several local residents.

On 18 August 2021 Tessa Hares (Environmental Health Officer) and Jemma
Price (Licensing Officer) visited The Pear Tree, Purton to meet with Scott
Bradbury (Group Bar Manager, Venue Catering and Events Ltd.) and Sarah
Sweeney (General Manager, The Pear Tree) to discuss the noise complaint
and ascertain how the premises was currently operating.

Page 16




2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

On 2 September 2021 an application for a review of a premises licence under
the Licensing Act 2003 was made by Sue Jenks and received as a valid
application this was subsequently withdrawn on 8 September 2021.

On 10 and 11 September 2021 noise monitoring was undertaken by Tessa
Hares (Environmental Health Officer) and Jemma Price (Licensing Officer) in
the gardens of residents who had complained about the noise.

On 7 October 2021 Brett Warren (Senior Environmental Health Officer) and
Jemma Price (Licensing Officer) met with Angus Hastie (Director, The Pear
Tree), Scott Bradbury (Group Bar Manager, Venue Catering and Events Ltd.)
and Sarah Sweeney (General Manager, The Pear Tree) at The Pear Tree,
Purton to discuss the findings of the noise monitoring undertaken by Tessa
Hares and Jemma Price and the non-compliance issues associated with the
current Premises Licence.

A Warning Letter for non-compliance at the premises was sent on 17
November 2021. A copy is attached as Appendix 7.

Fifteen Temporary Event Notices (TENs) were submitted on 8 October 2021 to
cover the following activities.

Regulated entertainment — 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs inside the main building of the
premises

Sale by Retail of Alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises —
12:00hrs to 00:00hrs (to include, main building, orangery, and gardens)

Late Night Refreshment — 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Indoors and Outdoors (to
include main building, orangery, and patio area)

The dates for which they applied are as follows.
Saturday 16™ October 2021
Sunday 17" October 2021
Thursday 215* October 2021
Saturday 23 October 2021
Sunday 24" October 2021
Monday 25™ October 2021
Tuesday 26" October 2021
Thursday 28" October 2021
Saturday 30™ October 2021
Monday 15t November 2021
Saturday 6" November 2021
Friday 12t November 2021
Saturday 13" November 2021
Saturday 20" November 2021
Thursday 25" November 2021

2.22 The Licensing Authority is aware that the Business and Planning Act 2020

which commenced Section 172F of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Live Music
Act 2012, the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014 and

Page 17



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

Deregulation Act 2015 which amended Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Licensing Act
2003, are also currently in effect where applicable for licensed premises.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted in a local
newspaper circulating in the local area. During the consultation period twenty
relevant representations have been received from two Responsible Authorities
and eighteen Interested Parties.

Responsible Authorities

1. Tessa Hares, Environmental Health Officer — Wiltshire Council, Monkton
Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER

2. Linda Holland, Licensing Manager — Wiltshire Council, County Hall,
Trowbridge, BA14 8JN

Interested Parties

Representation 1 - Waite Meads Close, Purton, SN5 4ET
Representation 2 - The Hyde, Purton, SN5 4EA
Representation 3 - Church Path, Purton, SN5 4DR
Representation 4 - The Hyde, Purton, SN5 4DY
Representation 5 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4ED
Representation 6 - The Hyde, Purton, SN5 4EA
Representation 7 - Hoggs Lane, Purton, SN5 4BU
Representation 8 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB
Representation 9 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB
10 Representation 10 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB
11.Representation 11 - Purton Parish Council, Purton Village Hall, Station
Road, Purton, SN5 4AJ
12.Representation 12 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB
13.Representation 13 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB
14.Representation 14 - Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB
15.Representation 15 - The Hyde, Purton, SN5 4EA
16.Representation 16 - The Hyde, Purton, SN5 4EA
17.Representation 17 - College Road, Purton, SN5 4AR
18.Representation 18 - College Road, Purton, SN5 4AR

CoNoOoO~wWNE

All representations related to the licensing objective: Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 8. Attached as
Appendix 9 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing

Page 18



4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask guestions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal
the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court.
The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the
notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author:

Jemma Price
Public Protection Officer — Licensing,
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER

22 November 2021

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 19



o The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
o Live Music Act 2012

o Deregulation Act 2015

o Business and Planning Act 2020

o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1 Variation Application

la Plans submitted with the Variation Application

2 Update to Variation Application

3 Further submissions from Venue Catering and Events Ltd.
4 Current Premises Licence and Plan

5 Plan showing the location of other Licensed Premises

5a  Plan showing the location of other Licensed Premises

6 Email to Galloping Gourmet

7 Warning Letter

8 Representations against the Variation Application

9 Plan of the Location of Representations

Page 20



Agenda ltem 6a

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
000003080

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN54ED

Posttown | Purton Postcode SN5 4ED

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01793 781270

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £100,000.00

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 0208 9162146

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) sarah.sweeney{@peartreepurton.co.uk

Current postal address if Venue Catering and Events Ltd, Suite 2A, Rossett Business
different from premises Village, Rossett, Wrexham, LL12 0AY

address

Post town | Rossett Postcode LL12 0AY

Part 3 - Variation

Page 21




Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X Yes L]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |[f)| |MI\|/[ | |YY|YY|' |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
¢ Addition of a Noise Management Plan to be approved with the local authority to
mitigate noise nuisance for local residents (a copy of that ‘Noise Management Plan’ is
attached, appendix B).
¢ Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises, Monday — Sunday
inclusive,
e The supply of alcohol for residents and their bona-fide guests 24 hours daily, Monday
to Sunday inclusive.
» The Supply of alcohol within all areas inside and out as per the property boundaries, as
per the attached site plan (appendix A).
s Late night refreshment, 23:00 — 05:00, Monday to Sunday inclusive.
Regulated entertainment indoors (both live & recorded music) 10:00 to 01:00, Monday
to Sunday inclusive (but subject to reduced hours as detailed within their specific
sections).
¢ Acoustic music outdoors until 19:00.
¢ Removal of Annex 2A — Converted conditions.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to aftend the premises at any one time, please state the \ N/A
number expected to attend:

Page 22




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |:|
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a-ny‘.[hir'lg ofa simil?lr description to that falling wifhin (&), Hhor(g u
(if ticking yes, fill in box )
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23




A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors

read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors N

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)
N/A

Thur

Eri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat N/A

Sun

Page 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors '

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8§) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat N/A

Sun

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and N/A

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start  Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
_guidance note 6)
N/A

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri N/A

Sat

Sun

Page 26




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | [ndoors
(please read guidance note 4)

Outdoors
guidance note 8) L
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
N/A
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)
N/A
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat N/A
Sun

Page 27




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings {please read (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors .
Day | Start Finish Both X
Mon | 10:00 | 01:00 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 5)
Indoors | Indoors
10:00 | 19:00 ¢ Performance of amplified live music outdoors will be
Outdoors | Outdoors restricted to background volume levels
Tue 10:00 | 01:00 ) ] o
Indoors | Indoors ¢ Performance of amplified live music indoors for the
purposes of entertainment (excluding music at
background volume level) will not take place in the area
outlined in red in appendix A — ground floor plan at more
than 20 events per calendar year and only between 10:00
10:00 | 19:00 —23:30.
Outdoors | Outdoors
¢ All other performance of amplified live music indoors for
the purposes of entertainment to take place in the area
outlined in green and between 10:00-01:00.
Wed | 10:00 | 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
Indoors | Indoors | (please read guidance note 6)
10:00 | 19:00 e New Year’s Eve to be extended from the normal terminal
Outdoors | Outdoors hour on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day) until the
Thur | 10:00 | 01:00 normal commencement hour on New Year’s Day.
Indoors | Indoors
10:00 | 19:00
Outdoors | Outdoors .
Fri 10:00 | 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Indoors | Indoors | the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
10:00 | 19:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Outdoars | Ouidoors + New Year’s Eve to be extended from the normal terminal
Sat 10:00 | 01:00 hour on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day) until the
Indoors | Indoors normal commencement hour on New Year’s Day.
10:00 | 19:00
Outdoors | Outdoors
Sun 10:00 | 01:00
Indoors | Indoors
10:00 | 19:00
Quidoors QOutdoors

Page 28




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please Indoors [
timings {please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note §) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 4 0:00 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) -
Indoors indoor » All outdoor recorded music between 10:00-19:00 only
10:00 | 19:00 ® Playing of recorded music outdoors will be restricted to
CGutdoors Outdoors background volume level
Tue 10:00 01:00
‘ Indoor e Playing of recorded music indoors for the purposes of
Indoors . . R
8 entertainment (excluding music at background volume
level) will not take place in the area outlined in red in
appendix A — ground floor plan at more than 20 events per
calendar year and only between 10:00 — 23:30.
10:00 | 19:00 * Al other playing of recorded music indoors for the
Outdoors | Outdoors purposes of entertainment to take place in the area outlined
in green and between 10:00-01:00,
Wed . 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
10:00 5
Indoors | Moot | (please read guidance note 6)
§ ¢+ New Yeat’s Eve to be extended from the normal terminal
10:00 | 19:00 hour on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day) until the
Outdoors | Outdoors normal commencement hour on New Yeat’s Day.
Thur 10:00 01:00
Indoor
Indoors s
10:00 | 19:00
Outdoors | Outdoors
Fri 10:00 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
In d'oms Indoor | playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
8 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
10:00 | 19:00 ¢ New Year’s Eve to be extended from the normal terminal
Outdoors | Outdoors hour on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day) until the
Sat 10:00 01:00 normal commencement hour on New Year’s Day.
) Indoor
Indoors c
10:00 | 19:00
QOutdoors Outdoors
Sun 10:00 01:00
Indoor
Indoors .
10:06 | 19:00
Outdoors Outdoors

Page 29




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
Standard days and {please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 8) O]
Day | Start | Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
N/A
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)
N/A
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat N/A
Sun

Page 30




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g}

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors | 1pdoors O
or outdoors or both — please tick (please

Mon read guidance note 4) Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)
N/A

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
N/A

Sun

Page 31




Late night
refreshment
Standard days and

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors [
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 23:00 | 05:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
e A facility for the provision of late-night refreshment for
patrons.
Tue | 23:00 | 05:00
Wed | 23:00 | 05:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late nicht
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
N/A
Thur | 23:00 | 05:00
Fri 23:00 | 05:00 | Non standard fimings. Where you intend to nse the premijses
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat } ' guidance note 7)
23:00 | 05:00 N/A
Sun | 23:00 | 05:00

Page 32




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption - please tick (please read premises L
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) To include, main building, orangery and Off the ]
gardens. premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 10:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)
¢ New Year’s Eve to be extended from the normal
Tue 10:00 | 01:00 terminal 'hOLll‘ on New Year's Eve (into New Year’s
Day) until the normal commencement hour on New
Year’s Day.
Wed | 10:00 | 01:00
Thur | 10:00 | 01:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 10:00 | 01:00 . New.Year s Eve to be exten,ded from the normal ,
terminal hour on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s
Day) until the normal commencement hour on New
Year’s Day.
Sat | 10:00 | 01:00
Sun | 10:00 | 01:00
K

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 33




L.

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
¢ Opening hours to be extended from the normal finish time
on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day), until the
normal commencement time on New Year’s Day,

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 10:00 | 01:30
For
24 bona
Hours fide
tesident
Tue | 10:00 | 01:30
For
24 bona
Hours fide
resident
Wed | 10:00 | 01:30
For Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
24 bona open to the public at different fimes from those listed in the
Hours | fide column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
rosident * Opening hours to be extended from the normal finish time
Thur | 10:00 | 01:30 on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day), to the normal
For commencement time on New Year's Day,
24 bona
Hours fide
resident
Fri 10:00 | 01:30
For
24 bona
Hours fide
resident
Sat 10:00 | 01:30
For
24 bona
Tours fide
tesident
Sun | 10:00 | 01:30
For
24 bona
Hours fide
resident

Page 34




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking,

Removal of all Conditions listed within Annhex 2A (Converted Conditions).

Please tick as appropriate
® [ have enclosed the premises licence X

® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

[f you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Page 35




Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 36




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

The management team has extensive experience and expertise in managing licensed activities
at similar venues across the UK. All aspects of health and safety and promotion of the licencing
objectives are managed centrally to ensure the best practice is in place and up to date.

Our general steps to promote the licencing objectives include:

» Health & Safety management, training and reviews including safety, food safety and
implementation of best practice.

e Careful event management aimed at problem prevention.

»  Staff training and qualifications including Personal Licence and First Aid.
e Planning with clients to ensure proper child-care arrangements are in place.
» Complete and up to date risk assessments and documentation.

o Regular Bar Audits to make sure all paperwork is up to date.

» External health & Safety advice (Peninsular Business Services).

s CCTV coverage,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

In addition to any overlapping issues listed within a, ¢, d & ¢, the venue is not open to the
public and is only private hire for licensed activities other than a small number of limited
promotional events such as wedding open days.

¢  Maximum guest numbers to ensure fire safety compliance

¢ A live working bar compliance folder to include incident logging

¢ Designated Premises Supervisor

¢  Staff training and personal licences with record keeping

e Staff awareness of underage sales and conflict management training

¢ Zero tolerance drugs policy

» Crime prevention measures including alarms, security lighting, well-lit public areas,

lockable store for bar stock, safe for bar takings regular bar audits by the Group Bar

Manager

»  Ensure the clients are aware of closing times and have made suitable provision for
transport.

Page 37




¢) Public safety

In addition to any overlapping issues within a, b, d & e, Venue Catering & Events take all
objectives very seriously including public safety.

¢ Compliance with statutory regulations.

¢ Regular reviews of fire safety measures, staff training (including casual staff), fire
drills up to date evacuation plans and testing of fire equipment,

¢ Maximum guest numbers to ensure fire safety compliance.
¢ Up to date risk assessments.

o Food safety, health and safety and food safety course completed for all permanent
staff, conflict management and drug awareness training for all staff including casual
staff.

¢  (as safe storage / PAT testing / Mains electric testing.

e Qualified First Aid staff on site, First Aid safety records book and complete first aid
kit training,

¢  Ongoing staff training,
o  All public areas to have sufficient lighting,

e CCTYV coverage

d) The prevention of public nuisance

In addition to any ovetrlapping issues within a, b, ¢ & e, the Noise Management Plan attached
will apply (please see attached Appendix B). We are currently working with the local authority,
on further recommendations.

¢) The protection of children from harm

In addition to any overlapping issues within a, b, ¢ & d, Venue Catering & Events conduct
regular training and conduct regular bar audits to make sure all paperwork is completed and up
to date. With regards to the protection of children from harm the following is applied:

o Proof of age requirement for bar sales, Challenge 25, (passports, driving licence or
approved ID).

¢ Bar staff are trained, especially regarding underage drinking. Underage drinking is not
permitted and is also highlighted in our T & C.,

* Risk assessment and client awareness of any potential hazards.

¢ Sccurity checks of all public areas throughout each event.

Page 38




» All public areas are well lit.

* Regular staff training undertaken and documented.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
¢ [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
mads in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

e N

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE,
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 14 October:
Capacity Solicitors instructed for and on behalf of the Applicant.

Where the premises licence is joinily held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent {please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 39




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

(Ref: Mr C Bruder)
VC Law Limited
56, Tithebarn Street,

Post town I Liverpool Post code | L2 2SR

Telephone number (if any) _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
carl.bruder@velaw.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

* Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

* Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between (8,00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08,00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

¢ Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission is réquired for:

¢ a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a wotkplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 40




Page 41

ug|d aj1s - v xipusddy




Appendix A - ground floor plan

]

: F' “
i ;
H e

wak

a .f':§

Page 42




wooipog woaipg
g
wooipeg wadipoy
ES

E woosmon woaipag

Page 43

i . A i wiig i -
= " .
+$. ; e taien il v
S I 2 H
img : -
Em;nw..rm b
wopy
o = | -
wooy O =
daud |epug o wiodnieg i woalpog

pold

e weig adid
s % ]
WMU 4 e 7

ue|d 100|} 1811} - ¥ xipuaddy




Page 44

ueld 100}) puooss - y xipuaddy




NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN (Appendix B)

The aim of this Noise Management Plan (NMP) is to put in place reasonable measures to reduce the
noise impact of sources associated with events held at The Pear Tree, It exists {0 promote the
Prevention of Public Nuisance objective and as such sseks to reduce noise impact on the local

community and neighbors.

Noise must be managed in accordance with this NMP. Any changes to the NMP will be agreed in
writing by the Local Authority.

Revised: 14 October 2021

Noise
Element

Measures in place or to be taken accordingly

General

The manager shall ensure that all staff are briefed on the licensing
objectives in particular, no underage drinking, no drunkenness on the
premises cr outside the premises, no use of drugs, no violence or anti-
social behavior and that there is a need to protect children from harm,

An incident log will be maintained showing a detailed note of incidents and
the log will be inspected and signed by the DPS or the bar manager.
Responsible management at all times

Zero tolerance to drunken or anti-social behaviour

All staff trained to promote quiet departure of patrons

All training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and
recorded and this should be completed svery six months.

All events will be carefully managed to minimise the impact on neighboring
residential properties.

Indoor
Noise

The performance or playing of amplified live or recorded music for the
purposes of entertainment will not take place in the orangery (outlined in
green) at more than 20 events per calendar year. On all other occasions,
music in the crangery will be restricted to background volume levels.
Other than on the occasions above, all performance or playing of amplified
live or recorded music indoors above background volume levels will be
restricted to the areas within the main part of the building (outlined in red)
External doors and windows will be kept closed after 20:00 when amplified
music for the purposes of entertainment is being played, except for access
and egress.

Self-closers will be installed on the doors in the orangery in order to keep
the doars closed, except for access and egress.

A noise limiter will be operated at all times and the limit will be set at no
more than 95dBs in the main part of the building and 87dBs in the orangery.
Management will make music suppliers aware of the venue closing times

_ and require them to adhere to this.

Management will make music suppliers are aware of the responsible
person on site and the requirement to accept instruction from them.
Management must be permitted to control volume levels.

Qutdoor
Noise

Outdoor music is only permitted between 10:00 — 19:00.

Only instruments that have been agreed by management will be allowed
to play outside. No saxophones, bagpipes, or trumpets will be permitted,
Amplified music only to be permitted at background volume levels and
management will control volume levels.

Acoustically insulated fencing will be erected in the land behind the ocutdoor
kitchen,

Regular staff patrols to be made to ensure noise is kept to a minimum

Page 45




Periodic monitoring and record keeping of dB levels at property boundary
The manager on duty will encourage patrons leaving the premises to do so
in such a manner that it does not unreascnably disturb residents by noise,
unruly or unsociable behavior.

Signage to be displayed prominently inside and outside asking guests to
respect the amenity of our local residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly.

Deliveries e Only to be scheduled on weekdays between 8:00 — 18:00, excluding public
holidays
External « Tables and chairs must not be repositioned late at night
Seating
Areas
Customer » Clients will be encouraged to ask their guests to pre book taxis in advance.
Noise & » For those without taxi bookings, a dedicated phone will be provided in the
Car Parks reception area for booking taxis to discourage guests from standing outside
trying to find a phone signal.
s Taxi companies to be recommended and guests wilt be encouraged to wait
in the reception area until the taxi has arrived.
+ Taxi drivers encouraged to collect patrons from inside the venue.
» Staff to leave site quickly and quietly, checking car park on exit
Encourage clients to hire a bus for all guests to leave site together at the
appropriate time.
Refuse & s  Only to be stored in the waste-bin store area.
Recycling s Glass crates not to be emptied into glass bins after 22:00
Bins

It is anticipated that the NMP will evolve further as information is gathered from events taking place. it
will be treated as a live document which intends to develop accordingly. The NMP will be reviewed at
least annually and may be updated as required.

Page 46




Appendix A - site plan

/v abed

13]] epuaby



Angus Hastie


Appendix A - ground floor plan

8 abed

-

]

ooggggao

Bar
sam

................... ™
..................... L i
S I’
8
}
H
H
H
H
i iLibrary Lounge/Breakfast
: o 83m?
Reception
g
Furniture
Store
omt

Disabled
we

8

Atrium

waewe ) &1

=
AT
k5S4

|  CASA®)

Al FAER)

SAlmgre |:b ------------------- c:n [E—
| fooo
. -

‘- Bedroom
|'H 1am

Bedroom
tomt

-

HE
I

Bedroom | |
P H

It

T

Bedroom | |
2

A
[T

Bar Store P
Tome



Angus Hastie_1
Appendix A - ground floor plan

Angus Hastie_2

Angus Hastie_3

Angus Hastie_4

Angus Hastie_5


Appendix A - first floor plan

: o B =1 7 . dl

Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom | Bedroom

O

Bridal Prep
N —
= 84 Covers

—‘ Store|

Ceremony

x
2.
)
3

A
Bedroom
g Office House
o Keeping

Store

Store

61 obed

Bedroom Bedroom

N

D RZ
AN
= ]
Store i
Bedroom D

HL_© °



Angus Hastie_6
Appendix A - first floor plan

Angus Hastie_7


T 11 Sl S Ko =7 o
Tt = ma B N A
T WS SHE [y}

] = £
gf I
] | 2 H
[ [
R T
N m %
o RN [P E
& £ RN I SR _—
S 3. B .
A =3 g
DR TS ®© < SN,
2 1.“01-‘.\\ /:/"‘ﬂ"
[ \me M,ﬂ. o =
{7 NS
A0 AN |l
4 FIN, H i
H vl
H
g m 5 g
® . ¥ H
.m B ¥ B .m : .m H
@ @ ® T —
o o ]
5 He™,
e i
wiind [tam

Cloak
room

Staff Residence

- A N
X, a N
S, 7 Y
NLE N
N A0 ‘ ~
'S !
{9 ;
! 71 !
| AR !
| Pt
| ¥ !
| & H

Appendix A - second floor plan

%
N
Bathy

Bedroom

Kitchen

Page 50



Angus Hastie_8

Angus Hastie_9
Appendix A - second floor plan

Angus Hastie_10


Agenda Item 6¢

Update to Variation Application — The Pear Tree, Purton

e  Supply of alcohol for both ON & OFF sales is correctly applied for within Box J. There is no
proposal to seek permission to Licence the Premises beyond 01:00hrs for the supply of
alcohol. That is not requested within Section J. The reference to that within the ‘general
description box’ should accordingly be amended, to delete any reference to that.

e late night refreshment is applied for within Box |, is to cover the potential for the supply of
hot food and drinks to residents and their bona-fide guests between 23:00hrs and 05:00hrs,
which is wholly distinct from alcohol.

e Opening hours of 01:30hrs daily apply to non-residents.

Non-Standard Timings (NST) — New Year’s Eve

The current Premises Licence already permits a Non-Standard timing element, from the end of
normal permitted hours in New Year’s Eve, until the normal commencement time on New Year’s
Day, so this is not an additional variation sought.

However, the Applicant now seeks to vary that element to install a reduced finish time for all NST
Licensable Activities on New Year’s Eve (into New Year’s Day), save for the new Late Night
Refreshment element sought of 23:00 to 05:00 daily, to 03:00 (closing to non-residents at 03:30).

Amended Appendix A - site plan (with updated purple line)

The Application as submitted is supported by an outside layout plan. Please find attached a new and
revised ‘Outside Plan’, which illustrates an area demarked in purple where a portable bar will be
located (instead of the whole of the outside area potential being Licensed). This plan shall supersede
the original Outside Plan submitted with the Application.

Additionally, the Applicant will seek a finish time of 19:00hrs (not 01:00hrs) for any supply of alcohol
outside within that demarked purple outside area. That 19:00hr finish time will then match the
proposed finish time for any live & recorded music within the Orangery.

Amended Appendix A - first floor plan (with updated green line on ceremony room)

Please find attached an amended First Floor Level Plan, which highlights in green the ceremony
room that the applicant seeks to have Licensed.

Whilst the first-floor level plan was served with the original Application, the specific location was not
highlighted on that original plan (now demarked in green).

Noise Management Plan (NMP)

The reference to the Orangery within the NMP as being outlined in ‘green’ is a typographical error. It
is of course correctly outlined in red, as per the Plan in support of the Application. Please find
attached the amended NMP referring to the orangery as outlined in red.

Page 51



Appendix A - site plan

2S abed



Angus Hastie_11

Angus Hastie_12

Angus Hastie_13

Angus Hastie_14

Angus Hastie_15

Angus Hastie_16

Angus Hastie_17

Angus Hastie_18

Angus Hastie_19

Angus Hastie_20

Angus Hastie_21


Appendix A - first floor plan

Bedroom

Bedroom

G abed

Bedroom

o
N
Office

Bedroom Bedroom |

Bedroom

Bridal Prep
O Room

(il
-

House
Keeping

Store

Store|

Ceremony

84 Covers

Store

Bedroom

Store

Bedroom D

o O



Angus Hastie_22
Appendix A - first floor plan

Angus Hastie_23

Angus Hastie_24


NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN (Appendix B)

The aim of this Noise Management Plan (NMP) is to put in place reasonable measures to reduce the
noise impact of sources associated with events held at The Pear Tree. It exists to promote the
Prevention of Public Nuisance objective and as such seeks to reduce noise impact on the local
community and neighbors.

Noise must be managed in accordance with this NMP. Any changes to the NMP will be agreed in
writing by the Local Authority.

Revised: 14 October 2021

Noise Measures in place or to be taken accordingly

Element

General e The manager shall ensure that all staff are briefed on the licensing
objectives in particular, no underage drinking, no drunkenness on the
premises or outside the premises, no use of drugs, no violence or anti-
social behavior and that there is a need to protect children from harm.

¢ Anincident log will be maintained showing a detailed note of incidents and
the log will be inspected and signed by the DPS or the bar manager.

e Responsible management at all times

e Zero tolerance to drunken or anti-social behaviour

e All staff trained to promote quiet departure of patrons

e All training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and
recorded and this should be completed every six months.

¢ All events will be carefully managed to minimise the impact on neighboring
residential properties.

Indoor e The performance or playing of amplified live or recorded music for the

Noise purposes of entertainment will not take place in the orangery (outlined in
red) at more than 20 events per calendar year. On all other occasions,
music in the orangery will be restricted to background volume levels.

e Other than on the occasions above, all performance or playing of amplified
live or recorded music indoors above background volume levels will be
restricted to the areas within the main part of the building (outlined in green)

e External doors and windows will be kept closed after 20:00 when amplified
music for the purposes of entertainment is being played, except for access
and egress.

e Self-closers will be installed on the doors in the orangery in order to keep
the doors closed, except for access and egress.

e A noise limiter will be operated at all times and the limit will be set at no
more than 95dBs in the main part of the building and 87dBs in the orangery.

¢ Management will make music suppliers aware of the venue closing times
and require them to adhere to this.

e Management will make music suppliers are aware of the responsible
person on site and the requirement to accept instruction from them.

e Management must be permitted to control volume levels.

Outdoor e Outdoor music is only permitted between 10:00 — 19:00.
Noise e Only instruments that have been agreed by management will be allowed

to play outside. No saxophones, bagpipes, or trumpets will be permitted.

¢ Amplified music only to be permitted at background volume levels and
management will control volume levels.

e Acoustically insulated fencing will be erected in the land behind the outdoor
kitchen.

o Regular staff patrols to be made to ensure noise is kept to a minimum

Page 54




Periodic monitoring and record keeping of dB levels at property boundary
The manager on duty will encourage patrons leaving the premises to do so
in such a manner that it does not unreasonably disturb residents by noise,
unruly or unsociable behavior.

Signage to be displayed prominently inside and outside asking guests to
respect the amenity of our local residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly.

Deliveries

Only to be scheduled on weekdays between 8:00 — 18:00, excluding public
holidays

External
Seating
Areas

Tables and chairs must not be repositioned late at night

Customer
Noise &
Car Parks

Clients will be encouraged to ask their guests to pre book taxis in advance.
For those without taxi bookings, a dedicated phone will be provided in the
reception area for booking taxis to discourage guests from standing outside
trying to find a phone signal.

Taxi companies to be recommended and guests will be encouraged to wait
in the reception area until the taxi has arrived.

Taxi drivers encouraged to collect patrons from inside the venue.

Staff to leave site quickly and quietly, checking car park on exit
Encourage clients to hire a bus for all guests to leave site together at the
appropriate time.

Refuse &
Recycling
Bins

Only to be stored in the waste-bin store area.
Glass crates not to be emptied into glass bins after 22:00

It is anticipated that the NMP will evolve further as information is gathered from events taking place. It
will be treated as a live document which intends to develop accordingly. The NMP will be reviewed at
least annually and may be updated as required.

Page 55




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6d

THE PEAR TREE PURTON

APPLICANT’S SUBMISSIONS

INTRODUCTION

. Venue Catering and Events Ltd has applied to vary the premises licence in respect of
the Pear Tree at Purton. Angus Hastie is the chief executive of the holding company
that owns Venue Catering and Events Ltd and operates The Pear Tree. The company
operates 12 venues including Syrencot, Pelham House and The Old Palace at Chester.
The company has previously never had an issue with any of its licences. When the
company bought The Pear Tree at Purton it took over a business which was not
commercially viable and had therefore closed. The previous owners had closed its
doors and laid off its staff. The company began a £4 million restoration and
refurbishment of the premises which were in a poor state of repair. The intention
was (and is) to run these premises along the lines of the previous operation, Namely,

as a hotel, weddings and events venue.

ALTERATIONS

Part of the refurbishment involved the demolition of two conservatories which fell
within the ambit of the existing licence, and to replace them with an Orangery. It is
accepted that these alterations required permission from Wiltshire Council under
The Licensing Act 2003 to update the plan attached to the license in order to license
the new parts of the structure for the supply of alcohol and regulated
entertainment. No such permission was sought. The fact that permission was not
sought was an oversight. In fact, the footprint of the two conservatories covered two
thirds of the area now occupied by the Orangery. The Council’s officers accept that
this was an oversight, and do not suggest otherwise. When the error was discovered,

The Orangery was not used for licensable activities unless there was a TEN in place.

Page 57




OFF-SALES

. There was further concern expressed by Council Officers as to whether off-sales
were permitted by the existing licence, The license issued to the previous operators
was transferred to the company and did not include off sales. The Company
subsequently submitted a change of DPS details to Wilshire Council and an updated
license was issued by Wiltshire Council on 20t March 2020. This copy of the license,
which remained in effect throughout 2020, indicated that off sales were permitted.
When hosting wedding functions, alcoholic drinks served for receptions and during
meals are prepaid by the hosts, whereas a pay bar typically operates in the evening.
The consumption of alcohol by a guest in the gardens when the event is pre-paid is
not as a matter of law an off-sale. The purchase by a guest of a drink inside the
premises for consumption in the gardens or in the Orangery, as opposed to within
the footprint of the existing building, is an off-sale. All of this is, to an extent,
academic because The Business and Planning Act 2020 (as amended) permits off-
sales by premises that hitherto were only allowed on sales. The Act came into force
on 227 July 2020. This is a temporary measure and extends only until September
2022. This variation application seeks, amongst other things, to make the provision

of off sales permanent.

RESIDENTS/NOISE NUISANCE
Up until 17*" November 2021, Angus Hastie was under the mistaken impression that
all of the concerns of the residents were being addressed. He had undertaken a
number of remedial measures outlined in his statement. In summary:
s A number of meetings were held on site including one on 9™ August 2020
with six neighbours in order to discuss their concerns
* Angus Hastie offered to attend meetings of the parish council and updated
parish councillor, Jacqui Lay, on progress with noise control measures (see
appendix pp 14-18)
* On 2 September 2021 (prior to the second site meeting with the EHO), Angus
Hastie imposed new restrictions on outside music and entertainment
including a total restriction on amplified instruments and specific instruments

that are loud without amplification including saxophone, trumpet and drumes,

2

Page 58




From 15 October 2021, the evening entertainment was moved from the
Orangery to the internal part of the original building,

The Company wrote to future booked couples to inform them of the changes
(see appendix pp 19-23) and held regular and ongoing site meetings and
phone calls with individual couples to discuss and ensure agreement to the
changes.

A noise management plan has been proposed as a condition of the license
variation, subject to the agreement of Wiltshire Council environmental
protection. Whilst the license variation and the investigation by the
environmental protection team are ongoing, the measures therein have
already been implemented or are in the process of being implemented. A
copy of the noise management plan was provided to the tocal authority on 14
October 2021 for their input and has been further updated to reflect points
raised through the representations, including the representation from Tessa
Hares from Wiltshire environmental health.

The Company instructed a qualified acoustic consultant, Clear Acoustic
Design, on 8 September 2021 to produce a report including a set of practical
recommendations {see acoustic report attached). We have offered full access
to the report and consultant to the loca! authority.

Regular noise monitoring has been carried out at every event since 15
October 2021 at different times and tocations throughout each event, with
dB readings and relevant comments on prevailing conditions and the type of
entertainment (see appendix pp 24-37 and p.49).

Work has commenced on an acoustically insulated fence along the side of the
outdoor patio area to attenuate direct sound transmission to nearest
neighbours {see appendix p 38}. The acoustic consultants have confirmed
that this is likely to have a significant impact on noise attenuation. We also
intend to install fencing along the side of the car park to attenuate noise from
guests departing in the evening. As a result of a further recent meeting with

residents, the applicant is investigating whether further fencing is required.

Page 59




o Additional staff resources have been employed to ensure doors remain
closed in the evening while music is being played indoors above background
level and to deal with loud guests in the outside areas.

* Qutside doors have been adjusted to auto-close and further closers have
been fitted.

e Additional sighage requesting that guests respect the neighbours’ peace and
quiet has been put in place.

¢ The noise limiter in the new evening entertainment space has been

recalibrated to ensure effective operation.

5. On 17" November 2021 Angus Hastie became aware for the first time of email
correspondence that his operations manager had had with some residents. He was
appalled by the contents and tone of the emails which he categorises as rude,
dismissive and condescending and in no way representative of his views. He
immediately set about endeavouring to meet with as many neighbours as he could.
He met with Mary and Dave Nettleton as well as Sue and Chris Jenks on 18t
November 2021. It is clear from his conversations that the premises had made their
lives a misery over the last four months, and for that he must take full responsibility.
He had not appreciated the depth of feeling of the residents, and in hindsight he
says that he would have handled the situation differently and communicated better.
At these meetings he explained that a number of significant measures have already
been undertaken to consider and mitigate the impact on the local community, as

detailed above.

6. The impact of these operational changes has been significant, with noise levels
dramatically reduced as evidenced by the regular noise monitoring that has been
carried out at every event since the change. In addition to taking detailed dB
measurements at regular intervals throughout all events, it is reported that music
and noise from the new evening entertainment location is scarcely audibie or
inaudible beyond the property boundary. The change has also had a beneficial

impact on guest behaviour with guests gravitating more to the internal area of the

Page 60




8.

building. Tessa Hare's representation acknowledges the change and states that
“monitoring carried out on 30" October 2021 showed a vast improvement and
music was not heard”. |

£
Additional staff resources are now employed during events to ensure that doors and
windows remain closed while music is playing inside the venue above background
levels. A night porter is also employed to manage the departure of guests at the end
of events, including managing the booking of taxis and collection of passengers by
taxi drivers from reception rather than outside. Further consideration is being given
to how to manage guests’ behaviour in the outside areas, including employing staff
whose role includes asking any particularly loud groups or individuals outside to
quieten down out of consideration for our neighbours. It is also proposed as a new
condition of the Noise Management Plan that the gardens are closed from

10.30pm.

CHANGES TO THE VARIATION APPLICATION
A reduction in the standard finish time for the sale of alcoho! from 01:00 to 00:00
A reduction in the non-standard timings for New Year’s Eve from the proposed
finish time of 03:00 to 01:30
Removal altogether of the application to supply alcohol in the outside areas
A reduction of the standard finish time far the supply of late-night refreshment
(ie. teas, coffees and hot food) to from 05:00 to 00:30
A reduction in the standard finish time for playing music outdoors (which will
remain at background level at all times) from 19:00 to 18:00
A reduction in the standard finish time for playing music indoors from 01:00 to
00:00
A reduction in the standard hours the premises are open to the public, excluding
overnight guests, from 01:30 to 00:30 (sufficient given the proposed change to
standard hours above to facilitate a more gradual departure of guests)
Removal altogether of the application to have music above background level in

the Orangery 20 times per year

Page 61




THE FUTURE

9. All of the above, together with the updated noise management plan, should give
confidence that the Orangery and outside space will be correctly managed going
forward. Indeed, the license variation is an opportunity for the local authority to
agree the noise management plan with the venue as a condition of the license for
the benefit of local residents. The current license carries no such protections. The
Licensing Authority representation states that the measures proposed by The Pear
Tree need to be more detailed and conditioned especially in relation to management
controls and noise management. The proposed noise management pian was
submitted to the local authority for their input on 14 October 2021 and an updated
version has been submitted with the variation taking into account all the points
raised in the representation by Tessa Hares. The Applicant looks forward to receiving

input from Council officers in relation to the Noise Management Plan.

10. The application has been severely pared down. If granted, the changes to the licence
will amount to the following:

e The sanctioning of the works to The Orangery

* The provision of off-sales

» The provision of live and recorded music (in line with current hours for the
sale of alcohol)

* No net increase in hours save for the provision of late-night refreshment
{00.30} and the supply of alcoho! on a Sunday by 30 minutes to 00:00 in line
with the other days of the week.

¢ The imposition of a raft of restrictive measures contained in the noise
management plan where no such restrictions had hitherto existed

e A restriction on the use of the gardens after 22.30.

Page 62




11.

CONCLUSION

It is the Company’s wish to be here for the long term as part of the Purton
community, coexisting happily with its neighbours and bringing employment,
amenity and prosperity to the area as a high-quality hospitality business. The
business currently employs directly on site 9 full time staff and 37 casual workers,
with plans to recruit further staff. It generates significant trade for surrounding
suppliers and the tourism and hospitality industry. It is the sincere wish of Angus
Hastie that the Licensing Sub-Committee grants his amended application, secure in

the knowledge that he will faithfully undertake all that is required of him.

James Rankin
Francis Taylor Building
Inner Temple

London EC4Y 7BY 22™ November 2021

Page 63




1.

ANGUS HASTIE

STATEMENT

I'am the chief executive of the holding company that operates The Pear Tree. My
company bought The Pear Tree in 2018. The previous owners had closed the
premises. it had become dilapidated and run down. We spent approximately £4
million restoring and refurbishing the premises and it was our intention to continue
the previous operation of the premises as a hotel, wedding and events venue, We
were due to open in Spring 2020 but the onset of the Covid pandemic forced our
closure for around a year and a half. Since that point, the business has been
operating under extremely unusual and difficult circumstances with the majority of
staff on furlough until mid-2021 to ensure its survival. As with many in the

hospitality industry, normal processes have been severely impacted.

Part of the refurbishment involved the removal of two conservatories which were
included within the ambit of the licence, and their replacement with an Orangery.
The footprint of the two conservatories covered approximately two thirds of the
Orangery. We have, therefore, increased the previously licensed area by a third. We
failed to apply to Wiltshire Council to update the building plan attached to the
premises license, This was an error on my part for which | apologise. It is accepted by
the licensing authority that we were unaware of the potential breach of license, and

we were given a formal warning by Jemma Price on 17t November 2021,

A further concern of Jemma Price related to the playing of live and recorded music at
the premises, as well as noise nuisance that was being generated at these events,
The company was advised that a license is not required for the playing of music, live
or recorded, at weddings as the business has no role or interest in the provision of
regulated entertainment, which is booked by customers for their private, non-paying

guests. Management and the DPS were therefore surprised to learn following the

1

Page 64




5.

6.

second meeting on site with the licensing officer on 7 October 2021 (at which we

expected to discuss only the noise issues) that the license did not cover the activity.

Jemma Price also had concerns relating to “off sales” at the premises. When hosting
wedding functions, alcoholic drinks served for receptions and during meals are
prepaid by the hosts, and therefore there is no sale on the day. A pay bar typically
operates in fhe evening, although sometimes the host pays for the bar in advance.
The purchase of a drink at the bar for consumption in the gardens or the Orangery is
an off sale. The license issued to the previous operators was transferred to the us
and did not include off sales. We subsequently submitted a change of DPS details to
Wilshire Council and an updated license was issued by Wiltshire Council on 20t
March 2020. This copy of the license, which remained in effect throughout 2020,
indicated that off sales were permitted. At a Teams meeting in October 2021 with
the licensing officer, it was stated that the inclusion of off sales was a typographical
error by Wiltshire Council and that was later removed in a subsequent issue, All of
this is, to an extent, academic because no licensing offence actually took place on
the occasions that we had a pay bar and a drink was consumed in the garden. The
Business and Planning Act 2020 {as amended) permitted off sales by premises that
wére only allowed on sales. This was a temporary measure and extends only until
September 2022. This variation application seeks, amongst other things, to make the

provision of off sales permanent.

Through the variation application, we are seeking to address and regularise all of
these issues with the license and those concerns raised through the representations
and to adopt a new noise management plan that ensures ongoing mitigation of noise

nuisance for our neighbours.

The company operates a number of successful venues, none of which has
experienced any issues with the premises licenses held by the company. We have
rigorous measures in place to ensure compliance and to promote the licensing
objectives under The Licensing Act 2003, The Pear Tree has a general manager (GM)

and bar manager (BM)}, both of whom are required to have a personal license

2

Page 65




enabling them to act as the DPS. They are supported by the central bar support team
managed by our Group Bar Manager, Scott Bradbury MBE. Scott is supported by
three full-time bar managers, each with a personal license. Each member of staff at
The Pear Tree, whether permanent or casual, is required to complete a licensing and
social responsibility course via a third-party training provider within one month of
their start date. Ongoing training and compliance measures include 6 monthly
compliance refreshers, conflict awareness sessions and specific bar training. We also
maintain thorough records of accidents and incidents, event reports, weekly bar

system checks via Check-It, and quarterly central audits of the above.

The Pear Tree was made aware of complaints relating to noise nuisance by residents.
A number of meetings were held on site including one on 9 August 2020 with six
neighbours to discuss their concerns. It is a matter of some regret that on
Wednesday 17*" November 2021 | became aware of correspondence between my
operations manager and a number of residents. The tone of these emails was rude,
dismissive and condescending and in no way represent my views, They were sent
without my knowledge, and | apologise absolutely for their content. | immediately
set about endeavouring to meet with as many neighbours as I could. | met with Mary
and Dave Nettleton as well as Sue and Chris Jenks on 18™ November 2021. It is clear
from our conversations that we have made their lives a misery over the last four
months, and for that | must take full responsibility. | had not appreciated the depth
of feeling of the residents, and in hindsight | would have handled the situation
differently and communicated better. At our meetings | explained that a number of
significant measures have already been undertaken to consider and mitigate the
impact on the local community, as follows:

¢ | offered to attend meetings of the parish council and updated parish
councillor, Jacqui Lay, on progress with noise control measures (see appendix
pp 14-18)

*  On 2 September 2021 (prior to the second site meeting with the EHO), we
imposed new restrictions on outside music and entertainment including a
total restriction on amplified instruments and specific instruments that are
loud without amplification including saxophone, trumpet and drums.

3

Page 66




From 15 October 2021, we moved the evening entertainment from the
Orangery to the internal part of the original building.

We wrote to future booked couples to inform them of the changes (see
appendix pp 19-23) and are holding regular and ongoing site meetings and
phone calls with individual couples to discuss and ensure agreement to the
changes.

A noise management plan has been proposed as a condition of the license
variation, subject to the agreement of Wiltshire Council environmental
protection. Whilst the license variation and the investigation by the
environmental protection team are ongoing, the measures therein have
already been implemented or are in the process of being implemented. A
capy of the noise management plan was provided to the local authority on 14
October 2021 for their input and has been updated to reflect points raised
through the representations, including the representation from Tessa Hares
from Wiltshire environmental health.

We instructed a qualified acoustic consultant, Clear Acoustic Design, on 8
September 2021 to produce a report including a set of practical
recommendations (see acoustic report attached). We have offered full access
to the report and consultant to the local authority.

Regular noise monitoring has been carried out at every event since 15
October 2021 at different times and tocations throughout each event, with
dB r'eaclings and relevant comments on prevailing conditions and the type of
entertainment (see appendix pp 24-37 and p.49).

Work has commenced on an acoustically insulated fence along the side of the
outdoor patio area to attenuate direct sound transmission to nearest
neighbours (see appendix p 38). The acoustic consultants have confirmed
that this is likely to have a significant impact on noise attenuation. We also
intend to install fencing along the side of the car park to attenuate noise from

guests departing in the evening.

Page 67




e Additional staff resources have been employed to ensure doors remain
closed in the evening while music is being played indoors above hackground
level and to deal with loud guests in the outside areas.

s Qutside doors have been adjusted to auto-close and further closers have
been fitted.

» Additional sighage requesting that guests respect our neighbours’ peace and
quiet has been put in place.

* The noise limiter in the new evening entertainment space has been

recalibrated to ensure effective aperation,

8. During this time, we have been providing full cooperation to the local authority with
regard to the investigation into noise complaints {see appendix pp 39-47). We have
sought understand the nature of the issues arising from their investigation and to
respond guickly. A meeting was held on site between management and Tessa Hares
{Envircnmental Health Officer) and Jemma Price (Public Protection Ofﬁcer‘Licensing)
on 18 August 2021 and a further site meeting was held with Brett Warren {Senior
Environmental Health Officer) and Jemma Price on 7 October 2021 which | attended.
It was confirmed in the meeting on 7 October 2021 that the noise investigation

process is still ongoing.

9. The environmental protection team indicated at the meeting on 7 October 2021 that
the playing of loud music and associated celebration by guests in the Orangery
appeared to be a primary cause of noise issues, particularly given that part of the
building features so much glazing and numerous doors and windows. It was reported
that music could be clearly heard in neighbours’ gardens. Measures put in place by
The Pear Tree from 15 October 2021 mean that any evening disco or any source of
music above background ievel must now all be located well inside the main building
and controlled by a noise limiter. This change has presented an enormous challenge
to the business but is one which we have undertaken prior to the conclusion of the

local authority investigation.

Page 68




10. The new music and entertainment location has no external doors or windows. In
effect, the Orangery now acts as a large sound lobby, with the noise contained inside
the original part of the building. Further sound-absorbent materials will be
introduced into the internal areas such as heavy drapes and acoustic insulation
panels as part of a full redesign associated with the change. The plan attached {see
appendix p 48) ilfustrates the impact of the change in location of the evening music
and celebration, together with the impact of the installation of the acoustic fencing
along the side of the terrace. The old music location and source of noise escape is
indicated in orange, the new location and containment of noise is indicated in

magenta.

11. The impact of this change has been significant, with noise levels dramatically
reduced as evidenced by the regular noise monitoring that has been carried out at
every event since the change. In addition to taking detailed dB measurements at
regular intervals throughout all events, it is reported by staff carrying out the
monitoring that music and noise from the new location is scarcely audible or
inaudible beyond the property boundary. The change has also had a beneficial
impact on guest behaviour with guests gravitating more to the internal area of the
building. Tessa Hare's representation acknowledges the change and states that
“monitoring carried out on 30 October 2021 showed a vast improvement and

music was not heard”.

12. Additional staff resources are now employed during events to ensure that doors and
windows remain closed while music is playing inside the venue above background
levels. A night porter is also employed to manage the departure of guests at the end
of events, including managing the booking of taxis and collection of passengers by
taxi drivers from reception rather than outside, Further consideration is being given
to how to manage guests’ behaviour in the outside areas, including employing staff
whose role includes asking any particularly loud groups or individuals outside to
guieten down out of consideration for our neighbours. It is also proposed as a new

condition of the Noise Management Plan that the gardens are closed from 10.30pm.

Page 69




13. Additionally, and in acknowledgement of the representations, | make the following

amendments to my variation:

A reduction in the standard finish time for the sale of alcohol from 01:00 to

00:00

" A reduction in the non-standard timings for New Year’s Eve from the

proposed finish time of 03:00 to 01:30

Removal altogether of the application to supply alcohol in the outside areas
A reduction of the standard finish time for the supply of late-night
refreshment (ie. teas, coffees and hot food) to from 05:00 to 00:30

A reduction in the standard finish time for playing music outdoors (which will
remain at background fevel at all times) from 19:00 to 18:00

A reduction in the standard finish time for playing music indoors from 01:00
to 00:00

A reduction in the standard hours the premises are open to the public,
excluding overnight guests, from 01:30 to 00:30 (sufficient given the
proposed change to standard hours above to facilitate a more gradual
departure of guests)

Removal altogether of the application to have music above background level

in the Orangery 20 times per year

14. All of the above, together with the updated noise management plan, should give

confidence that the Orangery and outside space will be correctly managed going

forward. Indeed, the license variation is an opportunity for the local authority to

agree the noise management plan with the venue as a condition of the license for

the benefit of local residents. The current license carries no such protections, The

Licensing Authority representation states that the measures proposed by The Pear

Tree need to be more detailed and conditioned especially in relation to management

controls and noise management. The proposed noise management plan was

submitted to the local authority for their input on 14 October 2021 and an updated

version has been submitted with the variation taking into account all the points

raised in the representation by Tessa Hares.

Page 70




15.

16.

17.

We understand there have been two reported incidents of cars parking on the verge
on the public highway rather than in the car park of The Pear Tree. It is unclear why
this has happened given there is sufficient car parking on site, but our terms will be
updated to stipulate that all cars must be parked within the venue and staff will ask

guests whose vehicles are parked on the highway to relocate them to the carpark.

This has been an incredibly challenging time for venues coming out of lockdown.
Nearly all of our wedding bookings were postponed during the course of 2020 and
the first half of 2021, mainly into the second half of 2021. We have therefore gone
from being totally shut down to suddenly managing an unusually high concentration
of weddings in the months after opening, against a background of difficulties in
hiring hospitality staff. It has also been our experience, one shared right across the
industry, that guest behaviour coming out of lockdown has been unusually
exuberant. Both these factors have now significantly diminished, However, we
accept that there has been an unacceptable level of noise during this period for our
neighbours. We want to continue to work closely with environmental health and our
neighbours to understand the nature of any remaining issues and to come up with

effective solutions.

We wish to be here for the long term as part of the Purton community, coexisting
happily with our neighbours and bringing employment, amenity and prosperity to
the area as a high-quality hospitality business. We purchased The Pear Tree at a
point when the previous business had reached a point of commercial failure and had
closed its doors and made its staff redundant. We have since spent millions on
pounds on the redevelopment as well as absorbing the cost of keeping the business
going during the forced closure of the Covid restrictions. The business currently
employs directly on site 9 full time staff and 37 casual workers, with plans to recruit
further staff, and generates significant trade for surrounding suppliers and the

tourism and hospitality industry.

Page 71




18. We are not looking to create an antisocial 24/7 party venue; we simply want to trade
successfully, operating in a way that does not create conflict with our neighbours.
We regret that our relations with our neighbours have deteriorated, and we also
recognise that our poor communication in response to their concerns has
contributed to this. We are determined to rebuild positive relationships going

forward.

19. Weddings and events are a vital component of our business which enable The Pear
Tree to be commercially viable where the previous business was not, The hours and
license conditions proposed including the further changes above are the true
minimum required to be commercially viable. Without these variations, The Pear
Tree will simply be unable to survive and continue to have a positive impact on the

local economy and employment.

20. The closure of the business cannot be a deemed a good outcome for the local
community, the business, our customers, or the numerous local people we employ
and businesses for which we generate trade. We hope it is recognised that the
variation application is fair and reasonable. Whilst we fully recognise that we should
have maci; the necessary changes to the premises license prior to opening in 2020,
we are taking all practicable measures to address effectively the licensing objectives,
and this is an opportunity to regularise the position whilst building in a

comprehensive set of operational conditions for the benefit of local residents,

Angus Hastie

Encl:

Appendix

Page 72




Wiltshire Council

~=mmmmn Where everybody matlers

20th March 2020 ‘ Public Protection Services

Licensing Team
Venue Catering and Events Wiltshire Coungil
Suite 2A Monkton Park
Rossett Business Village Chippenham
Rossett Wiltshire
Wrexham SN151ER
LL12 DAY

Our ref: LN/QOD003080
Dear SirfMadam

Re: Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Purton Hall Limited, The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire

Further to your recent application to amend the licence for the above premises, please find
enclosed an amended copy of the Premises Licence and Premises Licence Summary.

Please read the Licence and attached conditions carefully. Note that the mandatory conditions
in Annex 1 are attached to all Premises Licences, but only apply in those premises where the
specified activities take place.

Please alsc ensure that the following requirements are met.

s The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Premises Licence Summary, or a certified copy, be
displayed on the premises in & prominent position.

+ The Premises Licence, or a certified copy, is kebt at the premises in the custody of, orunder
the control of, either the Licence Holder ar a person who has been nominated in writing for
this purpose.

It should be noted that a Constable or an authorised person may require the Premises Licence,
or a certified copy, to be produced for examination at any time that licensable activities are
taking place.

Cantinued over .../

Tel:-0300 456 0100 wwwwiltshire.goviuk n facebook.com/WiltshireCouncil ’ @wiltscouncil
~age ' ' '




Please note that if your Licence is subject to an annual fee, the Licensing Act 2003 has
been amended to require Licensing Authorities to suspend a Premises Licence/Club
Premises Certificate if the annual fae is not paid within 21 days of the due date.

The penalty for conviction for offences under the Licensing Act 2003 is up to £20,000, up
to 6 months imprisonment or hoth.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing
Team.

Please note:

1. If you run a food business, you must tell Wiltshire Council about any premises you use
for storing, selling, distributing or preparing food (food business includes sale of alcohol)
by formally registering the food business. You can do this ontine by following the link
below. Notification must be received 28 days prior to the start of trading. You wili recsive
automatic confirmation of your food business registration when you submit the form.

The link to the wehpage that you will need to add is:

http //www . wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/publicprotection/foodsafety/foodsafetyvinf
grmationforbusinesses/foodbusinessregistration.htm

2. Gaming machine notices must be held by the current premises licence holder.
Unfortunately these cannot be transferred from ane licence holder to another, therefore
a new application must be made if you wish to have garning machines at the premises,
or if there are already gaming machines at the premises and the premises licence has
been transferred over to you. If you wish to apply for a notification of 2 or less gaming
machines at the premises you can do this online by following the link below.

hitp:/imww willshire.gov. ukfbusinesssupportandadvice/licencestreettrading/applyforalice
nce/gamblingact2005. htm

3. itis a requirament of the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 that a Fire Risk
Assessment is completed for all licensed venues and that the significant findings are
recorded. Forfurther guidance on your responsibilities under this legistation please
refer fo the Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service website www.dwfire.org.uk or
contact the Fire Safety team on 01722 691717,

Yours faithfully

Linda Holland
Licensing Manager

Tel.: 01249 706555
Email: publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 74




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000003080

Premises Licence Summary

' ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY - Wiltshire Council

PART 1 - PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Purton Hall Limited, The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER -OF PREMISES LICENCE

Venue Catering and Events
Suite 2A, Rossett Business Village, Rossett, Wrexham, LL12 0AY
Tel: 020 8916 2146 Email: sarah.sweeney@peartreepurton.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER Of HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER
05134595

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES.LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sarah Jennifer Sweeney

I1SSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES

LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
LN/1995 - Tamworth Borough Council

WHERE THE LICENCE 1S TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES
Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED.

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 75




PART 2 - LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & T!MINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Timo From | TimeTo | Time From | TimeTo
Alcahol Sales | ON Sales Sunday 12:00 23:30
Monday 11:00 00:00
Tuesday 11:.00 00:00
Wednesday | 11:00 00.00
Thursday 11:00 00.00
Friday 11:00 00:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00
Q%Ié:;igg?';?al}mg‘r?ss On New Year's Eve -from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Licence Commencement Date

24th Navember 2005 Lj/
Hie

Last Amendment Date

19th February 2020

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 76




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000003080

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WlItShlre Cone

Where everybody matiers

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURYEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Purton Hall Limited, The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED

NAME, {(REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Venue Catering and Events
Suite 2A, Rossett Business Village, Rossett, Wrexham, LL12 CAY
Tel: 020 8916 2146 Email: sarah. sweeney@peartreepurton.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER
05134595

NAME: AND ADDRESS OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

ALCOHOL

Sarah Jennifer Sweeney
54 Rycote Close, Grange Park, Swindon, SN5 8AR

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LIGENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

LN/1995 - Tamworth Borough Council

WHERE THE LICENGE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

" WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN 1S RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply |

Page 77




PART 2 - LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENS‘.:A_BLELACTMTES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Time From

Time o '

Time From |

Licensable activities Location Day
Alcohol Sales ON Sales Sunday 12:00 23:30
Monday 11:00 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 00:00
Wednesday | 11:00 00:00
Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday 11:00 60:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00

Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

On New Year's Eve - from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve fo the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Licence Commencement Date

24th November 2005

Last Amendment Date

19th February 2020

Page 78

nﬁ'«z

Licensing Officer

T

Licensing Officer




M icensing Act 2003 - LN/000003080

Conditions

PN ¥ v e s,

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

(a) Ata time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence.

{b) Atatime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Persenal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspendad.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a
persan who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must Include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
saction.

2. Where the fifm classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children muat be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.

3. Where:-
(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

{b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and “film classification body” means the
person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984(c39) {authority to determine suitability of video works for dlassification).

Irresgonslible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcoha
for consumption on the premises—

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-—.

i.  drink a quantity of alcohal within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or,

li. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

(b) provisian of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee

to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic In a manner which carries a
significant rigk of undermining a licensing objective;

Page 79




{c) provision of free or discounted alcohel or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which cairies a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) sefling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer fo the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e} dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of ancther {other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Eree Tap Water

1. The respensible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where It Is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

(a) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohal.

{b} The designated premises supervisor in refation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the ags verification policy.

(¢) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing thelr photograph, date of birth and either—

i.  aholographic mark, or.
il.  an ultraviclet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The respensible person shall ensure that;

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks Is sold or supplied for consumption an the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

i. heer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii. still wine in a glass: 125 m,

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and

{c) where a customer does not In relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted Price

1.
(a) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b} For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
A, “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(Dx*V)
where—

i. Pisthe permitted price,

Page 80




fi. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

ii. Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

_ C. "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a

premises licence-
i.  the holder of the premises licence,
iI.  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iil.  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohal under such a
licance;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E."value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph}

not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up tc the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day"} as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision {except theatres, cinemas, bingo hafls and casinos)

1.

2.

3

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
{b) be entitied to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

{a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films}; or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to:
i.  any occasion mentianed in paragraph 8(3)(b} or (¢} of that Scheduie (premises
heing used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
ternporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or
ii. any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule {occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act.

For the purposes of this section:
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule-applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3{2) of that Act) and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as It applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 81




ii. D Isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as If the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohal, and

ii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the vaiue
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

C. "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is In force a
premises licence—
i. the holder of the premises licence,
il. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licencs, or
ii.  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohot under such a
licence;

D. *relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would {apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervisicn hxgegt theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
{b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 {c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to:
I.  any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
temporary event notice authorising piays or films or under a gaming licence), or
i, any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d} of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:
(a) “security activity” means an activily to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, {see Section 3(2) of that Act)and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it appiies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 82




ANNEX 2A — CONYERTED CONDITIONS
The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of:

» Habitually providing the customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or bath, for the
accommaodation of persons frequenting the pramises.

» Habituaily providing for reward board and lodging including breakfast and at |east one of the
other customary main meals,

+ [ntoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking
table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an anclllary to his meal.

« Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (incdluding drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

» There shall be afforded in the premises for persons provided with board and lodging for reward,
adequate sitting accommodation in a room not used or fo he used for sleeping accommodation
for the service of substantial refreshment or for the supply or consumption of intoxicating liquor.

¢ Persons residing there or their private friends, bona fide entertained by them at their own
expense, and for consumption by such a person or his private friend so entertained by him either
on the premises, or with a meal supplied at but to be consumed off the premises.

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

¢ None
PUBLIC SAFETY
+ None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

= None
PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
¢ None
ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING
None
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

Attached, dated: 24th November 2005

Page 83




M

oL 45

Page 84



g

Page 85




14

From: "Lay, Jacqui" <Jacqui.Lay@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: The Pear Tree at Purton

Date: 11 October 2021 at 16:57:42 BST

To: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie@peartreepurton.co.uk>

Hi Angus — | think at this stage probably best to be further ahead
with any proposals you might want to do to address the issues
and then once you know what you are planning to do to then be in
contact with Deborah Lawrence the parish clerk and see if she
would like you to attend or it may be a written report would be
sufficient for them to relay back to anyone else who might have
had issues and perhaps not contacted Wiltshire Council as | think
it was well known that the residents from Church End were in
touch with the Council and The Pear Tree.

Deborah’s contact details are as follows: - Deborah Lawrence
deborah.lawrence @purtonparishcouncil.gov.uk

I will however mention tonight at their meeting your offer so if they
feel differently then | can let you know.

Jacqui

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie @peartreepurton.co.uk>
Sent: 11 October 2021 16:42

To: Lay, Jacqui <Jacqui.Lay@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: The Pear Tree at Purton

Hi Jacqui

Just thinking, would it be helpful if | were to attend a parish council
meeting to speak to any local residents who might want to discuss
this directly? I'm very happy to engage with the local community -
the issue until now is that we haven't really know what the
problem has been or what solutions might work, so didn’t want to
give an incorrect steer on any of this. If you think that would be
helpful, just let me know.

Kind regards

Angus

14

Page 86



On 8 Oct 2021, at 13:50, Lay, Jacqui
<Jacqui.Lay@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Angus — this all sounds really positive. The Pear Tree and the
family who operated the old Hotel has been in the past an active
part of our community and good to keep that relationship going for
the future. It is a shame that the venue cannot also be used as a
restaurant etc. for private parties but perhaps that is something
that might evolve in the future if the opportunity arises.

Are you aware of the Redhouse Club at the Village Centre? This
is part of one of the charities in the village which the parish
councillors are trustees for! They have been revamping it and
making it potentially a more used space. Just thought | would
mention it as a point of interest of other venues that people go to
for parties etc. There is a licensed bar and it regularly has events
in the past there and in the future.

The area includes the football pitch, tennis courts, bowls area and
children’s play park.

Jacqui

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie @peartreepurton.co.uk>
Sent: 08 October 2021 13:40

To: Lay, Jacqui <Jacqui.Lay@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: The Pear Tree at Purton

Hi Jacqui

Thanks for this link. One of the measures we’re looking at
implementing asap is to erect some fencing along the side of the
garden behind the patio area that has acoustic insulation. That
should have a meaningful impact on the direct travel of sound.
We're also looking at closers on doors (and how to prevent people
from propping them open!).

Page 87

15

15



16

Probably most importantly, we’re looking at moving the music in
the evening out of the orangery altogether and into the bar area.
We are already communicating to any new bookings that outdoor
music must be acoustic only and that certain instruments
(including saxophones, trumpets, and bagpipes) are not permitted,
even unamplified, because the sound carries so far.

I’'m confident that we will get this right - | really do appreciate how
stressful it must be for local residents to have the quiet enjoyment
of their homes disturbed. We pride ourselves on having good
relations with our neighbours everywhere we operate, so this
needs fixing. We need to find a way to coexist so that we can
trade successfully whilst not creating a nuisance.

You'll appreciate that things take some time to work through the
system with wedding bookings - couples have booked a long time
in advance (particularly because of covid) based on a certain
understanding of how they may use the venue, and as we change
that we need to bring them along with us and work through
existing bookings, some of which might not fall in line with how we
wish to operate going forward.

I'll keep you posted as we work through all this and look at the
noise management plan with the environmental protection team.
In the meantime, we’re getting on with all the things above rather
than waiting.

Best

Angus

On 8 Oct 2021, at 13:15, Lay, Jacqui
<Jacqui.Lay@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

16

Page 88



17

Increase of acoustic dampening sails - (shadesailblinds.com) -
this was a company | found locally in Calne — might be useful for
you — Jacqui

From: Lay, Jacqui

Sent: 08 October 2021 13:13

To: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie @peartreepurton.co.uk>
Subject: RE: The Pear Tree at Purton

Dear Angus — this looks positive and hopefully a few changes on
site will help with the noise. In hindsight perhaps it might have
been better to have encouraged people to come out to the south
of the new building towards the bank as this would have absorbed
some of the noise of people. Noise in Purton does move around
in a strange way! | live at the bottom of the village backing onto
the railway. | get a short burst of noise from the railway as a train
goes through but elsewhere in the village the train can be heard
approaching in both directions! | also hear the football pitch and
supporters yelling when | am at the back of the house more so
than the front which actually faces the pitch. It does all depend on
the weather at the time — calm days it is noisier!

Hopefully your acoustic consultants will come up with some
schemes — | believe you can get these acoustic sails — which can
also look quite architectural and pleasing — there is a company in
Calne who do these! Not sure if they are outdoor ones as well!
Also a self-closer on the outside doors might help keep noise
indoors!

Shame the outside kitchen and serving area couldn’t also have
been on the south side by the bank but | suspect limited by the
existence of the existing indoor kitchen.

| will let the parish council know of the current situation as they
have also had the residents contacting them.

Kind regards
Jacqui

17

Page 89



18

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie @peartreepurton.co.uk>
Sent: 08 October 2021 12:12

To: Lay, Jacqui <Jacqui.Lay @wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: The Pear Tree at Purton

Hi Jacqui
| hope all’s well.
| just wanted to give you a quick update on The Pear Tree.

| attended a really helpful meeting with the environmental
protection and licensing officers on site yesterday to discuss their
findings on the noise issues. As things currently stand, the level of
noise is clearly unacceptable for our neighbours. We really do
want to get this resolved and there are immediate measures we're
looking to put in place to try to mitigate the problem.

Ultimately, we want to agree a noise management plan with the
environmental protection team, so that is something we’ll be
working towards. We have also appointed our own acoustic
consultants to report back to us on the range of possible solutions
that can form part of that plan.

Jemma Price from the licensing team will be the point of liaison
between The Pear Tree and our neighbours, so | don’t want to cut
across that line of communication, but | thought you'd appreciate
an update that you might want to share with the neighbours.

Kind regards

Angus

18

Page 90



19

By email only.

01°* September 2021

Dear Mr Smith, and Miss Jones,

Like you, we are really looking forward with great excitement to your forthcoming big day at The Pear
Tree. Having only been able to recommence operations during the Spring, it has been a very busy few
months indeed. That said, we've also had plenty of fun along the way and each celebration has been
a tremendous success.

We recognise that getting the entertainment right is an important part of creating the perfect
atmosphere at every wedding celebration. It is for this reason that we are writing to you with the
latest developments and information which will help you and your guests enjoy the party throughout
the evening.

We have been working alongside the local licensing authority representatives to establish how
evening parties at Pear Tree can be hosted with courtesy and minimal impact to the local residents
and surrounding neighbours living in this idyllic village. Regrettably, there have been several
complaints submitted. Although we responded promptly, investing in professional sound attenuation
consultation to create a strategy and adopting this advice by implementing many noise reduction
developments across the venue and site, we will need to implement restrictions on some instruments
which, even when played within reasonable levels, can still create a disturbance.

In order to comply with the licensing conditions, we have installed a high-quality noise measuring
device which will monitor the sound being produced to keep it within the permitted limit. This will
help your entertainment personnel to manage their sound output effectively. If however, the sound
rises above 95 decibels the device will cut power to their equipment. Presuming your chasen supplier
works regularly they will be well-used to such systems. This decibel level still ensures you can host a
fantastic evening reception and the volume will be more than loud enough for a party.

19
Page 91



20

It is important to note, that in addition to the measures above, the following entertainment policy will
be applicable from 01% November 2021:

1. NOISE LIMITATION:

A decibel measuring and limitation device is installed and constantly in operation in the Orangery.
This is set to a maximum level of 95db. If the measuring device registers the maximum level has
been reached for more than 3 seconds, the limiter will cut the electrical supply to all power sockets.

A traffic light system shows if the current noise level is;

» Green - acceptable
s Amber - becoming a concern
* Red - in danger of cutting power if it remains red far 3 seconds

Your entertainer/s will be shown how to read this system when they arrive onsite by the Events
Manager coordinating proceedings. For obvious reasons we are not able to render the device
inoperable at any stage. All entertainers and/or musicians must play through this device and not
attempt to circumvent it by using an uninterpretable power supply.

2. AREAS DESIGNATED FOR MUSIC AND DANCING:

GROUNDS AND GARDEN SPACES AROUND THE VENUE:
* No amplified music at anytime
* Acoustic (only} until 18:00

CEREMONY ROOM - BLOSSOM:
* Acoustic can be played during your ceremony,
*  Amplified music until 18:00
» Speakers must not be placed facing open doorways

ORANGERY:
s Acoustic until 23:30
Amptified until 23:30
Doars and windows to remain closed from 21:00
Speakers must be placed facing towards the front of the venue

20
Page 92




21

MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS AND SPEAKERS PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES ANYWHERE AT THE PEAR TREE:
* Saxophones
* Sub-woafers
s All brass/woodwind instruments — except for light jazz bands
» Regular drums. Only electronic drum kits can be used

We trust you will find this information helpful.
Please confirm within 7 days that you have received this message and that you will arrange the musical
entertainment at your wedding in accordance with the entertainment policy. Qur team are on hand

to discuss any of the details with you.

Yours sincerely,
The Pear Tree Events Team.

21
Page 93




The

PEAR TREE

PURTON - WILTSHIRE

By email only.
19™ QOctober 2021.
IMPORTANT UPDATE REGARDING YOUR WEDDING AT THE PEAR TREE.

We are writing to you with further information about the evening party for your wedding at The Pear
Tree.

The great news post lockdown is that we've finally been able to throw open the doors of The Pear
Tree to host so many special wedding celebrations, and we are delighted that our wonderful venue
has already been enjoyed by so many.

Our aim when designing The Pear Tree was to create versatile spaces so that couples like you could
personalise their wedding based on the number of guests attending and the range of entertainment
they wished to provide. Several couples since launch have chosen to hold the final stage of their
wedding day with the disco and dancefloor in The Orangery. Unfortunately, the noise generated from
this space has resulted in several complaints from our neighbours and this has led to intervention from
the council with whom we are working closely to resolve the issues which have arisen.

In cooperation with the council, solutions include placing the heart of the evening party and music in
Bartlett, our dedicated evening space, together with clarification of the music policy. Many of our
couples have been enjoying their evening party in Bartlett anyway as this was originally intended to
be the primary space for evening music and dancing. This area is more intimate, next to the bar, and
naturally darker, particularly during the long summer evenings, so the disco lights can really work to
full effect. There are also considerably better acoustics to create a brilliant nightclub atmosphere,
ideal for your first dance and to party with friends and family in style.

With Bartlett and The Orangery directly connected via wide links at either end, you can make use of
both spaces in the evenings, with The Orangery ideal for break out seating spaces, evening food service
and additional entertainment such as photobooths, sweet carts and casino games, and of course the
cake cutting. Bartlett can also be set up for the evening entertainment during the day without
disturbing your wedding breakfast in The Orangery.

For clarity, here is a copy of The Pear Tree’s music policy.

Whilst this is all new news to us too, we actually see it as an opportunity to make The Pear Tree even
better. We have already engaged with our design consultants and over the next few months we
intend to enhance this space, including a change to the décor, lighting and flooring to create the
perfect vibe for a dedicated evening party space. The following link illustrates the changes and

The Pear Tree, Church End, Purton, Swindon SN5 4ED
T. 01793 781270 — weddings@peartreepurton.co.uk — peartreepurton.co.uk

Company Registration Number 12435879

Page 94

22

22



The

PEAR TREE

PURTON - WILTSHIRE

enhancements that are already planned for this space as well as line drawings to show suggested
formats.

As final details and styled shoots are available, we will share those with you, and of course we are on
hand at any point if you'd like to discuss how the many spaces at The Pear Tree can be customised for
your own wedding day.

The quickest way to answer any immediate questions is to send these by email to our events team on
eventsteam@peartreepurton.co.uk and they will quickly reply. If you'd like to arrange a call to discuss
things further, then please email sharon.lindon@wedding-venues.co.uk who leads the wedding
office, and we'll arrange a specific time to call you to chat everything through. Alternatively, we will
be arranging a few events for booked couples over the coming months where we will dress the venue
ready to party so you can come and see exactly how the space can be best used and ask any questions
at that point.

Whilst much of your day will remain unchanged, we're here to answer any questions, plan your perfect
wedding, share great ideas for how to use each space in the evening, and make sure that yours is a

night to remember!

Speak soon

The Pear Tree Events Team

The Pear Tree, Church End, Purton, Swindon SN5 4ED
T. 01793 781270 — weddings@peartreepurton.co.ukk — peartreepurton.co.uk

Company Registration Number 12435879

Page 95

23

23



24

R Main road .
Cate Time noc_..s..m& at the Lawn - Bartlett Inside entrance at the Public Notes
outside kitchen Pavillion Crangery drive walkway
17:30 57 55 52 77 76 50 47 | Road noise, no noisefrom us Music Type Band
18:30 65 53 48 71 85 51 51 | Taxi arriving with evening guests Music Locatien Bartlett
19:30 43 45 53 65 82 49 55 | Church bellsringing Equipment used te take readings Meterk MKO9
20:00 71 53 55 a0 82 51 70 | Church bellsringing. Band sound check peak reached 94.6 Manager Mark
20:30 53 47 53 81 54 50 49 | No venue noiseaudible from outside
15/10/2021 2100 62 [] 57 93 83 72 53 [ Some traffic noise

21:30 75 61 53 78 82 51 42 | Band on break
22:00 67 54 70 93 78 67 48 | Band backen
22:30 63 58 66 87 30 48 63
23:00 61 63 57 94 75 A7 43
23:30 63 50 44 87 74 50 44 | 2 Taxisidling. All music ceased.

Average 52 55 56 33 78 53 53

Max 75 63 70 a4 85 72 70

24

Page 96



25

Music Type i

Music Location Bartlett
Equipment used to take readings Meterk MKO3
Manager Mark

Courtyard at the | Far end of Carpark Inside Main road Public Public walkway
Date Time s X - - entranceat the | walkway by far end of Notes
outsidekitchen | by Sam's container | Pavillion | Orangery L
drive thegate grassed area
15:00 46 43 46 76 57 47 44
16:00 50 46 46 76 50 49 42 | Sometraffic neise
17:30 51 50 48 78 57 63 71 | Loud motorbikein area
18:30 71 48 55 80 52 46 49 | Kids playing outside
19:00 7L 54 7¢ 78 58 54 51 | Kids playing outside. DI soundcheck 20dB.
20:00 85 47 &7 73 70 49 47
16/10/2021 20:30 71 49 55 71 50 49 43
21:G0 78 53 55 79 54 47 45
21:30 53 48 50 73 51 67 45
22:G0 87 46 48 71 57 46 46 | Guests starting to leave
22:30G 56 56 50 77 50 47 44
23:00 65 45 43 75 43 45 45 | Peoplein courtyard
Average &3 49 52 75 56 51 48
Max 78 55 70 30 70 67 71

25

Page 97



26

N Main road Public Public walkway
Date Time Ou:w..okmnn._ atthe | Farend ownmawm_.w nsice Bartlett | entranceatthe | walkwayby farend of Notes
outside kitchen | by Sam's container Orangery .
drive the gate grassed area
50 55 50 53 50 49 48 [Sunnyday, light traffic Music Type ol
47 48 48 72 50 47 46 |Start of wedding breakfast Music Location Bartlett
45 13 43 72 45 43 43 |All blue netices in place Equipment used to take readings Meterk MKOZ
47 413 43 73 46 43 42 JLight traffic Manager Scott
45 42 43 84 45 44 42 [Speechesin orangery
48 43 44 83 46 46 52 |Light traffic
17/10/2021 43 40 44 73 87 48 46 48 |Discoin flow

78 &0 52 7B 82 53 45 43 |Loud guest Taughing. Guests sitting outside
65 52 52 74 79 54 43 42 |Cars passing
53 43 55 75 80 45 43 40 |Guests having photos
52 42 45 74 30 45 43 40
56 42 445 73 22 45 43 42
€0 43 44 74 25 45 42 41 |Traffic

Average 53 46 47 74 82 48 44 44

¥lax 78 60 56 34 87 54 49 52

26

Page 98



27

Music Type Band

Music Location Bartlett
Equipment used to take readings Meterk MKOS
Manager Ben

_ Main road Public Public walkway
Date Time mocw.nﬁ,‘n._ stthe | Far m:m_ omnm:.um_._n Inside entranceat the |waikway by the far end of Notes
outside kitchen | by Sam's container Orangery N
drive gate grassed area
15:30 52 51 13 76 56 55 7
16:3C 43 44 52 71 53 47 45
17:30 54 54 48 73 64 52 51
12:30 56 51 50 74 64 61 54 | Band pratice
21/10/2021 | 19:30 53 51 53 72 54 56 54 | First dance
20:30 64 49 54 22 49 52 52
21:15 75 50 55 83 52 53 419 | BBQon and guests cutside
22:00 56 52 46 73 65 45 47 | Motorbike passing
23:00 53 47 48 79 56 50 49
Average 57 50 52 77 58 53 51
Max 75 54 &6 a3 66 61 57

27

Page 99



28

Nusic Type DJ

Music Location Bartlett
Equipment used to takereadings Meterk MK0O9
Manager Ben

Courtyard az the | Far end of Carpark Inside Main road Public Public wallway
Date Time L . i entranceatthe | walkway by far end of Notes
outsidekitchen |bySam’s container Orangery -
drive thegate grassed area
23/10/2021|15:30 54 A7 50 76 51 50 47 | No music in the Orangery
16:30 49 47 49 76 53 52 47 | Harpistin Orangery
17:30 45 47 47 82 51 51 47 | Harpist in Orangery
18:30 50 45 46 81 19 49 47
19:30 55 18 48 33 52 51 47 | DI Started
20:15 56 50 52 83 52 50 51 | Guestsby pizza oven
21:00 53 46 48 80 52 51 47
21:45 51 46 48 34 51 50 46
22:15 53 46 A7 g3 51 51 46
23:00 51 46 46 76 50 49 46
Average 52 47 48 20 51 50 47
Max 56 50 52 84 53 52 51

28

Page 100



29

Music Type

DJ with SAX

Music Location

Bartlett

Equipment used to take readings

Materk MKD2

Manager

Scott

. Main road Public Public walkway
Date Time no..:.?mzm_ atthe | Far m_.:__ omnm:"._m:ﬁ Bartlett Inside entranceat the | walkway by far end of Notes
outside kitchen | by Sam's container Orangery )
drive thegate grassed area
14:00 54 35 a9 78 68 42 42 35 |Saxaphoneinside
15:00 55 37 40 75 70 43 41 36 |light traffic
15:30 65 40 40 70 68 43 41 35
16:30 52 40 40 60 82 46 41 33 |Raining, wedding breakfast started
17:00 70 37 38 63 79 42 40 33 |Lots of smokers cutside
17:30 75 36 38 62 20 40 40 36
18:00 42 47 40 60 75 41 37 37 |Speeches
24/10/2021 18:39 42 A% 39 60 78 37 37 36 [Light _‘mmz.
19:00 43 40 39 72 &3 37 37 36 |Speechesin Orangery
19:30 50 A0 39 28 73 37 36 36
20:GG 72 54 40 g1 78 39 36 37
20:3¢ 75 54 39 85 20 37 37 35 |Asked to turn music down
21:00 a0 52 40 a5 B2 33 37 37
21:30 45 54 38 86 20 38 35 47 |Could hear peoplelaughing cutside
22:00 62 53 38 28 1 38 35 39 pAsked DJ to turn music down
22:30 58 50 38 94 80 38 33 39 [OQutsidelights off
Average 59 45 39 79 76 40 38 37
Max 75 54 40 93 82 46 42 47

Page 101

29



30

R Main road . Public walkway
Date Time no:...?mzw_ atthe  Far m.:.m oﬁnm,._m.m} Pavillicn Inside entranceat the Public wallway farend of Notes
outsidekitchen by Sam's container Orangery " bythegate
drive prassed area
17:30 55 49 61 61 73 57 50 | Traffic noise Music Type Dl
18:30 61 47 61 B4 54 55 48 Music Location Bartlett
19:00 50 49 51 &0 56 46 47 | DJ sound check 8646 Eguipment used to take readings Meterk MKQS
19:30 55 46 47 75 47 45 42 | Sormenoise from outsidegames Manager Mark
20:00 55 a4k a6 75 38 47 44 | Some noise from outside games
25/10/2021 | 20:30 57 48 55 73 A7 44 54
21:00 49 47 47 74 47 45 a6
22:00 62 45 48 73 47 47 49 | Outdoor games belng put away
22:30 51 46 46 71 £3 44 45 | Someguests leaving
23:00 46 a4 a7 57 a7 46 44
23:30 45 46 43 52 50 44 445 | End of evening
Average 53 47 50 67 52 a7 &7
Max 62 49 51 75 73 57 54

30

Page 102



31

Music Type Band

Music Location Bartlett
Equipment used to take readings Meterk MKO9
Manager Mark

. Main road Public Public walkway
Date Time no:&m_.n._ atthe | Far m:go.mnm-._”..m_.r Pavillion Instde entranceat the |walkway bythe far end of Notes
autside kitchen | by Sam's container Orangery .
drive gate grassed area

17:0C 51 49 53 73 S0 5 3
18:00 47 48 49 72 49 46 43

19:00 46 49 50 74 50 47 45 | Band sound check - average of 95dB
19:30 47 48 49 81 48 46 52

20:00 52 A6 LE] 77 61 48 47 | Trefiic noise

26/10/2021 20:30 71 51 47 79 54 46 48
21:00 64 47 46 75 56 49 51
21:30 55 47 49 77 50 42 47
22:00 52 47 48 78 52 A4 48
22:30 52 46 46 82 53 47 44
23:00 50 50 51 79 54 49 47
23:30 47 48 44 72 5¢ 47 46
Average 53 48 48 77 52 46 43
Max 71 51 53 82 &l 49 52

31

Page 103



32

Music Type

Band

Music Location

Bartiett

Equipment used to take readings

Meterk MKO2

Manager

Scott

. Mainroad Public Public walkway
Date Time no:ﬂ.s.m& atthe  Far m:m omnmnmqu Pavillion Bartlett [nstde entranceatthe walkwayby far end of grassed Notes
outsidekitchen by Sam's container Orangery )
drive thegate area
16:00 55 49 49 &8 72 43 A7 a7
16:30 54 48 49 75 48 49 47 |Meal Service
17:00 51 48 49 75 49 50 50 |Meal Service
17:30 51 48 50 76 49 50 49 | Meal Service Speeches
18:00 52 48 49 75 49 51 49
18:30 54 43 49 72 49 49 47
15:00 54 49 49 62 75 48 46 47 |Band Pratice
28/10/2021 (19:30 70 49 75 60 58 48 46 47 |Cheering for photo. Sparklers.
20:00 50 a7 18 98 80 54 52 52 |Frst Dance-sound cut out
20:30 50 48 47 72 58 52 52 52 |Raining light wind
21:00 52 53 49 74 65 48 47 47
21:30 52 54 45 82 75 49 47 47
22:00 49 s5C 48 95 82 47 48 48 |Lots of singing
22:30 48 50 45 102 32 a7 43 48 |Singing
23:00 47 46 48 92 31 47 47 47
Average 53 49 51 81 74 49 43 48
Max 70 54 75 102 82 54 52 52

Page 104

32



33

Music Type Band

Music Location Bartlett
Equipment used to take readings Meterk MKDS
Manager Scott

Courtyard st the  Farend of Carpark Inside Main road Public Public walloway
Date Time o N Bartlett entranceat the walkwayhby far end of Notes
outsidekitchenr by Sam's container Orangery N
drive the gate grassed area

16:00 50 a7 a5 52 a7 46 46
16:30 48 47 45 60 47 45 A6
17:00 47 47 46 &0 45 45 a7
17:30 a7 43 47 55 60 47 46 47
18:00 48 47 45 55 64 50 46 46

18:30 48 43 45 58 68 48 48 47 |Speeches

30/11/2021 19:00 48 47 45 82 75 47 45 45 |Band Pratice
20:00 47 49 46 87 82 16 16 47
20130 50 48 47 98 37 43 47 47 |First dance

21:00 A9 43 44 94 80 43 45 45 |Light rain
21:30 48 43 43 80 80 44 43 43
22:00 47 44 44 79 75 43 44 44
22:30 45 44 43 89 80 42 43 43
23:00 46 43 43 30 80 43 44 44
Average 48 46 45 79 72 46 45 46
Max 50 49 47 98 87 50 48 47

33

Page 105



34

Courtyard atthe | Farend of Carpark Inside Main road Public Public wallway
Date Time . i i " - entranceatthe | walkway by farend of Notes
autsidekitchen |hySam's container [Pavillion{ Orangery .
drive the gate grassed area
16:00 58 46 49 76 46 52 47 Music Type D!
16:30 58 45 49 77 46 53 42 Music Location Bartlett
17:00 57 46 a9 78 46 50 43 Equipment used to take readings Metark MKO9
17:20 58 45 52 75 52 52 Manager Lea
18:00 57 49 77 70 53 55 Large group in garden laughing, asked to mave.
18:30 56 48 80 75 54 56
19:00 70 55 85 73 63
01/11/2021(19:30 54 53 52 81 55 54
20:00 58 52 52 36 54 53
20:30 63 46 54 79 53 52
21:00 72 70 61 79 56 53
21:30 75 67 59 385 54 54
22:00 73 89 42 80 56 53
22:30 70 46 438 79 47 52
23:00 68 48 50 20 A6 31
Average 64 52 58 78 52 53 44
Max 75 70 85 26 B3 56 47

34

Page 106



35

j Miain road Publi¢ Public walkway
Date Time nu:&mz.n acthe | Far mam_ oﬁnmn.vm:ﬁ . Bartlett Inside entranceat the | walkway by far end of Notes
outsidekitchen |bySam's container ion Orangery B}
drive the gate grassed area
16:00 49 51 439 75 14 44 43 Music Type Live Band
16:30 45 43 48 73 43 46 26| Wedding breakfast Music Location Bartlett
17:00 42 49 43 75 43 43 43 |wedding breakfast Eguipment used to takereadings Meterk MKOS
17:30 46 48 48 58 72 46 45 45 |Wedding breakfast First Dancein Orangery
18:00 44 47 50 50 75 49 49 49 |Fireworksin village Manager Scott
18:30 43 47 50 60 60 55 55 A9 [Fireworksin Em_lmmm
19:00 68 19 49 50 60 50 48 48 |Qutside group photp, clapping.
06/11/2021 19:30 43 39 92 39 37 39 37 |First dancein orangery

20:00 44 37 76 85 37 39 39 36 |Band playing
20:30 44 37 75 84 39 4G 40 35 |Fireworks
21:00 44 37 75 29 47 40 43 35
21:30 42 50 80 87 43 39 52 42 |Fireworksin village
22:00 44 40 39 39 85 37 39 39
23:00 39 37 a2 34 34 35

Average 46 44 60 76 60 43 44 A2

Max 68 51 92 92 88 55 55 49

35

Page 107



36

Music Type Band

Music Location Bartlett
Equipment used to take readings Meterk MKC9
Manager Mark

Courtyard at the | Far end of Carpark Inside Main road Public Public walkway
Date Time o . i entranceat the | walkwayby far end of Notas
outsidekitchen |bySam’scontainer Orangery N
drive thegate grassed area
17:00 45 45 55 77 44 43 45
17:30 43 44 56 78 43 45 46
18:00 46 42 47 74 48 44 47
18:30 46 a2 15 76 46 46 47
19:00 46 44 49 6% 49 47 44
12/11/2021{19:30 46 56 57 70 57 55 51 | Church bellsringing
20:00 55 44 42 75 43 48 43
21:00 47 654 53 75 €4 68 70 | Church bellsringing
22:00 47 48 57 81 49 A4 47
23:00 46 42 40 31 48 48 46
23:30 47 45 41 7% 46 46 45  Quastsleaving and band packing up.
Average 47 47 sS¢ 78 48 49 43
Max 55 64 57 31 64 563 70

36

Page 108



37

Courtyard at the | Farend of Carpark . Inside Main road Public Public walleway
Date Time s i Pavillion Bartlett entranceat the | walkway by farend of Notes
outsidekitchen by Sam'scontziner Orangery .
drive thegate grassed area
15:30 57 57 57 76 69 70 53 {Lawnmower, foothall noises Music Type Band and Sax
16:30 51 45 52 77 55 51 46 |Wedding Breakfast Music Location Bart]ett
Band set up, crockery movingin
17:30 54 44 52 80 49 49 43 kitchen Equipment used to take readings Meterk MK09
18:30 54 42 43 B30 44 46 43 |noissues Manager Scott/Ben
19:00 50 43 43 95 30 45 45 43 |band practice
13/11/2021 19:3G 49 43 48 60 80 54 52 52 _._m:.nnwmm..mn and 3»5_013
20:00 47 43 45 62 81 A5 45 A8 |cakecutting (clapping)
20:30 45 45 56 88 75 47 45 46 |First dance
A5 45 52 68 70 46 45 46 |guest outside lzughing
21:30 45 43 51 70 69 45 44 43 |background music
22:00 45 a5 50 70 82 44 44 45 |Music rastarted
22:30 43 44 45 72 90 43 43 [rmusic
23:00 a3 a4 46 70 28 43 44 | Music off
Average 43 45 49 73 79 48 46
Max 57 57 57 25 [0 70 53

37

Page 109



38

Page110




From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie@peartreepurton.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Noise complaints at The Pear Tree

Date: 13 October 2021 at 18:01:32 BST

To: "Hares, Tessa" <Tessa.Hares@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: "Price, Jemma" <Jemma.Price@wiltshire.gov.uk>, "Warren,
Brett" <brett.warren@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Dear Tessa
Thank you for your email.

We had a really constructive meeting with Jemma and Brett last
week. We went into that meeting to listen and understand the nature
of the problem, and they were clear that the noise issues were very
significant. So whilst we have a process to follow to agree a noise
management plan, we are already implementing the measures we
think will make the greatest difference now. The most significant
change is the relocation of the evening music which we are moving
out of the orangery and into the heart of the main building. We have
begun that process already, starting with tomorrow’s wedding. It’s fair
to say that the change is not being universally well received by our
couples and we’re facing a considerable commercial challenge, but
that’s ultimately our problem.

I've been speaking to our acoustic consultant this afternoon too. They
are still reviewing their monitoring data but they will share their report
and recommendations with you when ready. In the meantime, we're
looking to erect some acoustic fencing along the north edge of the
patio which, together with the change to evening music
arrangements, should result in a marked improvement, with further
measures to come.

We are working on a draft noise management plan which I'll forward
to you asap and which will we will include in draft form, subject to
approval, with our license variation application. 1 look forward to
working with you further to resolve the noise issues.

Kind regards

Page 111

39

39




40

Angus
07878735236

On 13 Oct 2021, at 15:24, Hares, Tessa
<Tessa.Hares@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Hastie,

Thank you for your email and | am sorry | was unable to attend the
meeting with my colleagues last week.

It is good to know you are taking matters seriously as | can honestly
say it really has been very intrusive for your neighbours.

| am just looking at the TENS applications and will email you shortly
regarding my understanding of what is happening and where the
music will be sited.

Kind regards
Tessa

Mrs Tessa Hares

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Control and Protection (North and West)
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

tessa.hares@uwiltshire.gov.uk
01249 706406

Please note | do not work Mondays

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie @peartreepurton.co.uk>

40

Page 112



41

Sent: 11 October 2021 16:32

To: Warren, Brett <brett.warren@uwiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Hares, Tessa <Tessa.Hares@wiltshire.gov.uk>; Price, Jemma
<Jemma.Price @wiltshire.gov.uk>; Sarah Sweeney
<sarah.sweeney @peartreepurton.co.uk>; Simon Robson
<simon@venue-catering.co.uk>; Scott Bradbury
<scott.bradbury@venue-catering.co.uk>; Matthew Wilson
<matthew.wilson@venue-catering.co.uk>

Subject: Noise complaints at The Pear Tree

Dear Brett

Thank you for your time on Thursday. There was a lot to take in but it
was a very helpful meeting.

We are keen to resolve the noise issues by implementing a range of
practical measures. There are a number of steps we think we can
take that will mitigate the problems, including physical changes (e.g.
door closers, acoustic fencing), management measures (e.g. guest
management and notices, restrictions on certain instruments) and,
most significantly of all, moving the location of any evening parties
deeper into the building so we are less susceptible to noise escape
from the orangery. It is our intention to submit a comprehensive range
of measures in a noise management plan for your approval which will
then form part of our premises license variation. We have already
appointed our own independent noise consultant to report on the
issues and propose a range of practical solutions. We would be
happy to give you direct access to our consultant and their
conclusions.

We have already started to make a number of these changes on site.
| hope it is evident that we wish to work with your team and our
neighbours to achieve an outcome that addresses any noise
nuisance whilst allowing The Pear Tree to continue to trade
successfully.

| look forward to speaking to you further as your investigation
progresses.

41

Page 113



Kind regards

Angus Hastie
Director, The Pear Tree

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted
with it may contain confidential information and may be subject to
Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete
the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction,
dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the
email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by
Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and
procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal
opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and
should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council.
Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but
does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses
or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from
infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply
consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for
any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of
personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request
should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page 114

42

42



43

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie@peartreepurton.co.uk>
Subject: The Pear Tree: noise issues

Date: 20 October 2021 at 09:51:03 BST

To: Tessa Hares <tessa.hares@wiltshire.gov.uk>, Brett Warren
<brett.warren@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Jemma Price <Jemma.Price@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Bce: Simon Robson <simon@venue-catering.co.uk>, Stuart Owens
<stuart.owens@wedding-venues.co.uk>, Sarah Sweeney
<sarah.sweeney@peartreepurton.co.uk>

Dear Tessa and Brett

Further to our recent meeting about noise issues at The Pear Tree,
as discussed we have started to make significant changes to the way
we operate in order to mitigate any problems.

The most significant (and contentious!) change is to move the
evening party at weddings from the Orangery into the bar area in the
main part of the building, together with changes to our music policy.
This has been addressed already with all of our remaining 2021
bookings and this morning we are writing to all future bookings for
2022 and 2023. | have copied below the message that we are
sending out with a link to the letter.

From the monitoring we have carried out since making this change, it
appears to have been highly effective with the music in the evening
inaudible at neighbours’ property boundaries.

| look forward to speaking to you to understand the next steps in the
process.

Kind regards

Angus

Dear Stuart & Sarah,

43

Page 115




Please select the link below for an important update regarding
your Pear Tree Wedding on 12/02/2022.

Letter Regarding_your Wedding_at The Pear Tree

Kind regards
The Pear Tree Wedding Office Team

The

PEAR TREE

PURTON « WILTSHIRE

This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify
us and remove it from your system. Purton Hall Ltd may monitor email traffic data and the content
of email for the purposes of security and staff training. Although the company has taken
reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot
accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

Page 116

44

44



45

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie@peartreepurton.co.uk>
Subject: Re: The Pear Tree license variation application
Date: 12 November 2021 at 12:08:17 GMT

To: "Hares, Tessa" <Tessa.Hares@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Carl Bruder <carl.bruder@vclaw.co.uk>, "Price, Jemma"
<Jemma.Price@wiltshire.gov.uk>, Brett Warren
<brett.warren@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Dear Tessa

| hope you’re well.

| wondered if there was any update on the noise complaints at The
Pear Tree, your findings from your own investigations, and the
process from here? Also, did you have any comments on the
proposed noise management plan submitted with our premises
license variation?

We continue to take noise level readings and observations for all
events and see a dramatic improvement following the relocation of
the evening entertainment to the internal lounge area and restrictions
on outside music that we have set out in our noise management plan.
Kind regards

Angus

On 14 Oct 2021, at 14:28, Hares, Tessa
<Tessa.Hares @wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Hastie,
Thank you for keeping me updated. | am happy to look at the noise
management plan however it will not be possible today due to other

work commitments.

| will get back to you during the consultation period to advise on my

45

Page 117



46

thoughts on the NMP application.

Kind regards
Tessa

Mrs Tessa Hares

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Control and Protection (North and West)
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

tessa.hares@wiltshire.gov.uk
01249 706406

Please note | do not work Mondays

From: Angus Hastie <angus.hastie @peartreepurton.co.uk>
Sent: 14 October 2021 12:36

To: Hares, Tessa <Tessa.Hares@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Carl Bruder <carl.bruder@vclaw.co.uk>; Price, Jemma
<Jemma.Price @wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: The Pear Tree license variation application

Dear Tessa

Just to keep you in the loop, Carl (who is advising us on the license
application) has spoken to Jemma and agreed that we will submit the
application as is. We can then make any tweaks as required. | will
therefore remove the DRAFT heading and watermark from the noise
management plan but for the avoidance of doubt, that is not an
assumption by us that it is approved by you. | just wanted to flag that
in advance.

46

Page 118



| look forward to hearing from you with your feedback on the noise
management plan and the investigation process.

Kind regards

Angus

Page 119

47

47



Acoustic
fencing

Disablad
we

Pot
Washing

ﬂ.lhﬂ Cold Stars.

Dry Stors

BBQ and
terrace area

aan nDcD;

Kitchen

wibrary|

otele:

Racsption

TG

1 | T
= i 2 = L] |

el =

il | P

Atrium mw 1-_..__..:ml-
xr-: - o000

L] =
o O

T,

48

Panpa 120
aytC—1zu




¥ Public walkway
by the gate

» Purton Remount
Dmuoﬁ Memorial

43

&

Main road

entrance at the =
drive | . ’

.. Public walkway
far end of

grassed area




NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN (Appendix B)

The aim of this Noise Management Plan (NMP} is to put in place reasonable measures to reduce the
noise impact of sources associated with events held at The Pear Tree. It exists fo promcte the
Prevention of Public Nuisance objective and as such seeks to reduce noise impact on the local
community and neighbours.

Noise must be managed in accordance with this NMP. Any changes to the NMP will be agreed in
writing by the Local Authority. The NMP will be reviewed every 3 months and may be updated as
required.

Revised: 22 Novernber 2021

Noise Measures
Element
General » The manager shall ensurs that all staff are briefed on the licensing

objectives in particular, no underage drinking, no drunkenness on the
premises or outside the premises, no use of drugs, no viclence or anti-
social behavior and that there is a need to protect children from harm.

» Anincident log will be maintained showing a detailed note of incidents and

the log will be inspected and signed by the DPS or the bar manager.

The premises will be responsibly managed at all times.

There will be zereo tolerance to drunken, anti-social behaviour.

All staff will be trained to promote quiet departure of patrons.

All training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and

recorded and this should be completed every six months.

+ All events will be carefully managed to minimise the impact on neighboring
residential properties.

* A dedicated telephone number will be provided to neighbouring residents
and will be manned during operating hours.

Indoor * Music in the orangery will ba restricted to background volume levels at all

Noise times.

* All performance or playing of amplified live or recorded music indoors
above background volume levels will be restricted to the areas within the
main part of the building (cutlined in green) and subject to a noise limiter
at all times set to a level where music is not audible at residential dwellings.

* External doors and windows of the Orangery will be kept closed at any time
when amplified music for the purposes of entsrtainment is being played
above background level inside any areas of the building, except for access
and egress.

+ Self-closers will be installed on the doors in the orangery in order to keep
the doors closed whilst music is being played above background level in
the building, except during access and egress.

+ Management will make music suppliers aware of the venue closing times
and require them to adhsre to this.

+ Management will ensure music suppliers are aware of the responsible
person on site and the requirement to accept instruction from them.

+ Management must be permitted to control volume levels.

Outdoor »  Qutdoor music will only be permitted between 10:00 — 18:00.

Noise : = All outdoor music will be limited to background volume levels only.
Only instruments that have been agreed by management will be allowed
to play outside. No brass, saxophones, bagpipes, or drums will be
permitied outside.

o Live music outdoors will be acoustic (unamplified) only.

Page 122




Pericdic monitoring and record keeping of dB levels at the property
boundary and at points close to the boundary with residential properties
will be undertaken, with target noise levels agreed with the EHO.
Monitoring locations are shown in the appendix to the variation application.
Witten observations of music and pecple noise shall be made at agreed
points on the perimeter of the premises and corrective actions will be noted.
Management will control volume levels,

Acoustically insulated fencing will be erected in the land behind the outdoor
kitchen.

Regular staff patrols will be made to ensure people noise is kept to a
minimum,

The manager on duty will encourage patrons leaving the premises to do so
in such a manner that it does not unreasonably disturb residents by noise,
unruly or unsociable behavior.

Signage will be displayed prominently inside and outside asking guests to
respect the amenity of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly.

The garden and terrace will be closed to the public from 10.30pm. Staff will
instruct any guests in the garden and terraced areas as this time to move
indoors. Smokers will be required to use the front courtyard area after
10.30pm.

No alcohol sales will be made outside.

Late night refreshment will be restricted to indoors only.

The immediate lawn and terrace outside the orangery will be the
designated area for alcohol consumption.

No fireworks shall be permitted.

Deliveries Deliveries will only be scheduled on weekdays between 8:00 — 18:00,
excluding public holidays.
External Tables and chairs must not be repositioned late at night.
Seating
Areas
Customer Clients will be encouraged to ask their guests to pre book taxis in advance.
Noise & For those without taxi bookings, a dedicated phone will be provided in the
Car Parks reception area for booking taxis to discourage guests from standing outside
trying to find a phone signal.
Taxi companies will be recommended and guests will be encouraged to
wait in the recepticn area until the taxi has arrived.
Taxi companies will be asked to instruct their drivers to collect passengers
from inside the venue.
A designated member of staff will manage guest departure.
Staff will leave site quietly, checking the car park on exit.
Guests leaving together will be encouraged to share transport
Refuse & Refuse and recycling will only be stored in the waste-bin store area.
Recycling Glass crates will not be emptied into glass bins after 22:00
Bins

Page 123




PORT L

o D) e T e L e
ne rear |ree rotel

Environmental Noise Assessment

Date of Issue: 19/11/2021
Compiled By: Stefan Hannan BSc(Hons) PGDip MIOA
Issued by: Stefan Hannan BSc(Hons) PGDip MIOA

Revision: O

Clear Acoustic Design Ltd

Head Office: 25 Tymawr, Caversham, Reading, RG4 SJY
Bristol Office: 7 Albion Road, Bristol, BS5 6D}

ACOUSELS DESIGN Email: info@clearacousticdesign.com

Web: www.clearacousticdesign.com

Page 124




Table of Contents

2.0 INTRODIEICTIOMN csreurismsismmmssmimais s v s s s 0 e 88 e T o e S T e R e e 3
Z:80 PEREGORMANGE STANDARDS & GUIDANCE s i i i i 050 b et sas s staasamasasasars 4
2.1 Local AULHOTIEY REOUITEMENES ot eiiiiiiiisiesitiesiieetsssesssesssssssmssseesssssassssnssvsessesessssssesersnssssssesssessmnsnennsessens 4
2.2 National Planning Policy — NPSE, NPPF, PPG-INOISE.....ccocirieereereeeteeeseeeteeeeereeseesessessess e e e e senseeseesanns 4
2.3 BS 82331 2014 ittt bbb a bbb a e bbb eas e ettt eeas 7
2.0 BSATA2: 2004 ittt bbb r ettt ea ettt 7
2.5  WHO Guidelines for COMMUNILY NOISE ..ot ettt eeens 8
3.8 SLEe DESCRIPTION: ANBDINGISECLINMATE i s s s i s s s s e e e E e s 9
4.0 ENVIRGNMENTALNBISE SURVEY e s s s i (i S e sy 11
4.1 ‘Measurerment EQUIDTNEIE summmmemmmrismmiss s s e o i s s 11
4.7 NOISE MONEOFINE LOCALION it isiiie o smsoisonsesssssssnstsssesnssnessagssnssnessassss st noses paesssssss assssass sasoms 11
4.3 Results Analysis — Fixed Long Term NOiSE MOnTEOMNE ..ottt et 14
5.0 NOISE IMPACT ASSESSIMENT ...ttt ettt ettt et et et seeas et e e e teseensemeereeetesntsbeenen 17
5.1 Proposed ASSESSMENT CIEEMIA .oeiiiiiiiiicii ettt r sttt e e st s be st et et et et e e st eseseaneaees 17;
5.2 Predicted Noise Levels — Orangery & EXIErNal SOUMCES .....c.ovcvviiveviciecieies et 19
5.2 MRl TN RESUIES w sssnmmivssmsimissssmsmiersinsaermvies v sy s e S s s S s s o 19

522  Noise'Mitigation:= Barrier FENCING i aitsmetinrssissstvesss s s s s e i 22

53 ‘Relocationof Internal Entertainient . v s s s ieirshner s s 24
5.4  Predicted Noise Levels — Bartlett Lounge & EXtErnal SOUICES........occiieviv e 25
54 NIGHEH TR RESUIS svnsisiii i i SieisTaisisrsssiesomasonsnsssenssssenssssans somssmsagassnnssessasasasassensossssastonns 25

5.0 CONCLUSION w.titiiiit ittt ettt ettt s 1 s b e s st s es st es st s es s s e s e e s s s s st eebe et e s b st et aas st eeerens 29
APPENDIX A — NOISE MAPPING IMAGES ..oit ittt ettt st ee ettt ettt ettt et st em et eeees et ees s saasreeaeeenes 30

'Page 125



1.0 Introduction

Clear Acoustic Design has been appointed to carry out an environmental noise assessment in

relation to the Pear Tree Hotel, wedding and events venue in Purton, Swindon.

The venue has recently reopened following years of re-development and has recently received
noise complaints from local residents. The noise complaints mainly relate to entertainment noise
from the Orangery, which is an extension to the main building and has been holding the evening
events. The highly glazed nature of this space means noise can escape more easily, especially

when interna noise levels are at high level from live bands or DJ's.

The venue also has an outdoor kitchen and outdoor seating area to allow guests to be outside
during the warmer weather. Concerns have also been raised by local residents regarding noise

from guests in this outdoor area.

In recent weeks the entertainment has been moved to the existing Bartlett Lounge area, which
is a more internal space in the main building. It is hope that by moving the entertainment into

this space that the noise impact on nearby residents will be reduced.

This report assesses the noise created from entertainment noise, both from the Orangery and
the Bartlett Lounge, people outside and the car park, and uses an acoustic model to look at the

effectiveness of external noise barriers in controlling noise levels.
This report has been compiled and issued by Stefan Hannan of Clear Acoustic Design who holds

full corporate membership of the Institute of Acoustics (MIOA), and 15 years of consulting

experience.

Page 126



2.0 Performance Standards & Guidance

2.1 Local Authority Requirements

There are no specific requirements from the local authority at this stage. The standards which
have been applied are seen to be in line with the typical requirements of this local authority, and

as such are seen to be appropriate.

2.2 National Planning Policy — NPSE, NPPF, PPG-Noise

The Noise Policy Statement for England (NPSE) was published in 2010 and sets out the

governments vision and guiding principles regarding noise and sustainable development.

The vision and policy aims are summarised below.

Noise Policy Vision

Promote good health and a good quality of life
through the effective management of noise within
the context of Government policy on sustainable
development.

Noise Policy Aims

Through the effective management and control of environmental, neighbour and
neighbourhood noise within the context of Government policy on sustainable
development:

¢ avoid significant adverse impacts on health and quality of life;
* mitigate and minimise adverse impacts on health and quality of life; and

¢ where possible, contribute to the improvement of health and quality of life.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), updated in 2021, sets out the governments
planning policies and how these should be applied. This framework along with the Planning
Policy Guidance for noise (PPG-Noise) advises on how planning can manage potential noise

impacts in new development.

Page 127



The National Planning Policy documents and guidance do not provide any specific design targets
or acceptable noise levels that can be followed for a specific scenario. Therefore, every
development and situation are deemed to be different and needs to be assessed on its own

merits and context.

The PPG for Noise explains the principle of ‘observed effect levels'. The 3 main observed effect

levels are described below,

* Significant observed adverse effect level: This is the level of noise exposure above which
significant adverse effects on health and quality of life occur.

* |owest observed adverse effect level: this is the level of noise exposure above which
adverse effects on health and quality of life can be detected.

* No observed effect level: this is the level of noise exposure below which no effect at all

on health or quality of life can be detected.

It also states the following:

Although the word level' is used here, this does not mean that the effects can only be
defined in terms of a single value of noise exposure. In some circumstances adverse
elfects are defined in terms of a combination of more than one factor such as noise
exposure, the number of occurrences of the noise in a given time period, the duration of

the noise and the time of day the noise occurs.”

A noise exposure hierarchy table is also provided, which provides further explanation of the

response and outcomes based on the different observed effect levels. This Table is shown

overleaf.

Page 128



Response

Examples of outcomes

Increasing effect
level

lAction

No Observed Effect

Level

Not present

No Effect

No Observed Effect

No specific
measures
required

No Observed Adverse Effect Level

Present and
not intrusive

Noise can be heard, but does not
ause any change in
ehaviour, attitude or other
hysiological response. Can slightly
ffect the acoustic character of the
rea but not such that there is a
hange in the quality of life.

No Observed
Adverse Effect

No specific
measures
required

Lowest Observed Adverse

Effect Level

Present and
intrusive

Noise can be heard and causes small[Observed Adverse

hanges in behaviour, attitude or
ther physiological response,

.g. turning up volume of television;
peaking more loudly; where there is
o alternative ventilaticn, having to
lose windows for some of the time
ecause of the noise. Potential for
ome reported sleep disturbance.
ffects the acoustic character of the
rea such that there is a small actual
r perceived change in the quality of
ife.

Effect

Mitigate and
reduce to a
minimum

Significant Observed Advers

e Effect Level

Present and
disruptive

IThe noise causes a material change
n behaviour, attitude or other
physiological response, e.g. avoiding
certain activities during periods of
ntrusion; where there is no
alternative ventilation, having to keep
windows closed most of the time
because of the noise. Potential for
sleep disturbance resulting in
difficulty in getting to sleep,
premature awakening and difficulty in
getting back to sleep. Quality of life
diminished due to change in acoustic
character of the area.

Significant Observed
Adverse Effect

Avoid

Present and
very disruptive

Extensive and regular changes in
behaviour, attitude or other
physiological response and/or an
nability to mitigate effect of noise
eading to psychological stress,
£.g. regular sleep
deprivation/awakening; loss of
appetite, significant, medically
definable harm, e.g. auditory and

Unacceptable
Adverse Effect

non-auditory.

Prevent

Table 2.1 Noise exposure hierarchy table

Page 129




2.3 BS 8233: 2014

BS 8233:2014 provides a range of internal noise level targets for many building types,
including residential buildings. This British Standard is commonly used by planning authorities to

place design targets on new residential developments near major sources of noise, such as

transportation networks. The guideline internal noise levels for residential buildings, taken from

BS 8233:2014 are shown in Table 2.2 below.

Resting Living Room 35 dB Laeo, 16h0ur ===
Dining Dining Room / Area 40 dB Lace. 16hor ==
Sleeping (Daytime Resting) Bedroom 35 dB Lac t6hour 30 dB Laeg siowr

Table 2.2 BS8233:2014 internal noise level criteria

The 2014 version of this British Standard does not give guideline values for Lama. Noise levels in
bedrooms at night. Maximum noise levels have the potential to cause excessive night time

awakenings and it is recommended that this be considered in the assessment.

The World Health Organisation provides a guideline value of 45 dB L., and states that this
should not normally be exceeded more than 10-15 times in one night. These
recommendations have therefore been used to carry out an assessment of maximum noise

levels in bedrooms at night.

2.4 BS4142: 2014

BS 4142: 2014 is a method of assessing the noise impact of industrial noise on sensitive
receptors. This is done by comparing the proposed new sources of industrial noise (Rating

Level La) against the existing level of background noise (Lago).
BS4142:2014 suggests that the rating noise level should be designed to not exceed the

existing background noise level, depending on the context. If this is achieved., it is a positive

indication that the noise impact will be low.

Page 130



BS 4142:2014 states that it is not intended to be applied to the assessment of sound from:

a)
b)

C

2.5

Recreational activities

Music and entertainment

Shooting grounds

Construction and demolition

Domestic animals

People

Public address systems for speech: and

Other sources falling within scopes of other standards or guidance

WHQO Guidelines for Community Noise

The WHQ issued a guidance document in 1999 relating to community noise (or environmental

noise). The WHO guidance document states the following with regards to residential

developments and associated outdoor areas.

To protect the majority of people from being seriously annoyed during the daytime, the
outdoor sound level from steady continuous noise should not exceed 55 dB Lae,r on
balconies, terraces and in outdoor living areas. To protect the majority of people from
being moderately annoyed during the daytime, the outdoor sound level should not

exceed 5008 Lyar

This provides a useful guide when assessing environmental noise in outdoor amenity areas,

however the WHO recognise that this cannot be realistically achieved in all urban areas, where

the provision of external amenity may still be desirable despite elevated noise levels.

Page 131



3.0 Site Description and Noise Climate

The Pear Tree is situated in Purton, just outside of Swindon. Figure 3.1 below provides an

overview of the site, and the site layout.

The site and surrounding area are deemed quiet, due to its rural location, with the main source

of noise affecting the site being road traffic from the adjacent road to the West.

There is a paintball centre to the South of the Pear Tree, however this was not in use during our
site visit. It is expected that this Paintball site produces a degree of noise when operational. Also
to the South East of the Pear Tree site is Purton Cricket Club which will also likely create a

degree of noise at certain times but was also not operational on our site visit.

The Pear Tree
Site

Figure 3.1 Site Overview

Page 132



Figure 3.2 Site map

‘Page 133



4.0  Environmental Noise Survey

In order to obtain a detailed picture of the environmental noise climate on site, un-attended

noise monitoring was undertaken.

Noise levels were measured over an approximate week period to try and capture noise levels

during a series of events at the Pear Tree, and also the noise levels when there were no events.

Weather conditions during this survey were erratic and often blustery which makes analysing the

data more difficult as bad weather can significantly increase noise levels.
Noise levels were measured using 5-minute and 1-minute samples, in 1 fixed position, from

30/09/2021 - 07/10/2021. The fixed noise monitoring position is indicated in Figure 4.1 and

is referred to as F1.

4.1 Measurement Equipment

NTi XL2 sound level meter — Class 1 A2A-16925-E0 28/11/2019
NTi Microphone Capsule - MC230A A17732 28/11/2019
NTi Preamplifier - MA220 8657 28/11/2019

Table 4.1 Measuring equipment used for survey

4.2 Noise Monitoring Location

Figure 4.1 below provides the noise monitoring location

Pagé 134



Figure 4.1 Noise Monitoring Location - F1

Page 135



Long term noise monitoring levels

bh

g
50
a5
au

Figure 4.2 - Long term measured data at position F1

Page 136

35

30

00:96:08
Oo0EaT
00ie7at
00-0ZFT
0SLET
Ooeorar

anian:ao
0015580

00:0 060
D500
000050
00:5570

00:0¢:0%
QOSERT
000091
00GTFT
oz vt
0oieToT
00-:0T30
QES90
D0:00°F0

00:ST60
DOOTLD
[CER TR ]
00:00:E0
L5500
00i09TE
00:5¥ 08
OI0E8T
Do 9T
000E kT
06T
00:02:0T
009180
00:0T:90
SRR )
0000En

00:GE5T
000EEL
00°9TTT
om:0ien
00:STLD
00:0Te0
00:50-€0
00:00:10
QoissiEe
onns0t
005FAT
00:0r9tT

g
=




4.3 Results Analysis — Fixed Long Term Noise Monitoring

As mentioned previously the weather, especially the level of wind, was very erratic for most of
the week. As the measurement position was near the closest residents' garden, and in close
proximity to many large trees and bushes, any high or even moderate winds will have potentially

significantly increased the ambient noise levels.

For this reason, only selected parts of the data have been analysed where weather conditions
are deemed stable. By using the Pear Tree events and entertainment schedule we can see when
significant events were taking place in the Orangery and can therefore attempt to spot any

increase in noise that correlates with the events.

Moise levels measurad at F1 between 1800 and 2200 on 01/10/21

Figure 4.3 — Noise data measured between 1800-2200 on 01/10/21
Figure 4.3 shows the Laegsmin N0iSe levels measured on 01/10/21. The events schedule

provided by the Pear Tree indicates that a full band was playing in the evening on this day,

although the exact timings are unknown. This day appears to be one of the calmer days of the

Page 137



week and the general ambient noise levels throughout the day are stable and appear

representative of normal conditions.

It can be seen in Figure 4.3 that the Lag noise levels sharply rise at measurement position F1 at
around 19:30 and fall again at around 21:00. This also seems consistent with when an evening

band might perform.

The average noise level measured between 19:30 and 21:00 at position F1 was 56 dB L.
The noise level | the same position in the hours immediately before and after this time period

were approximately 45 dB Lae,.

The measured Lagslevels, which are percentile values that represent the noise level exceeded for
90% of the time, show that the noise level at F1 is not constant at the same level. If the noise

level was fully continuous then the Lxq and the Lago would be very close together.

The measured Lago noise levels indicate that for at least 10% of the time, noise levels were as
low as 40 dB L., at the measurement position F1. This is true for most of the 5-minute sample
across this time period. This is not seen to be due to the band stopping and starting, as this
would be too many stops during typical band performance, it therefore seen to be due to the
doors being opened regularly on the North facing elevation of the Orangery. The door on this
elevation is the main access point, both in and out of the space, linking to the outdoor terrace

and kitchen area.

It cannot be guaranteed that the higher average noise level of 56 dB L, is due to mainly

entertainment noise with a door open, but it is deemed likely at this stage.

01/10/21 19:30 - 21.00 56
18:30-19:30
Bl/aET 21:00 - 22:00 =

Table 4.2 Summary of measured ambient noise on 01/10/21

Page 138



The quietest evening measured was the evening of Wednesday 06/10/21. There were no

entertainment events on this date according to the Pear Tree events schedule. The weather on

this day based on historical weather data was dry and calm, with much lower wind speeds. The

ambient noise level on this day could therefore be considered an accurate representation of

noise levels in the general area without any entertainment noise present, and calm weather.

Noise levels measured on 06/10/21 between 19:00-23:00 were in the region of 41 dB Lae,

06/10/21

19:00 - 23:00

41

Wed 08, Oct 2021
Max: 15°c
Moonrise 05 54 AM

00:00

03.00

06:00

09:00

12:00
15:00
18:00

21:00

Table 4.3 Summary of measured ambient noise on 06/10/21

Min: T°c
Maoonset: 0557 PM

Sunrise: 06:16 A

Phase Waxing Crescent

B T
0.0 mm 91% 27%
0.0 mm 95% 38%
0.0mm 94% 18%
0.0mm 78% 11%
0.0 mm 61% 5%
0.0 mm 57% 12%
0.0 mm 82% 29%
0.0 mm 90% 45%

Sunset. 05:34 PM
llum- 7 %

Vis
Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Figure 4.4— Historical weather data on 06/10/21 - taken from www.worldweatheronline.com

Page 139




5.0 Noise Impact Assessment

This section provides a noise impact assessment of noise levels at the nearest residential
receptor based on entertainment noise in the Orangery space and external noise from people.

The Orangery is where the entertainment took place during the long-term noise survey.

W | Proposed Assessment Criteria

Various performance standards and guides are introduced in section 2 of this report. There are
no universally agreed performance standards for wedding/entertainment venues, and no single

standard/document that can be used to set a suitable design target.

External Amenity Areas - NOAEL 35
Extemal Amenity Areas - LOAEL 40
External Amenity Areas - SOAFL 55

Table 5.1 Proposed assessment criteria
Clear Acoustic Design recommend the assessment criteria presented in Table 5.1.

The proposed assessment criteria are based on the National Planning Policy Guidance for noise,

issued by Gov.uk, and in particular the Noise Exposure Hierarchy Table shown in Table 2.1.

National planning policy documents such as the NPSE, NPPF and PPG for noise, do not provide
specific design targets and it is therefore it is down to interpretation and context as to what the
exact values should be. Clear Acoustic Design have therefore added recommended values to the

Noise Exposure Hierarchy Table, these can be found in the last column of Table 2.1.

The NPSE states that where noise levels fall between the LOAEL and SOAEL, all reasonable

steps should be taken to mitigate and minimise adverse effects on health and quality of life

Page 140



whilst also taking into account the guiding principles of sustainable development. This does not

mean that such adverse effects cannot occur.

It also states that noise levels above the SOAEL should generally be avoided but not necessarily

prevented.

Therefore, it is advised that if noise levels in private external amenity areas are greater than 40
dB L, but less than 55 dB Lee., then steps should be taken to mitigate noise levels as much
as practically and reasonably possible. This would not however mean that the development

should be avoided or prevented.

Noise levels below 40 dB Laeq in external amenity areas are seen to be below the LOAEL and
also below the existing ambient noise levels at the receptors without any event noise, see Table
4.3. This does not mean that noise will not be audible, or not have any effect, but means that

noise is unlikely to cause an adverse effect below this level.

Page 141



5.2 Predicted Noise Levels — Orangery & External Sources

A computer-generated noise model has been built to accurately assess the spread of noise from

the building to the residential receptors to the North.

The noise sources included in the modelling are entertainment noise from the Orangery
extension, car park noise from the lower car park, and people noise from the outdoor kitchen
area. These are the noise sources that are deemed predictable enough to warrant noise
modelling. The free movement of individuals and small groups across the site cannot be easily

modelled as this behaviour is highly unpredictable.

Smaller groups of people and individuals moving around the site will be less likely to create high
noise levels as higher noise levels are usually a result of larger groups with individuals

competing, and therefore raising their voices further, to be heard above the crowd.

It would be impossible to model every scenario of people moving across the site. This is also
seen as unnecessary as unpredictable noise like this could happen on any site or development
that has an outdoor area, not just a hotel, wedding and events venue. This would be better
controlled in the noise management plan with measures to prevent larger groups forming in

problematic areas.

It is understood that the building was formerly used as hotel, which hosted weddings and events
and would also have had many guests, a car park, and a garden area, and therefore would also
nave created unpredictable noise at certain times from people in the external areas, especially in

the summer months.
5.2.1 Modelling Results

Table 5.2 provides the predicted noise levels at 3 locations to the North of the site, One of
these locations is the fixed measurement position and the other two are in the garden areas of

the nearby residents to the North.

Page 142



The fagade of the building has been modelled using details taken from the architectural

drawings and the known material specifcations.

The internal reverberant noise level, for the purpose of the modelling, has been set at 100 dB

Lseq Which is a high noise level and representative of a full live rock/pop band.

The model has been run with all doors closd and then with one of the double doors being open.
The door open in the model is one of the doors that face North towards the residents in that

direction.

The lower car park has been modelled with 60 spaces, with each space being used once ina 1-

hour period, therefore 60 car movements per hour.

The external area by the oudoor kitchen has been modelled with an outdoor occupancy of 80
people. It has been assumed for the purpose of the model that a maximum of 50% of people

will be talking at any one time and will all be using raised voices.

The model predicts L., noise levels for a worst case 1-hour period and includes all the noise

sources outlined above.

Table 5.2 presents the results of this noise model.

- Position Closed 3.8 39.5
North Receptor Closed 42.3 38.3
North East Receptor Closed 39.0 36.5
Fixed Position Open 57.2 53.1
North Receptor Open 55.8 52.0
Nerth East Receptor Open 52.8 50.1

Table 5.2 Predicted noise from Orangery, car park and people

Page 143



It can be seen in Table 5.2 that noise levels are significantly increased when a door is opened

on the North facing elevation of the Orangery.

The predicted noise levels are consistent with the measured data at the fixed monitoring

position.

It is assumed that the doors are frequently opened when events are taking place in the
Orangery, especially in the warmer months when people will be outside talking, eating, and

drinking.

The facade sound insulation of the Orangery is deemed to be good when the doors are all
closed, with noise levels predicted to be in the region of 39-42 dBA at the residential gardens
to the North. This level of noise is roughly equal to the existing ambient noise level without any

event noise present.

The noise levels can potentially be reduced further at the residential receptors, with the

introduction of noise barrier fencing, see the following section.

%

£ \/ E
Wy,

North East

Norih
Fixed

Figure 5.1 Model receptor locations

Page 144



5.2.2 Noise Mitigation - Barrier Fencing

It is currently proposed to install barrier fencing in 2 locations. The first is on the high ground at
the edge of the outdoor kitchen area. The second is along the northern edge of the car park.

The proposed fencing locations can be seen in Figure 3.2 indicated by green lines.

The fences are proposed to be 2 metres high and have been included in the noise model.
Table 5.2 shows the predicted noise with the barriers included in the model. The predicted
noise levels with the proposed fencing are in the region of 3-4 dBA lower overall at the

receptors.

With the proposed fencing in place the predicted noise levels are below 40 dB L, with doors

closed. This is seen to below the proposed LOAEL level and deemed unlikely to cause adverse

effect. This noise level is also deemed to be below the existing ambient noise level at the

receptors, without any event noise present.

With a door open noise levels with the proposed fencing are in the region of 50-53 dB Ly, This
is above the LOAEL level and would be seen to cause an adverse impact but fall just short of

the SOAEL level for a significant adverse impact.

The modelling indicates that the key to keeping noise levels below the LOAEL level is to ensure

that all doors can remain closed to reduce the entertainment nose break-out.

Figure 5.2 shows the individual contribution from each noise source in the noise model, at each
receptor point, with and without the proposed noise barriers. The elements that start with a ‘G’

represent the various glazed doors around the Orangery.
It can be seen in Figure 5.2 that the dominant sources at the receptors are the open door,

followed by the people in the outdoor kitchen area, and then the lower car park. When the door

is closed however the dominant sources are the outdoor area, followed by the lower car park.

Page 145



CLEAR

AcousTic pRsieN

The noise levels could potentially be lowered further with higher barrier fencing, although this

may not be practical for other reasons.

Level w/o Barriers Level w Barriers Level w/o Barriers  Level w Barriers

Source name Day Day Source name Day Day

dB(A) dB(A) dB(A) dB(A)
Fixed Position - Total Noise Level 57.2 53.1 Garden North - Total Noise Level 55.8 52
G-Ded 23.9 203 G-D60 22.7 19.3
G-D61 23.8 20.4 G-Db1 22.7 18.5
G-D62 22.5 18.9 G-D62 21.3 15.1
G-D63 223 20.7 G-D63 21.2 17.4
G-Do4 22.2 18.4 G-D64 211 17.3
G-D65 22.1 18.2 G-D65 211 17.2
G-D66 22 18.1 G-D66 21 17.1
G-D67 218 18 G-D67 20.9 17
G-Des8 21.8 17.8 G-D68 208 16.8
G-D69 14.1 14.1 G-D69 14.3 14.3
G-D70 131 13.1 G-D70 13.2 13.2
G-D71 12.5 12.5 G-D71 12.4 12.4
G-W16 12 12 G-Wie 13.9 13.9
G-W17 141 141 G-W17 15.7 157
G-W18 13.7 13.7 G-W18 15.5 15.5
G-W1g 12.8 12.8 G-W13 13.8 13.8
G-W34 113 11.3 G-W34 103 10.3
lower parking 38.4 339 lower parking 36.4 326
Opening Door 57 529 Opening Door 55.6 51.8
Outdoor kitchen area 417 37 Outdoor kitchen area 40.3 35.8
Rooflight 24.4 24.4 Rooflight 23.1 23.4
Garden North East - Total Noise Level 52.8 50.1
G-De0 21.6 20
G-D61 20 19.4
G-D62 18.8 18.8
G-D63 188 188
G-DB4 18.7 18.7
G-D65 18.6 18.6
G-De6 18.6 186
G-DB7 18.5 18.5
G-D68 18.5 18.5
G-DB9 13 13
G-D70 12.1 121
G-D71 11.4 114
G-W16 133 133
G-wW17 13.2 13.2
G-w18 13.2 13.2
G-W19 111 111
G-W34 8.2 8.2
lower parking 323 30
Opening Door 526 459
Outdoor kitchen area 37.1 339
Rooflight 211 211

Figure 5.2 Noise contributions from each source in noise model — Orangery door open

Page 146



5.3 Relocation of Internal Entertainment

It is understood that since the long-term noise survey, all forms of entertainment have been
moved to a different internal area of the main building. This has been done with the aim of
reducing the noise levels from the Orangery at the receptors and may allow the door to be
opened without causing an adverse effect on nearby residents. It is also expected that this
relocation will have the effect of drawing people more into the building and away from the

terraced area outside the Orangery.

Figure 5.3 New location for Entertainment — shown in red

Internal noise level readings taken by The Pear Tree show maximum noise levels of 95-100 dB
Laeq during live music in the Bartlett Lounge, with average levels below 95 dB Lae. This is

consistent with what we would expect and consistent with our assumptions in our noise models.

Page 147



Our noise maodel has used an internal noise level of 100 dB Laeq:-new @nd could therefore be

considered a robust warst-case assessment of this noise source,

Noise readings have also been taken in the Orangery, whilst live music was taking place in the
Bartlett Lounge. This shows that noise levels are approximately 20 dBA lower in the Orangery,

which again is in line with our expectations.

54 Predicted Noise Levels — Bartlett Lounge & External Sources

A computer-generated noise model has again been built to accurately assess the spread of

noise from the building to the residential receptors to the North.

The noise sources included in the modelling are entertainment noise from the Bartlett Lounge,
the Orangery, car park noise from the lower car park, and people noise from the outdoor kitchen

darea.
5.4.1 Modelling Results

Table 5.3 provides the predicted noise levels at 3 locations to the North of the site, As
previously, one of these locations is the fixed measurement position and the other two are in

the garden areas of the nearby residents to the North.

The fagade of the building has been modelled using details taken from the architectural

drawings and the known material specifcations.

The internal reverberant noise level in the Bartlett Lounge, for the purpose of the modelling, has
been set at 100 dB L., Which is a high noise level and representative of a full live rock/pop
band together with crowd noise. The noise level in the Orangery has been set at 80 dB L as

noise will spill into this space as there is an open corridor.

Again the model has been run with all doors closed and then with one of the double doors of

the Qrangery being open.

Page 148



The lower car park has been modelled with 60 spaces, with each space being used once ina 1-

hour period, therefore 60 car movements per hour.

The external area by the oudoor kitchen has been modelled with an outdoor occupancy of 80
people. It has been assumed for the purpose of the model that a maximum of 50% of people

will be talking at any one time and will all be using raised voices.

The model predicts Laeq noise levels for a worst case 1-hour period and includes all the noise

sources outlined above.

Table 5.3 presents the results of this noise model after moving the entertainemnt noise.

FedPoston | Cosed [ RRSHE S
North Receptor Closed 41.8 37.5
North Fast Receptor Closed 38.4 35.4
Fixed Position Open 443 39.8
North Receptor Open 42.8 38.6
North East Receptor Open 39.4 36.5

Table 5.3 Predicted noise from Bartlett Lounge, Orangery, car park and people

With the entertainment moved to the Bartlett Lounge, and proposed fencing in place, the
predicted noise levels are comfortably below 40 dB Lae,, With doors closed and with a door

open in the Orangery. This is seen to below the proposed LOAEL level and deemed unlikely to

cause adverse effect,

These predicted noise levels are also below the existing ambient noise level at the receptors,

without any event noise.

Page 149



The modelling indicates that the main benefit of moving the entertainment noise is that the
North facing door to the Orangery can be used whilst entertainment is ongoing in the Bartlett

Lounge and still comply with the proposed LOAEL noise level at the residential gardens.

Figure 5.4 shows the individual contribution from each noise source in the noise model, at each
receptor point, with and without the proposed noise barriers. The elements that start with a ‘G’

represent the various glazed doors around the Orangery.

It can be seen in Figure 5.4 that the dominant sources in the model, at the residential receptors,
are the people in the outdoor kitchen area, followed the lower car park and open door which are

at a similar level,

[t should be noted that the contribution of the entertainment noise is now shown to be between
30-32 dB Laee, which is approximately 10 dB below the existing ambient noise level at the

residential garden receptors when no events are taking place at the hotel.
The noise from the car park has been based on a worst-case 1-hour period, and will only occur

at specific times, and possibly might not occur at all. Without the car parking noise included the

predicted noise level in the gardens would be approximately 35-37 dB L.

Page 150



CLEAR

ACOUSTIE GES1aN

Level w/a Barriers Level w Barriers Level w/o Barriers Level w Barriers

Source name Day Day Source name Day Day

dB(A) dB(a) dB(A) dB(a)
Fixed Position - Total Noise Level 44,3 39.8 Garden North - Total Noise Level 42.8 38.6
bartlett window 1 5.8 5.8 bartlett window 1 4.6 4.6
bartlett window 2 53 5.3 bartlett window 2 4 4
bartlett window 3 13.4 134 bartlett window 3 124 124
bartlett window 4 9 9 bartlett window 4 8 8
entrance side 1 -0.9 -4.7 entrance side 1 53 -5.9
entrance side 2 -8.6 -8.6 entrance side 2 -9.7 9.7
G-D60 39 0.3 G-D60 2.7 -0.7
G-Del 38 0.4 G-DE1 2.7 -0.5
G-D62 2.5 -0.1 G-D62 1.3 -0.9
G-D63 23 0.7 G-D63 1.2 -2.6
G-De4 22 -1.6 G-DE4 1.1 -2.7
G-D65 21 -1.8 G-DES 11 -2.8
G-D66 2 -1.9 G-D66 1 -2.9
G-D67 19 2 G-D67 0.9 -3
G-D68 1.8 -2.2 G-D68 0.8 =32
G-DE9 -5.9 -5.9 G-DES -5.7 -5.7
G-D70 -6.9 -6.9 G-D70 -6.8 -6.8
G-D71 <75 -7.5 G-D71 -1.6 -7.6
G-W16 -8 -8 G-W16 -6.1 -6.1
G-W17 -5.9 -5.9 G-W17 -4.3 -4.3
G-wis -6.3 -6.3 G-wig -4.5 -4.5
G-w19 -1.2 -1.2 G-wW19 -6.2 -6.2
G-W34 -8.7 -8.7 G-W34 -9.7 -9.7
lower parking 38.4 339 lower parking 36.4 32,6
Opening Door 37 329 Opening Door 35.6 31.8
Outdoor kitchen area 41.7 37 Qutdoor kitchen area 40.3 35.8
Rooflight 4.4 4.4 Rooflight 3.1 34
Garden North East 39.4 36.5
bartlett window 1 1.4 14
bartlett window 2 3.9 3.8
bartlett window 3 9.6 9.6
bartlett window 4 5.4 5.4
entrance side 1 -6.1 -9.3
entrance side 2 -11.4 -11.5
G-D60 1.6 0
G-D61 0 -0.6
G-D62 -1.2 -1.2
G-D63 -1.2 -1.2
G-D64 -1.3 -1.3
G-D65 -1.4 -1.4
G-D66 -l.4 -1.4
G-D67 -1.5 -1.5
G-D68 -1.5 -1.5
G-DB9 -7 -7
G-D70 -1.9 -7.9
G-071 -8.6 -8.6
G-W16e -6.7 -6.7
G-W17 -6.8 -6.8
G-W18 -6.8 -6.8
G-W1s -8.9 -8.9
G-W34 -11.8 -11.8
lower parking 323 30
Opening Door 32.6 29.9
Outdoar kitchen area 371 339
Rooflight Ta 11

Figure 5.4 Noise contributions from each source— Music in Bartlett Lounge - Orangery door open

Page 151



6.0 Conclusion

Clear Acoustic Design have carried out a long-term environmental noise survey and carried out
extensive computer modelling, to understand the spread of noise from The Pear Tree and

assess the likely noise impact.

With live music in the Orangery, and with a door open, noise levels have been measured and
modelled to be in excess of the LOAEL and SOAEL levels and would constitute and adverse

effect.

With the proposed noise barriers in place, and all other variables unchanged from above, the
situation is improved, and noise levels are predicted to drop below the SOAEL level but remain

well above the LOAEL level at the residential gardens to the North.

With all doors to the Orangery closed, and the proposed noise barriers in place, noise levels are
seen to be greatly reduced. In this case noise levels have been predicted to be below the
LOAEL level and there is not deemed to be any adverse effect. This does not mean there will be

no effect at all, as this is still above the NOAEL, but an adverse effect is seen to be avoided.

In order to further improve the situation, the entertainment has been moved to another more
internal part of the hotel. Additional noise modelling has been carried based on this change with

all external noise sources kept the same.

With the entertainment moved the contribution of entertainment noise in the gardens is 30-32
dB Laeq, Which is approximately 10 dB below the existing ambient noise level at the residential
garden receptors when no events are taking place at the hotel. Overall noise levels are predicted

to be 37-39 dB L, with the other external noise sources having higher contributions.

The moved entertainment has brought the modelled noise levels down below the LOAEL level,
even with the door open to the Orangery, and with the car park and external terrace noise
contributions. This is seen to be an acceptable noise level and follows significant efforts made

by the hotel to lower the noise impact.

Page 152



Appendix A — Noise Mapping Images

K

Page 153




NDI153a 2I1LSN0ODY

aviaio

st -
or - SE
GE - 0F
0E >

(v)gp ul sjpre

1ol Bunied ey
aosos easy NI
301n0S U104 *

ePm —
S108)18 PUNoIS

aury

s|loquwis pue subig

aa1y teag ayy |

Entertainment in The Orangery — With Noise Barriers — Orangery door open

Page 154



N9153Q D1L5N0COY

(¥)gp ul sjeae

101 BUIEY
aonos easty  ERENR
somos uiog

em —
S|98Y@ punosg |

] —

sjoquifs pue subig

@al] Jead ayl

Entertainment in The Bartlett Lounge — With Noise Barriers — Orangery door open

‘Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



UCI10Ud
Licensing Act 2003 LN/OOO003080

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY Wiltshire Council

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Purton Hall Limited, The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Venue Catering and Events
Suite 2A, Rossett Business Village, Rossett, Wrexham, LL12 0AY
Tel: 020 8916 2146

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

05134595

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

ALCOHOL

Sarah Jennifer Sweeney

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

West Berkshire Council 018030

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 157



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Alcohol Sales ON Sales Sunday 12:00 23:30
Monday 11:00 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 00:00
Wednesday | 11:00 00:00
Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday 11:00 00:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00

Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

On New Year's Eve - from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of

permitted hours on the following day.

Licence Commencement Date

24th November 2005

Last Amendment Date

28th January 2021

Page 158

Wree

e

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer



Licensing Act 2003 LN/OOO003080

Conditions

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) A_t a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
(b) ,I&Itczr:icrr?é when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.

3. Where:-
(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.
4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and “film classification body” means the
person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act

1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—.

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or,

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee

to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

Page 159



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promaotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

(&) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. a holographic mark, or.
ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml.

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted Price

1.
(a) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

i. P is the permitted price,

Page 160



ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E.“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to:
i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or
ii. any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 161



ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of:

e Habitually providing the customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the
accommodation of persons frequenting the premises.

e Habitually providing for reward board and lodging including breakfast and at least one of the
other customary main meals.

e Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking
table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

e Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

e There shall be afforded in the premises for persons provided with board and lodging for reward,
adequate sitting accommodation in a room not used or to be used for sleeping accommodation
for the service of substantial refreshment or for the supply or consumption of intoxicating liquor.

e Persons residing there or their private friends, bona fide entertained by them at their own
expense, and for consumption by such a person or his private friend so entertained by him either
on the premises, or with a meal supplied at but to be consumed off the premises.

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e None

PUBLIC SAFETY

e None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e None

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

e None

ANNEX 4 - PLANS

Attached Separately

Dated: 24th November 2005

Page 162



HoCd 1SHI4
HOOATT)  [oEnD A
T
E 3: .....
O@ g WN 3
(in]
ORI

=)
NACTRHIYE,

Page 163

A4S



Page 164




Wiltshire Council

Appendix 5 - Plan showing location of other Premises pate: 22 Nov 2021
Centre Coordinate: 409,001 187,452

1T =

‘?@}V/"k “f“':_

/

A

L

GOT abed

[
REIU 5 FICS :'l y

1 .'._J_L
i DO

E
_ |
-
| Fﬁ%ﬁ
4 —
'rj_ L 1 |I'IJ||.|.J -|_J|;:l|_l_-l

f |
|
[ VIVELLLT L
s 20O 1 L

i
)
=
—
o

Bradon Forest
School

Centre

L

College’

£

Farrm —-"“1‘—.

Primary
Enhuﬂl

Fr
L L

L __.I' -c-:-ll._

@m{

Foothall

round

Manor =

e -
Farm mn .o
| = | i [y

19 Waj)| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

Appendix 5a - Plan showing location of other Premiseate: 22 Nov 2021
Centre Coordinate: 409,540 186,717

Aradnt Frersd

Madraad

&

SENmrR

wWalerl

/9T abed

Frgluny =

“an

daghbary raem T

———
|

Hameranl

Il—
| "-T_l———_

= Hweer il

Bezzhaned
=" koLl T

e
N~

\110000 ’

"\ - J e,
© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 1

| e
| fRydiard bl l

00049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC. Wiltshire Council

cent

i
iy
. V%%L i
Ay R
N z"/ .4

arm

Loege

. "\:\ u
T weerrls

S D

Eacy

¥ ; * : , - T
Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk =i r:# —-

1 A
ak Ciznme

srz=l =
e Mas

hmo
__"-_ ] .-'Iq_ i
:.n:!'r'ql. 1||:;.'.' :_ll __JI
¥R fi“‘

=1 d
Orzck Fleid -
{Frinmy zchoa

- BT et

69 wa)| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6h

Email to Galloping Gourmet

From: Bahadoor, Roy
Sent: 06 March 2018 09:48
To: |

Subject: Pear Tree at Purton - Premises Licence
Good Morning Il

Following on from our conversation yesterday, in order to use the existing Premises Licence for the
Pear Tree you will need to complete a Transfer application as well as a Variation of Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) application. The forms and guidance can be found on our website at
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/licences-permits-premises . The existing licence holder, The Pear Tree
at Purton Ltd, will need to sign the consent form to transfer the licence.

I've attached a copy of the Summary Premises Licence for your reference. The annual fee will be
due in November 2018. The below converted conditions are attached to the licence (in addition to
the mandatory conditions):

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

Alcohol may be sold or supplied:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve from11 am to 12pm.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, and on Good Friday:
12 noon to 11:30pm

c. On Christmas Day: 12 noon to 11:30pm; for Residential Licences only from 12 noon to
10.30pm with a break of four hours beginning at 3pm.

d. On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 10 am to midnight

e. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 11.30 pm

f.  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

g. Consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or the taking, sale or supply of alcohol to any
person
residing in the licensed premises.

h. Suitable non-alcoholic beverages including drinking water, shall equally be available for
consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed premises.

e The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of:

e Habitually providing the customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the
accommodation of persons frequenting the premises.

e Habitually providing for reward board and lodging including breakfast and at least one of the
other customary main meals.

e Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

e Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

e There shall be afforded in the premises for persons provided with board and lodging for
reward, adequate sitting accommodation in a room not used or to be used for sleeping

Page 169


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/licences-permits-premises

accommodation for the service of substantial refreshment or for the supply or consumption of
intoxicating liquor.

e Persons residing there or their private friends, bona fide entertained by them at their own
expense, and for consumption by such a person or his private friend so entertained by him
either on the premises, or with a meal supplied at but to be consumed off the premises.

If there will be changes to the premises you may require to amend the plans attached to the licence,
either by way of a Variation or Minor Variation. You could also apply to vary any of the hours or
activities on the licence. You may therefore wish to consider whether the current licence suits the
prospective activities, and possibly whether a New Application at this time may suit you better than
transferring, varying the DPS and then Varying the Licence.

Please contact me if you have any queries.
Kind regards,

Roy Bahadoor
Public Protection Officer - Licensing

Tel: 01249 706439
Internal: 21439

Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

Page 170



Wiltshire Council

————

17 November 2021 County Hall

Bythesea Road
Venue Catering and Events Trowbridge
Suite 2A Wiltshire
Rossett Business Village BA14 8JN
Rossett
Wrexham WK/202121730
LL12 OAY

Dear Angus Hastie,

Re: Formal Warning — Licensing Act 2003

Section 136 — Unauthorised Licensable Activities and Non Promotion of Licensing
Objectives

Premises: The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4ED

On 18 August 2021, following a noise complaint, Tessa Hares (Environmental Health
Officer) and | visited The Pear Tree and met with Sarah Sweeney (General Manager, The
Pear Tree) and Scott Bradbury (Group Bar Manager, Venue Catering and Events Ltd.) to
discuss the activities undertaken. During this meeting we were informed that the premises
was operating in accordance with the current Premises Licence (LN/00003080) dated 28
January 2021, however on a follow up meeting on 7 October 2021 (with Brett Warren,
Senior Environmental Health Officer and myself) it came to the attention of the Licensing
Authority that you had undertaken and were undertaking licensable activities that were in
contravention to your Premises Licence.

On 6 March 2018 an email was sent to a representative of the Galloping Gourmet Limited
(company name at the time) following a conversation with Roy Bahadoor (Licensing
Officer) where the intention to transfer the premises licence, refurbish the premises and
potentially operate as a wedding venue was discussed. The email explained the current
licence, conditions and stated:

“If there will be changes to the premises you may require amending the plans attached to
the licence, either by way of a Variation or Minor Variation. You could also apply to vary
any of the hours or activities on the licence. You may therefore wish to consider whether
the current licence suits the prospective activities, and possibly whether a New Application
at this time may suit you better than transferring, varying the DPS and then Varying the
Licence.”

It is therefore disappointing to note that Galloping Gourmet transferred the Premises
Licence on 26 April 2018, undertook large scale building works at the property and altered
the use of the premises, but at no stage took the required steps to apply to update the
permissions on your Premises Licence.

e 0300 456 0100 wiltshire.gov.uk ﬁ @WiltshireCouncil ’ @wiltscouncil




Wiltshire Council
e ——

As the holder of the current premises licence (LN/00003080), as well as several others,
you should have been fully aware of the obligations under the Licensing Act 2003. No
steps to obtain the correct permissions were taken nor did you seek to vary the licence
until the issues concerning the use of the premises under the existing licence and potential
breach of the licensing objectives were brought to your attention on 7 October 2021,
following complaints received by the Local Authority.

The premises as outlined on the licensed plan includes the old building and conservatories
only. Under the government guidance for premises licences a plan of the premises needs
to meet the requirements set out in the act and the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences

and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. The orangery and the outside areas
which have been altered are therefore not covered under the current licence. This means
no consumption of alcohol is permitted by the premises licence to take place following any
sale of alcohol from the inside bar; however, it is noted that the orangery and outside areas
have been used for consumption of alcohol on numerous occasions.

It is acknowledged that the introduction of the Business and Planning Act 2020 amended
the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to Section 172 F which permits the Sale of Alcohol for
consumption OFF the premises when the Premises Licence covers the Sale of Alcohol for
consumption ON the premises until 23:00hrs. However, this remains a temporary
permission introduced due to the COVID-19 pandemic which remains in force until
September 2022.

It is a legal requirement that there is a Premises Licence or Temporary Event Notice
in place prior to the sale of alcohol taking place. The penalties for conviction of
offences under the Licensing Act 2003 are an unlimited fine and/or 6 months
imprisonment.

In relation to the regulated entertainment (music) at the premises whilst weddings are
taking place, although some of this may have been incidental or covered by The
Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014, there is reason to believe that
most of the music played was not covered in this way, nor considered a private party and
was therefore an unauthorised licensable activity.

Following observations made by an Environmental Health Officer (Tessa Hares) and
myself on 10 and 11 September 2021, the noise emanating from the premises throughout
the day on both occasions, were in our opinion, considered to be a level that caused a
public nuisance. Activities carried out on these occasions therefore did not appear to have
due consideration for the promotion of the licensing objectives nor the potential impact on
the local residents. This directly undermines the licensing objective of Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

The Licensing Authority is aware you have applied to vary your Premises Licence for The
Pear Tree, Purton to ensure that you will be compliant with the Licensing Act 2003 going
forward, however please be advised that any further breaches may result in your Premises
Licence being reviewed and it could have implications on your ability to apply for
Temporary Event Notices in the future.

® 0300 456 0100 wiltshire.gov.uk @) @WiltshireCouncil Y @wiltscouncil




Wiltshire Council

—_—

Yours sincerely

e

Jemma Price

Public Protection Officer — Licensing

Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Tel: 01249 706 436

Email: jemma.price @wiltshire.gov.uk

e 0300 456 0100 wiltshire.gov.uk ﬁ @WiltshireCouncil ’ @wiltscouncil




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6]

Representation 1

Wiltshire Council

S— == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the stef~*=ry period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises 1e date specified in the public noticein the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensingteam to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

rg%gsentation is being Pear Tree Purton Licence No 000003080
made

Your Name I

Postal Address B Waite Meads Close, Purton

Contact Telephone Number _
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual?
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 175


Peter powerbook

Peter powerbook_1

Peter powerbook_2
Pear  Tree Purton Licence No 000003080

Peter powerbook_3
√

Peter powerbook_4

Peter powerbook_5

Price, Jemma
Typewriter
Representation 1



Price, Jemma_1
Typewriter
Waite Meads Close, Purton


The prevention of public
nuisance

The application fails to provide any satisfactory
measure to control or monitor sound.

There should be no audible noise in neighbouring
properties with windows open or closed. The vague
description of limiting it to background noise on the
premises is not adequate. Take as a guide: West
Yorkshire PLANNING CONSULTATION GUIDANCE
(CONDENSED VERSION)

Noise & Vibration

Events in The Pear Tree can create spillage of sound when
doors open, people go outside and after drinks do not
moderate their voices and the sounds of car doors and
when leaving the property will also generate some nuisance.

| would suggest that an extension to the drinking hours and
music licence will be impossible to manage such that there is
no disturbance to neighbours. Historically, it has been a very
quiet area and the the disturbance to neighbours will be
unreasonable and impossible to control and manage!

Public safety

The prevention of crime
and disorder

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your concerns:

The applicant will need to make much better provision to limit sound levels than
described in the application.

| would argue that monitoring of sound levels at the boundary of the property can be studied
accurately with devices that will measure dBA, and | would suggest that after 10pm no
sound emanating from The Pear Tree should be no higher than 45dBA/ambient levels

Page 176



Peter powerbook_6
The application fails to provide any satisfactory 
measure to control or monitor sound.
There should be no audible noise in neighbouring 
properties with windows open or closed.  The vague
description of limiting it to background noise on the 
premises is not adequate.  Take as a guide: West 
Yorkshire PLANNING CONSULTATION GUIDANCE 
(CONDENSED VERSION)
Noise & Vibration

Peter powerbook_7
The applicant will need to make much better provision to limit sound levels than
described in the application.


If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

. I 18 October 2021
Signature Date

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 177


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
Peter powerbook_8
18 October 2021


Representation 2

Premises about which representation is being made: The Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon, SN5 4ED
Your Name: I

Postal Address: | The Hyde, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4EA

Contact Telephone Number and Email address:

Are you (please tick):

« An individual? V'

¢ A person who operates a business?

¢ A person representing residents or businesses?

¢ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing residents or businesses who has asked you to represent them? Your
Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed below. Please
detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your Representation. If
necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
The protection of children from harm
The prevention of public nuisance:

1. | object to the variation of playing music until 1am. It will cause a public nuisance because
the noise emanating from The Pear Tree will interfere with my right to a good night’s
sleep. The sound amplification systems, and the prevailing wind, will direct the sound to
my property.

2. | object to the variation of refreshments being served, inside and out, from 11pm-5am. It
will cause a public nuisance because guests outside the Pear Tree during the night will
create noise which will interfere with my right to a good night’s sleep. The prevailing wind
will direct the sound of voices to my property.

3. | object to the variation of a 24 hour, 7 days a week drinks licence. It will cause a public
nuisance because guests will create noise when drinking outside. If excess alcohol is
consumed by guests during the night it could lead to rowdy behaviour and increased noise
levels. This interferes with my right to a good night’s sleep and the prevailing wind will
direct the sound to my property.

This year the noise levels during events at The Pear Tree have been excessive on many occasions.
There has been a background hum of voices and music that has disrupted the enjoyment of sitting
outside in my garden.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns:

Page 178


Price, Jemma_2
Typewriter
Representation 2


1. Our suggestion is that the internal noise is kept below 87dBs throughout the whole
building, making no distinction between the main building and the orangery. Also
that an additional clause is added to the outdoor noise section to have a dBs limit
which is acceptable.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing Sub-
committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties
at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary. If you do make a Representation you
will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings and any subsequent appeal
proceedings relevant to your Representation. All Representations in their entirety, including your
name and address, will be disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations
will be annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant Representations.

Signature........ [ RN Date.........18.10.21............

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council Office
listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk: Salisbury Area —
(Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the rest of the old Salisbury
District Council Area), please send to: The Licensing Officer Wiltshire Council Public Protection
Services and Licensing Bourne Hill Salisbury Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ All other areas please send to the
address below: The Licensing Officer Wiltshire Council Public Protection Services and Licensi

Page 179



Representation 3

From: | N —

Sent: 20 October 2021 16:05

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Pear Tree at Purton Planning Application.

| wish to register the strongest of objection to parts of the current application which is inconsiderate
to the village population.
The application to serve guests with food, indoors and outdoors up till 5am is ludicrous,!!! It is
obvious that such guests will find easy access to alcohol to accompany their "snacks" and the

hotel staff will no doubt be incapable of controlling the revellers!!!!

I live within 150 yards of the premises and regularly quite clearly hear the revelers outside the
premises during the day, so why should it be any different up to 5am in the morning??

A concern not even alluded to in the application is that of firework displays. It is quite likely that
when the dust has settled re this current application, the management may well think it to be a
great idea to further entertain their guests with firework displays!!!

Is there to be any restriction imposed here?? This is a very rural area with plenty of livestock living
alongside residents with pets at home.

Il Church Path Purton Swindon SN54DR

Page 180


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
Price, Jemma_3
Typewriter
Representation 3


Il The Hyde Representation 4

Purton
SN5 4DY

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire County Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

20 October 2021

Dear Sir or Madam

Representation regarding the licensing of the Pear Tree, Purton, Swindon SN5 4ED on the grounds
of Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety. WK202122064-Application.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

e Although the Pear Tree, as a hotel, has been a great asset to the village, and could also be as
a Wedding Venue it could create a number of issues. We feel concerned for people who live
locally and may no longer be able enjoy a peaceful location.

e The timescale of the license application appears to be unlimited, thus potentially afflicting
any nuisance 24/7.

e The venue is close to existing housing and also the proposed extension to the village
cemetery. In both cases loud and persistent noise could cause distress.

e Some types of music also carry some distance on the wind and in this case would be heard at
the church and in the centre of the village.

e Noise is not just caused by live or recorded music, although that is certainly contributary, but
also by a large number of relatively uncontrolled people being outside — quite possibly merry
from alcohol!

o The application claims to keep noise at background levels but it is not clear what this means
in practice and what impact this might have.

Public Safety

Excessive parking on the road outside the premises on a very narrow road has already
occurred causing a great deal of disruption to traffic and could easily result in an accident.

Suggested actions

e We are not authorities on noise reduction but the suggestion of noise reducing fencing
confined to the outside kitchen area would seem to be totally insufficient.

o Ensure that all parking is within the premises — perhaps by limiting numbers.

e Limit outside music times as well as frequency.

Page 181



Price, Jemma_4
Typewriter
Representation 4


- ey

Representation 5

FREM 1 ges ALilence

Ne ©ORok 9 1L2lag

Wiltshire Council

~——_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which THE PeAR—TREE PuR—Ton

representation is being

made (Venue cATerng A Euen=s CTD)

Postal Address CHUREH €A Rk ond

SNE e’

Contact T hone Number
and Email address

A.r\(nlu (please tick):
=*v An individual?
« A person who operates a business?
+ A person representing residents or businesses?

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of CoNS DERATISA) Shoudy & e T
children from harm RMILES AHodg TTHE GUESTS

L TTOESS Ing, @R Being AFFecTe>
&Y THE  ConSM Prony OF €xccssie

RLcokse

Page 182


Price, Jemma_5
Typewriter
Representation 5


The prevention of public WS s A WEDD NG VEmweE CATERING
nuisance FoR wP 7o 2 {’(-o(’l.g_ A ’Lgcn.u.b
THERE FoRe Qe RonA Fines GuésTs
AlcoMar o> ¢ AUAILARBLE To
AL 1os 24 Houwls n BAY.

[ THE 1S €XCESTA\VE AND ol LeADd
TS EXCESSIVE NoISE AN Nt S A 6

BepviaR .
The prevention of crime and | W iTH 5 MUCH ALcoidoL AVAILA RLE
Kesorder THE (Rofers ™Y FaR el DRWVIne

12 HGH . TTHE Wity eswp—1 Deas H

AND INTURY

200 PesfPre’ L ron % CES\JE MicolaL
AVRILAR Le Wit LEMAD TS Toigo RD (R
AL DRUREED e loul N TTHE QR

AID 0TS De W o MNRNETER. B A
Public safety DR .-:ﬁ::ﬁ.wlwq

D SoRDERYY Conpct EMKER WITRESE
OR PeRPerrATad AL AWS €ALZ
Haflt\hv\.')q WAILERS ( CaHMon Do 4
WALKOG 2owte 15 ADTACOT™

1o ke CoTerTrAmdMavotr How S

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concemns:

—TRE ACcrusSTICS OF Tiris ARGA | fz@bn.nmb\(
i Con SCRVATIaN FRER, Afc Suck WE eav HERK
ConlVERSETIoN & WwHERE We Yue.

VORRVE  Concgpac TTRET BUesTS  oaTsind A D
ha COde ( wf = Zm.) ERONGT (2 Pou e &Y TThe
Ccany o™ Ty STAFE

i SuGLET TIME Dacodor bLiCewced Is ALigodais

VFURTTHER SUGLesT THE CRz RN HeRT Hous
Re T 5 Fiwsh KA ©B'3e. TTHIS I8 A WED 16
VE€dwe NST A NCHT cLn®.

| SLGLEST A Reduoa  Moniering A fories
oF QUESTs Letuing 1w PRWAETE CARS TR Guswle
TTHE ARe  F o DRWE

| suqlést THE BAckERownNDd Nowse Ledeo
FDVochTED 1S5 TRANSLATEN /W e DeciRécs AWD
3¢cT AT R LeveL NST TTd D eRufPT Lo cAz.

R 65D s,

Page 183



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee wilt generally only be able to consider matters that have previausly been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in thair entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer's report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature........ N ... Date.” .. /. .. 7.

Please retum this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or retum by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

— (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Boume Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other argas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 184



ST S, TRee o &7 SN
Lrlenle A5 OLlo§ /62 /4€

7 STFengcy ORBTECT 7B AHE  ExTEnSion OF THE
Ao RS S o /ERAT N -

ST D CAANGE THE CHRRAcTER ©OF THE
ConSERvAT o  AND RBRING  AV0ISE | Dus Burrron AD
DANCER 75 LoCRr K32, 075 .

LRSS e Hlcsor £784 ASGAD 5 VAL S LTARLE
736 HA L7 o, Cof\{féol-z.nx,g T AT BerRvisakr O Le 2
=5 Z2oo S Ewr e bores FRE oMYBSSegec.

CETECTiog DISRePTIE CrbsTs, /S RL THE CorPanies,
Su O ésTEs (Bercy, toste owLy TTRANSFER “THASE
BERAVIONRS T T HhE  SVEIGHZ artlyond.

THE NCE VU DS VST oN TaAaT MRl Tuesrye Lol Ly USE
TAXS 02 FBIAaTE  StueE  Cres /S Ao A S 5¢

Page 185



5" November, 2021

Representation 6

Representation Form (The Pear Tree, Purton )

Please accept this document as my Representation Form submission. | could not find an editable
PDF version for submission electronically on the Wiltshire Council’s website.

¢ Include your name and address.

|

® Include the name and address of the premises you are making a
representation about.

The Pear Tree, Purton

® Be relevant to the four Licensing Objectives and no other matters.

The Prevention of Public nuisance:-

¢ In relation to Licence variations it must only relate to the variation and not the
existing Licence.

¢ Explain in as much detail as necessary what problems you believe will arise
from what the applicant is proposing, and include any evidence/records if
referring to existing concerns.

The new licence calls for live/amplified music 7 days a week until 1.00am, 20 days of which can be
sited in the orangery. The licence is proposing that live/amplified music in the orangery will cease
at 23.30.

Having experienced excessively loud music from The Pear Tree this summer, in particular on 6",
8™, 19th and 28" August, when the music was so loud it was not possible to enjoy my outdoor
space or to sleep with a bedroom window open (which was needed due to the warm
temperatures), | must make the following points in objection to the granting of this licence.

Firstly, please note that in the Noise Management Plan there is a mistake when this section refers
to the orangery as being outlined in green, whereas it is actually outlined in red. (e.g. Page 27
“Indoor Noise”) This could cause enough ambiguity for the conditions to be circumvented.

The application is proposing that live music be allowed to be played up to 7 days a week until
1.00am. This is both very late and very frequent. (It would seem that an excessively late time and
high frequency of events has been applied for in the full expectation of some knock back). It would
be far more reasonable in consideration of the people living in surrounding properties to have this
limited to two evenings a week (on Friday and Saturday) and to stop any music other than quieter
background music at 11.30pm.

Page 186


Price, Jemma_6
Typewriter
Representation 6


The excessively loud music | have experienced from The Pear Tree on the dates mentioned, |
believe must have been amplified music in the orangery. This part of the building is definitely not
suitable for staging music at 87dBa. The very nature of the structure, which is predominately glass,
means that there is little dense fabric in the structure to adequately absorb sound. The orangery
has less sound deadening ability than a standard constructed building of brick or block; glass is
particularly bad at deadening any sound and it will only absorb sound at its resonant frequency
(around 400Hz). Of the remainder some is reflected back into the room, but the rest is transmitted
as sound waves to the surrounding area with little or no absorption. This means that all
frequencies are transmitted into the surrounding area until absorbed by dense matter such as
surrounding properties. Low frequencies such as “thumping base” are heard at significant
distances. Consequently, there will be a higher level of ambient noise transmission from music
played in the orangery, at levels which will be far higher than if the event were staged in a room
constructed of dense materials with little glazing for the sound to travel through

In the summer months, the orangery will likely be warmer than the rest of the building due to the
passive solar gain caused by the glass panels. Therefore, despite assurances given by the applicant
that door closers will be used and windows will be kept closed during amplified music
performances, attendees to the event will likely prop doors open and open windows to gain
adequate ventilation, especially if the attendees are dancing, when they will feel warmer than
usual.

Given the location of Pear Tree and the lack of any superstructure to absorb noise between it and
the many surrounding properties, | really must advise that the orangery is not at all a suitable
venue for any amplified music, other than background music.

It is clear from events already staged in this part of The Pear Tree that significant and intrusive
sound transmission can be heard in many surrounding properties. It is not acceptable that
residents of those properties cannot enjoy their own, normally peaceful outside space during nice
summer evenings or sleep with their windows left open. The only option to avoid the intrusive
sound is to be inside with doors and windows kept closed, which is not acceptable particularly
during warm summer evenings.

I would urge that the licence application should not include any amplified music in the orangery as
this is will inevitably cause (and has caused) significant public nuisance to those residents living
along The Fox, Church Street, Church Walk, Church End, The Hyde and Hyde Lane.

Any amplified music should be confined to the main building only, with windows and doors closed
and only on Friday and Saturday evenings up until 11.30pm, except for New Year’s Eve.

Page 187



Representation 7

WK202122064 Variation Application The Pear Tree Purton Swindon SN5 4ED

We are regular members of the St. Mary’s congregation and write to challenge this licence
variation application. We understand that the field immediately adjacent to the North West
boundary of the Pear Tree has already been acquired for church burials. While the current
impacts of events at the Pear Tree are already causing major disturbances around St. Mary’s
church, burial services on the new plot would be in an even worse position.

Looking at the details in the application, the following aspects cause much concern.

The supply and consumption of alcohol on and off the premises Monday to Sunday inclusive
sounds as if such a licence variation would allow liquor store type sales to the public yet we
understand that the Pear Tree is supposed to be a wedding venue.

Late night refreshments between 23.00 and 05.00 would surely be able to be accommodated
by — and restricted to — room service only.

Live and recorded music amplified outdoors up to 19.00 hours Monday to Sunday will very
likely continue to be carried on the prevailing South Westerly winds and be clearly audible
during church services. Even indoor music (from 10.00 to 01.00 Monday to Sunday) is still
likely to be heard if current experiences are repeated.

The late night refreshment “facility” could surely be provided by the existing kitchen but if
approved in this application, might even allow the positioning of a kebab van or other mobile
fast food outlet all through the night, seven days a week. Combined with the potential liquor
sales (see above) the outdoor area would become a magnet for anyone hungry and/or thirsty,
especially between 23.00 and 05.00. We understand that the Pear Tree claim this is a
temporary structure and thus avoids any planning need. It is hard to square this with a
structure fitted out with electrical and mains water supply, a drain, a pizza oven and another
large oven — yet the main building already has a fully fitted kitchen. If all activities were kept
indoors the noise pollution would be substantially reduced, regardless of the time of day.

Additionally, it would seem that alcohol is to be served in the gardens at any time between
10.00 and 01.00 hours and that could only add to noisy gatherings outdoors. Indeed under
page “L” there would be nothing to stop a New Year’s Eve party for up to 500 people that could
last “until the normal commencement time on New Year’s Day” — meaning that could
effectively last uninterrupted for 35 hours and surely that would not be acceptable.

Clearly the applicant is all too aware of the current noise pollution by appending a Noise
Management Plan (NMP). It appears that indoor noise levels will be kept at a maximum of
95dBs (87dBs in the Orangery) yet no maximum levels are specified for outdoor noise levels.
“Regular staff patrols” to keep noise levels to a minimum and “periodic monitoring and record
keeping of dB levels at property boundary” hardly provide any confidence that this NMP will be
strictly followed, especially as the applicant appears to live in Wrexham over 140 miles away
and will not have control of the NMP until after the fact.

We believe that the Pear Tree has not provided any expert evaluation that setting the noise
level to 95 or 87dBs is sufficient to stop the current noise nuisance nor have they provided any
expert advice on their mitigation measures, whether the doors are open or closed. Surely the
NMP needs to be informed by expert advice that seeks to ensure noise pollution is not caused,
rather than just trying to minimise any impact that might well still cause nuisance. If the noise
leaving their site cannot be controlled, s@ggtéelgguld cease the offending activities.


Price, Jemma_7
Typewriter
Representation 7


Allowing outdoor music “only” between 10.00 and 19.00 Monday to Sunday will clearly clash
with services in church including weddings and funerals as well as outdoor burial services,
especially in the next door field in years to come. Would a solution be to limit noise levels to
45dBs to 50dBs on Sundays and any other day when church services are expected to take
place?

St. Mary’s church has been there for at least six centuries and the needs of the church should
surely take precedence as the new owners of the Pear Tree would have known that the church
was already in situ when purchasing. Even their website refers to the church spire in the
background for romantic photographs.

We have no idea if 45 or 50 dBs would cause a nuisance and expert advice seems essential. It
must be for the Pear Tree to ensure that their activities do not cause a nuisance. Experience
confirms that having up to 200 people celebrating a wedding in the Pear Tree garden would
disturb services and certainly would clearly disrupt burial services in the field next door.
Football crowd style singing of songs such as ‘Come on Sweet Caroline’ are hardly appropriate
when clearly audible in church and from many hundreds of yards around.

Bl Hoggs lane
Purton
SN5 4BU

Page 189



Representation 8

-response to The Pear Tree’s variation to Licence Oct 2021
History

I've been experiencing noise nuisance at my residence, The Old Coach House, since it re-opened as a
wedding venue after lockdown due to Covid.

We purchased the property on 30/6/21 and did extensive research into the area, as did the
solicitors. The main reasons for choosing this property was it’s location: close to a village, near a bus
route, not overlooked, in a conservation area, not listed. Purton House was on the planning history
asking for a partial variation to become a wedding venue, there was an environmental impact
statement detailing considerations made to local residential properties. The Pear Tree was only
there asking for an extension so | was not unduly concerned. So as far as | could see it was a perfect
location for our retirement, a quiet rural location.

We didn’t move in straight away, but when we did on 14™" July, a friend came to help and despite
being distracted by moving, eating, organising, we could hear loud shouting and music. In fact we all
had to close the bedroom windows on 2 sides of the house when we went to bed at midnight due to
the excessive noise which continued until at least 12.30 when we fell asleep exhausted.

Since then there has been varied disturbances from midday to midnight coming from The Pear Tree.
Although we came from a rural area we were expecting more noise as it is busier in Purton than
where we lived in Cornwall and we anticipated more traffic, planes, trains, schools, which most of
the time are background noise, but not shrieking, cheering, screaming, laughing, music, loud talking,
arguing and being able to hear individual conversations and words to songs. There is a footpath in
the field behind the property greatly used by dog walkers with children, shouting to their dogs but
it’s for 2 seconds, 3 or 4 times a day, during the day. There have been other events, but again we
expect that, in Cornwall there are village shows, and that’s all part of living in the country.

Sorry for the length of the document, I’'m just trying to ensure something doesn’t get allowed
through the backdoor, as | have no faith in their promises from past experience.

| object to the variation as it will cause a public nuisance undermining the licence objective.

Comments on variation of licence application from The Pear Tree

Page 2, describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation.

Addition of a Noise Management Plan

The plan, appendix B, appears to be pretty much what we asked for when we had a meeting with
them months ago but has many shortcomings.

Under ‘Indoor Noise’, they are suggesting live or recorded music for entertainment purposes to be
played in the orangery at above background volume levels, maximum 87dBs in the orangery but this
is not controlling bass notes which travel further and have been a regular complaint on the noise
nuisance forms. Music of any description, at any time, in the orangery must be at lower than

Page 190


Price, Jemma_8
Typewriter
Representation 8


currently being played and the windows and doors must be kept closed to contain the noise and to
reduce the occurrence of future noise nuisance.

Orangery is outlined in red not green, main part is outlined in green not red.

Although noise will be limited to 95dBs in the rest of the building, there is no limit on how many
times this will occur. It states that windows and doors will be kept closed after 20:00 when amplified
or recorded music is being played. Music of any description, at any time, in the rest of the building
must be at lower than currently being played and the windows and doors must be kept closed to
contain the noise and to reduce the occurrence of future noise nuisance.

Under ‘Outdoor Noise’, it states there will only be outdoor music between 10:00 and 19:00, from
noise nuisance sheets the music causes a problem during these hours. There is no mention of how
they are going to control outdoor noise during these hours. Again amplified music will be kept to
background music. This needs to be defined. Background music within 5m of it’s source may not be
heard 50m away in the garden, so at what distance are they going to control the music? This needs
to be defined. In order to remove any future noise nuisance complaints music of any description
should not be played outside.

The plan states an acoustically insulated fence will be erected in the land behind the outdoor
kitchen. Do they have planning permission for the kitchen? Is it a temporary structure, is so when it’s
moved will the fence be moved? How tall, long, thick will the fence be?

The main shortcoming of this plan is that it appears to deal only with music, most of my noise
nuisance complaints from myself are to do with human generated noise. The noise gets
progressively louder throughout the day suggesting it may increase as alcohol is consumed. No
alcohol or food should be served outside as this encourages groups of people to congregate outside
and be extremely noisy.

There is no provision for local residents to inform a member of staff on duty at The Pear Tree of
noise nuisance and it to be dealt with at that point in time. It is imperative that we are able to have a
contact number where we can report any noise nuisance at any time day or night and it to be
answered and dealt with immediately.

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it
will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

They haven'’t currently got this, so they should be prevented from allowing it to happen,
immediately, not allowing it to continue until they have got a licence to do it. Allowing alcohol to be
supplied and consumed outside the building would encourage guests to stay outside and therefore
the human noise nuisance will continue so this should not be permitted at any time.

Supply of alcohol to residents and their bona-fide guests 24 hours daily. | OBJECT TO THIS on the
grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

As this is asking for residents and bona-fide guests to be able to buy and consume?? alcohol 24
hours, this implies that alcohol can be supplied and drunk by up to 200 people non-stop. This will

Page 191



only increase the noise nuisance experienced by local residents. It is well documented that people
become louder the more alcohol they consume. Currently excessive noise is documented from 12:30
to 00:30, already too much, and this amendment would allow it to be extended. This should not be
permitted.

Supply of alcohol within all areas inside and out as per the property boundaries. | OBJECT TO THIS on

the grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

Presumably the difference between this and ‘supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the
premises’ is that they are asking to be able to sell alcohol outdoors, so where would the outdoor bar
be? Another site outside where people will congregate and create noise, will a sound barrier be
erected around this? From their noise nuisance plan they have already identified the outdoor
kitchen as a problem area but are asking for other outdoor areas to be allowed. This would increase
the noise nuisance to local residents and others who wish to enjoy the countryside close to The Pear
Tree and should not be allowed.

Late night refreshments 23:00 — 5:00. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public
nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

Who will be served? Where will they be served? What will they be served? Where can it be
consumed? There is already more than enough human generated noise without allowing the period
to be extended. No-one wants waking up in the early hours by noisy people in the grounds less than
500m from our property, we can already hear them with closed windows and the TV on. This should
not be allowed, the period of time the guests are outdoors will only increase the number of noise
nuisance complaints.

Regulated entertainment indoors, both live and recorded 10:00 to 01:00. | OBJECT TO THIS on the
grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

So, again they are looking to extend their hours of business, and guests in all their guises will be
wandering inside and out, possibly full of alcohol, making noise until 01:00. At what time will they be
leaving the premises? We have already experienced noise at 00.30 if they are allowed to drink
longer and party longer this will only create a bigger noise nuisance so this should not be permitted.

Acoustic music outdoors until 19:00. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public
nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

What is acoustic music, another terminology introduced, the Noise Management Plan only refers to
amplified live or recorded music? The guidance notes make no mention of acoustic noise. Any music
outside should not be permitted as a causes a noise nuisance.

Removal of Annex 2A

Removal of historical hotel conditions, No comment.

Page 192



Page 8, box headed E

Seasonal variation to Live music requested on New Year’s Eve/Day. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds
that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

What they are asking for here, | believe, is the playing of live music from 10:00 New Year’s Eve until
19:00 on New Year’s Day outdoors and 10:00 New Year’s Eve until 1:00 on 2" January indoor, so we
would be getting outdoor music and human noise at the levels we are currently experiencing for 31
hours or longer. Seriously. | totally object to this variation, we do need to sleep and enjoy our own
homes, gardens, surroundings and enjoy our own celebrations. This should definitely not be
permitted outdoors and only indoors if all windows and doors are kept closed.

Page 9, box headed F. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will
undermine the licencing objective.

Playing of recorded music on 20 occasions, is this in addition to the 20 playings of live music? Either
way should not be allowed outdoors and only indoors if windows and doors are kept closed.

Seasonal variation to recorded music requested on New Year’s Eve/Day. | OBJECT TO THIS on the
grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

What they are asking for here, | believe, is the playing of recorded music from 10:00 New Year’s Eve
until 19:00 on New Year’s Day outdoors and 10:00 New Year’s Eve until 1:00 on 2" January indoor,
so we would be getting outdoor music and human noise at the levels we are currently experiencing
for 31 hours. Seriously. | totally object to this variation, we do need to sleep and enjoy our own
homes, gardens, surroundings and enjoy our own celebrations. . This should definitely not be
permitted outdoors and only indoors if windows and doors are kept closed.

Page 12, box headed I, | OBJECT TO THE SERVING OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENTS OUTDOORS on the
grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

Late night refreshments for patrons, the dictionary definition of patron is a paying guests, so is this
the same as residents, which would be a limited number and not bona-fide guests or guests which
would mean up to 200 people indoors and out. Either way 20 — 30 guests can be very noisy and this
should not be permitted outside.

Page 13, box headed J

The extension of supplying alcohol to outdoor areas from 10:00 to 01:00 is unnecessary. | OBJECT TO
THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

There is no indication where this will be located. This will create additional noise as people will
congregate around the area where sales of alcohol will take place and will only increase the number
of human generated noise complaints.

Non-standard timing. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public nuisance which will

undermine the licencing objective.

Page 193



Here they are asking for, | believe, is the selling of alcohol from 10:00 New Year’s Eve until 19:00 on
New Year’s Day outdoors and indoors, so we would be getting outdoor human noise at the levels
we are currently experiencing for 31 hours, this is unacceptable and should not be permitted.

Page 14, box headed L

Hours premises are open to the public. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public
nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

They are asking for an extension to their operating hours. Non-residential guests, up to 200 people
will be staying until 01:30 and leaving at this time and expecting to get a taxi!! We are already
experiencing noise from guests leaving at 00:30, an hour later, an hour’s more alcohol, an hour more
noise, this should not be allowed.

Seasonal Variations to opening hours. | OBJECT TO THIS on the grounds that it will cause a public

nuisance which will undermine the licencing objective.

Here they are asking for non-residents to be on the premises from 10:00 New Year’s Eve until 19:00
on New Year’s Day outdoors and indoors, so we would be getting outdoor human noise at the levels
we are currently experiencing for 31 hours. Also non-residents, up to 200 people could be leaving at
any time and trying to get a taxi. This will increase the amount of noise nuisance so should not be
permitted.

Page 15, box headed M

a) General — It states here that all licensing objectives are managed centrally, but does not
mention a Noise Management Plan/Policy

b) The prevention of crime and disorder — no mention of excess consumption of alcohol or
drunkenness or noise management

c) Public Safety — no mention of excess alcohol consumption or drunkenness

The steps they are taking to promote the licensing objectives are sloppy and need tightening up.

Overall Conclusion

This is a rural area. This is a conservation area.

The Noise Management Plan, is in it’s formative stages and woefully lacking. The Variation of
Licence should not be granted until it is finalised and fit for purpose, and proven to be adequate. A
professional noise consultant should be employed to assess the situation. It should not be a
document cobbled together by employees trying to appease the locals and basically give them what
they asked for months ago. It does not reflect the other changes requested.

The original ecological assessment does not take into consideration the effects of noise on wildlife
only light, this is a serious failing as bats navigate by eco-location, a new assessment should be
conducted.

The impact of noise on the local residents has been conducted in summer when the trees are in full
leaf, it is already apparent to me, as the leaves start falling, that the noise levels are increasing

Page 194



despite it being colder and fewer people are congregating outside. There is no consideration of this
seasonal variation in their plan. This needs to be addressed.

As local residents, we have no means of informing The Pear Tree of current noise nuisance as we
have been banned from the premises, have been refused a contact number of the duty manager and
told to leave a message on the answer machine which will be dealt with in 2 working days.
Completely unacceptable. We should be given a responsible person’s contact details which should
be answered and acted upon immediately.

The Noise Management Plan only addresses music noise in it's Outdoor Noise section and ignores
what are the majority of the noise nuisance complaints and that is noise made by the people
attending the events at The Pear Tree. In order to eliminate or greatly reduce the noise nuisance
created by humans there should be no food or drink consumed outdoors.

The Noise Management Plan seems to think that the noise is only a problem in the evening but
many complaints are made about noise nuisance from 12:30 when the event begins.

Before we were banned from visiting the premises , those attending events were seen with drinks in
their hands, as The Pear Tree hasn’t got a current licence for consumption of alcohol OFF premises,
they should be made to stop this practice immediately, or should we be reporting them to the
police?

All the other requests on the variation are to increase the length of time alcohol is consumed and
sold, and entertainment to last longer encouraging food and drink to be bought and consumed.

A good business plan.

Unfortunately for the local residents and wildlife this is not a good living plan. The noise duration will
undoubtably extend and noise levels probably increase.

As such | request that all the variations are rejected and that the current licence has conditions
attached.

The condition | would like to see attached are:

A professional Noise Management Policy introduced, which has proven effectiveness, which will be
monitored, initially monthly, by professionals.

A small group of local residents, senior Pear Tree employees, the noise management professional
and a representative from the Environmental Health to meet, initially monthly, to monitor the
effectiveness of the plan, with The Pear Tree being responsible for implementing reasonable
changes in a reasonable timeframe to reduce the noise nuisance which they have admitted exists.

The outdoor kitchen to be removed.

All sales of food and drink outdoors and OFF the premises, including any temporary structure such as
tents to be prohibited.

All consumption of food and drinks outdoors and OFF the premises, including temporary structures
such as tents to be prohibited.

Page 195



Late night refreshments should be limited to indoors only and to residents only and not include

alcoholic drinks.

A professional to be employed to patrol the outdoor area to control the noise generated by people
attending the events.

An environmental impact assessment should be conducted as it was for Purton House.

The ecological report should be re-done

_ Church End, Purton, SN5 4EB

Page 196



Representation 9

I Church End, Purton,

SWINDON SN5 4EB, UNITED KINGDOM
|

date : 07-November 2021

Jemma Price,

Public Protection Officer (Licensing),
Wiltshire Council,

Monkton Park,

Chippenham

WILTS SN151ER

Noise Nuisance, The Peartree. Purton
Variation Application

Dear Ms. Price,

Thank you for visiting us on Thursday 04 November, to discuss my submission dated
29 October, and to update us on the changes to Licensing sought by The Peartree, as
per your letter received 03-November, with amended plans.

After what you explained to us to distinguish the acknowledged noise nuisance from
the Licensing issue, | understand that at this point we are being given the opportunity
to make representation about the latter only, and that you have already intervened, in
order that a more robust License be put in place, and that a Noise Management Plan is
yet to be fully developed. | was dismayed to learn that the Applicants are now seeking
to expand their activities in a manner that is likely to make the acknowledged
nuisance worse.

| further now better understand that The Peartree is regarded as having a License in
place for carrying out weddings, irrespective of whether these are conducted indoors,
or outdoors, but that the issue you are handling is about the sale and consumption of
alcohol, by wedding attendees (throughout the day) in the grounds of The Peartree
immediately adjacent to Church End residents, as distinct from the consumption of
alcohol freely distributed to guests, (as toasts, and with the “wedding breakfast”)
which | had not wholly understood before.

| therefore wish to add to mine of 29/10, in the light of the recently changed Variation
Application from The Peartree, that :

We are not seeking to object to events conducted indoors, as long as the noise
generated is contained within the premises (and that you have already instigated a
degree of enforcement, by instructing that live music be conducted from the part of
the premises that are licensed, and not the Orangery, for which section of the premises
The Peartree was not licensed, being effectively a separate newly-built structure).

m BRI


Price, Jemma_9
Typewriter
Representation 9


We wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the proposed
provision of a licence for a “temporary bar” being added (as described in
the Outdoor plan you provided, in the area demarked purple). It is our
understanding that this would then legally permit Off-Sales if the
Variation Application was granted. The noise nuisance of which we have
complained (and which, you informed us, is of such severity that
monitoring equipment has been placed in our neighbours’ garden) has
been largely attributable to the outdoor consumption of alcohol in
conjunction with outdoor dining, making the overall proceedings
extremely loud, most especially on summer afternoons into the evenings,
over many hours of most days, practically consecutively, to the detriment
of our use and enjoyment of our garden, rather than from a few minutes
of an actual wedding event.

We did not have cause to complain about weddings at the former Peartree Hotel. The
newly constituted Peartree major/wedding events venue has already seriously
exploited their perceived commercial freedom, as an enterprise on a drastically bigger
scale, by offering their customers refreshments over an 11-12 hours, period, without
any recognition of the noise nuisance generated by outdoor activity, and music. |
therefore ask that the Variation Application, in regards to outdoor consumption of
alcohol (Off-Sales, if | understood the distinction from On-Sales) be declined.

Yours sincerely,

PRge8;.



Representation 10

Objections to Pear Tree Licence Variation Application — Premises licence no. 000003080

Summary of objection to the licence variation

The Pear Tree need to ensure that the variations applied for do not create a noise nuisance
to their neighbours, that is not unreasonably and substantially interfere with the use or
enjoyment of homes in the neighbourhood. The application fails to do this:

o It does not include an expert evaluation of the additional noise levels leaving their
site that the variation will cause.

o It does not include an expert evaluation of the effectiveness of the noise mitigation
they propose. New external structures like acoustic barriers would require planning
permission which may not be granted. as the Pear Tree is in a designated
Conservation Area.

o The Noise Management Plan is completely inadequate, only seeking to ‘put in place
reasonable measures to reduce the noise impact’. The variation should only be
considered if there is a Noise Management Plan that will ensure no noise nuisance
will be caused.

Background information

When the Pear Tree was managed as a hotel by the previous owner in accordance with the
existing licence, there was no noise nuisance to neighbours. When events were held
including weddings with music, these did not disturb the neighbours in their garden or
home.

The new owners of the Pear Tree have been operating beyond the scope of the existing
licence and neighbouring residents have kept diaries of the regular and frequent noise
nuisance caused. This is evidence that the variations to their licence sought, would continue
to cause noise nuisance unless adequate additional mitigation is implemented.

o Outside events of up to 200 people inevitably generates high noise levels,
particularly if they are celebrating and drinking alcohol. Regularly, neighbours are
suffering noise nuisance in their gardens as they are only a few hundred metres
away. Even whole conversations from the Pear Tree garden can be heard and the
noise nuisance is much worse when there is cheering and chanting which is
frequent.

o Outside music, acoustic or amplified, at events has caused noise nuisance. On the
worst occasions it has sounded like the bands are playing in our gardens.

o Inside amplified music has cause noise nuisance in the gardens of neighbours and
the bass of the music has caused noise nuisance inside our homes. This nuisance
although reduced, has continued even when the Orangery doors are closed.

o Events cater for up to 200 with rooms for only about 40. This means that large
numbers of highly excited people leave the premises at or around midnight which
has caused noise nuisance to neighbours, waking them from sleep.

About 500m from the Pear Tree is Purton House who in 2020 were granted planning
permission for change of use to hold weddings (19/06908/FUL), a very similar situation to
this application for a variation of licence for the Pear Tree. The Environmental Control and
Protection response to this application includes:

This premises have been operating as a wedding venue on a relatively infrequent
basis for the last few years and no noise complaints have been received from local

residents in relation to wedding events. However, there remains a potential for
disruption to nearby noise sensitive receptors (the closest being some 40-50 metres

Page 199


Price, Jemma_10
Typewriter
Representation 10


to the south west of the site) especially if the frequency and scope of wedding events
increases in the future.

Despite there being noise control restrictions under the premises licence, | am not
clear at this stage whether these controls are necessary or relevant for planning
purposes. In order to determine whether there is likely to be a significant noise
impact to local residents, | will require a noise impact assessment to be undertaken
by a competent acoustic professional in order to determine whether any noise
conditions are appropriate. The assessment must assess and represent the impact of
the full range of potentially noise producing activities on nearby noise sensitive
dwellings having regard to prevailing background noise levels. Should
mitigation/controls be deemed necessary this must also be stipulated in the report as
these are likely to form the basis on any noise related planning conditions.

Reason: To protect the amenity of the locality, especially for people living and/or
working nearby, in accordance with local planning policy.

It seems reasonable that similar requirements should be put on the Pear Tree.

Objections broken down by Schedule

Schedules A to D — Performance of plays, Exhibition of films, Sports events, Boxing and
wrestling entertainments

o No application for a variation

Schedules E & F - Live Music and Recorded

o | object to playing of any live or recorded music outside, either acoustic or amplified.
I am not convinced it is possible to screen the sound adequately to ensure noise
nuisance is not caused to the neighbours and the Pear Tree have provided no
evidence that they can. With up to 200 guests outside, even background music, if
audible at the event, would cause noise nuisance to neighbours.

o | object to the playing of any live amplified or recorded music in the Orangery
(outlined in red) or in the main building (outlined in green) unless sufficient
measures are in place to ensure it does not cause noise nuisance to neighbours.
This mitigation should include adequate control of bass sounds. Current controls are
inadequate even when the Orangery doors are closed. The Pear Tree have provided
no evidence that their proposed measures, which are the same as they are
unsuccessfully currently using, are adequate to ensure no noise nuisance to
neighbours.

o The licence application asks for live amplified music in the Orangery to 23.00, 20
times a year plus recorded music another 20 times a year. | object to this unless
adequate mitigation is in place. The bar to nuisance should continue to be set very
high for a disturbance that will happen almost once every week.

o | object to an extension to 10.00 the following day for New Years Eve. A much more
modest extension would seem appropriate.

Schedules G to H — Performance of Dance and other events

o No application for variation.

Schedule | - Late night refreshments

o | object to the provision of late-night refreshments to residents or their guests,
between 23.00 and 05.00 outside unless adequate noise mitigation measures are in
place to ensure that noise nuisance does not occur.

Page 200



O

| object to the serving of late-night refreshments to non-residents inside after 00.00.
This is in line with my objection to the Pear Tree being open to non-residents after
00.30 (see objection in Schedule L). Visitor leaving the Pear Tree late at night or in
the early morning will inevitably cause noise nuisance to neighbours. | do not object
to late-night refreshments being served to residents between 2300 and 05.00 inside.

Schedule J — Supply of alcohol for consumption

O

| object to the sale, serving or consumption of alcohol by large numbers of people
outside at any time, the consumption of alcohol by groups of up to 200 in the
garden will inevitably cause noise nuisance unless noise mitigation is in place that is
sufficient to ensure noise nuisance is not caused to neighbours.

| object to the extension of the time alcohol can be sold, on- or off-sales, from 00.00
to 01.00. This will lead to non-residents leaving the premises later at night and in
the early hours, inevitably causing noise to the neighbours.

| object to an extension to 10.00 the following day for New Years Eve. A much more
modest extension would seem appropriate.

Schedule K — Adult entertainment

@)

No application for variation.

Schedule L - Premises open to the public

@)

This application seems to conflict with the entry under Schedule M b) which states:
‘the venue is not open to the public and is only private hire for licensed activities’.

| object to the premises being open to non-residents after 00.30 as this will lead to
non-residents leaving the premises late at night and in the early hours, inevitably
causing noise to the neighbours.

| object to an extension to 10.00 the following day for New Years Eve. A much more
modest extension would seem appropriate.

Schedule M - Additional steps

O

b) The prevention of crime and disorder. | object to the variation of the license
unless it is clear who has responsibility for managing the over 100 guests, most of
whom will have been drinking all day, as they leave at around midnight and ensuring
there is no disorder. Just ‘ensuring clients are aware of closing times and have made
suitable provision for transport’ is not sufficient to ensure disorder will not take
place.

c) Public safety. | object to all public areas being sufficiently lit, in particular the
lighting of the garden. If the garden continues to be open to guests and residents,
detailed specification of the lighting needs to be provided and evaluated to ensure it
does not cause nuisance to neighbours. Until a satisfactory lighting regime has been
agreed, the garden should not be lit or open to guests after dark. The planning
application for the erection of the Orangery (17/11454/FUL) included an ecological
impact assessment. This found 5 species of bat foraging in the Pear Tree garden. It
also included a recommendation for the mitigation of light spill and lighting
disturbance into the lighting scheme for the development. The 2017 development
proposal did not provide for the use of the garden for events. Note should be taken
of the ecological recommendation if the lighting scheme is extended into the
garden. ltis likely such a development would require planning permission.

The public highway outside the Pear Tree is a narrow road with blind rises that links
Purton with Millicent Lydiard villages. Cars during Pear Tree events have been
parked on this road and on its verges, dangerously narrowing the road and
restricting views of oncoming traffic for those leaving the Pear Tree entrance. It

Page 201



should be a requirement of the licence that all cars associated with their events are
parked within their site.

o d) The prevention of public nuisance. The current Noise Management Plan is
completely inadequate because it does not set as its aim the prevention of public
nuisance just ‘to put in place reasonable measures to reduce noise impact’. | object
to any variation of the licence until an adequate Noise Management Plan has been
published, accepted by the local authority to ensure no noise nuisance will be
caused and its implementation is set as a requirement of the licence.

Comments on the Noise Management Plan

As already stated, a Noise Management Plan should have as its central aim the prevention of
noise nuisance, not the definition of reasonable measures which may or may not be
effective. If it is not possible to prevent a noise nuisance from an activity, it should not be
licenced or take place.

A Noise Management Plan (NMP) should be based on expert advice on what measures are
required to prevent a noise nuisance. The licence application should be accompanied by
expert advice both of how and to what degree the noise generation should be limited and
what noise prevention infrastructure is needed to prevent a noise nuisance to residential
neighbours.

No evidence is provided that limiting the noise level to 87 dBs in the Orangery with the
doors closed is sufficient to prevent noise nuisance, including at bass frequencies. From our
experience it is not. Music should only be played in the Orangery or elsewhere in the
building, if it does not cause noise nuisance to residential neighbours, in their homes and in
their gardens.. (The draft plan has the red and green outlines reversed.)

The NMP should state who has responsibility to ensure a noise nuisance is prevented during
an event. For example, just promoting quiet departure of patrons is not sufficient. Training
needs to be sufficient to enable the responsible person to prevent noise nuisance.

If the expert advice finds just closing the Orangery doors will prevent a noise nuisance with
the sound limiter set at a particular level, then all doors on the Orangery need to be fitted
with self-closers and it should be the responsibility of the duty manager to ensure they are
all kept closed.

Outdoor noise causes the same nuisance before 19.00 as after. Expert advice needs to be
taken and followed to prevent noise nuisance before any outdoor activity is licenced. The
addition of acoustically insulted fencing behind the outdoor kitchen seems a completely
inadequate measure to prevent noise nuisance. Attached is their site plan with arrows
showing the direction of residential properties and gardens, and their distance from the Pear
Tree. Only a significant acoustically insulated barrier on a berm (a raised bank typically 2 m
high) would stand any chance of preventing noise nuisance from outside events hosting
large numbers and it is unlikely that planning permission would be granted for such an
imposition within a designated Conservation Area. In my opinion the Pear Tree garden is
unsuitable for outside events.

The NMP does not specify what it means by late at night in the provision for repositioning
tables and chairs in the garden. A time should be specified.

Customer noise management as they leave is clearly important as often there are more than
100 leaving at once. The NMP should clearly state who has responsibility for preventing
noise nuisance at this time. Words like encouragement and recommended are not adequate
to prevent noise nuisance late at night.

Page 202



Update to Variation Application — Pear Tree

The Pear Tree provided an update to their Variation Application in late October Below is my
response to this update.

Schedule J

This additional clarification does not address my objection for this Schedule.
Schedule |

This additional clarification does not address my objection for this Schedule
Non-Standard Timings — New Year’s Eve

This additional clarification is welcome but does not go far enough. | object to the provision of
services, including of alcohol to non-residents as late as 03.00 on New Year’s Eve. Visitor leaving the
Pear Tree late at night or in the early morning will inevitably cause noise nuisance to neighbours.

Amended site plan (with purple line)

This clarification does not change my objection to the sale or consumption of alcohol in the garden.
| object to the setting up of a portable bar anywhere outside because it will inevitably cause noise
nuisance to The Pear Tree neighbours.

The clarification also appears to seek an update of the variation requested in Schedule J, supply of
alcohol, although this is not made very clear. | object to the serving or consumption of alcohol
outside at any time for the reasons given previously. Finishing the serving or consumption of alcohol
outside at 19.00 will still cause noise nuisance between 10.00 and 19.00. The link between the
timings when music will be played in the Orangery and the bar is open in the garden also concerns
me, as this suggests the movement of guests through the Orangery doors when this bar is open.
These doors need to be kept closed to mitigate noise nuisance. Also, Schedules E and F seek to play
live, not background music in the Orangery 40 times a year and until 23.30, so the suggestion that
the outside bar opening times align with the playing of live & recorded music within the Orangery is
not correct.

Amended site plan — first floor plan (green line)

If the Licence is to be extended to cover the Ceremony Room sufficient measures should be in place
to ensure no noise nuisance will be caused, the green line is referenced in Schedules E & F which
relate to the playing of music. These measures should be supported by expert advice both of how
and to what degree the noise generation should be limited and what noise prevention infrastructure
is needed to prevent noise nuisance to residential neighbours.

Noise Management Plan

This clarification identifies and corrects an error identified in my objection.

_6 November 2021

M Church End Purton SN5 4EB, neighbour of The Pear Tree Purton.

Page 203



Annex — Plan of The Pear Tree site showing proximity of 5 residencies and Grade 1 listed Church

Manor House 4 Church End

Residential Residential

..v““iar b ChuilV
y PN { Ragidantia

- Dhsbanc, o _ havnse

rdd. S

Plon  showing distonaus and R
Jtrefion =t rasielan ki al er a_.r«m_.hnm. |
_ Naalesl E €ha Nn_.ar.\ Tree. Acoustic .on.\.ﬁ#..\
| el hesd £o Ve ovar 190w lony be Scasn

A\ t@s danbial Propastie S lonaer Bo Scraen gatth

Page 204



Representation 11

Representation — Purton Parish Council

Good afternoon Jemma

Apologies for my error, please now see the comments made in relation to the variation of the
licence for the Pear Tree in Purton.

At the full council meeting held on Monday 8" November 2021, the Council objected to the
changes in the licence for the Pear Tree on the grounds of noise and nuisance to residents in a
conservation area. The extended hours requested will be detrimental to local residents
concerning noise, parking and movement of vehicle late at night.

Regards

Deborah

Deborah Lawrence, PSLCC
Parish Clerk

Purton Parish Council
Station Road

Purton

Wiltshire , SN5 4AJ

01793 771066

01793 771066  www.purtonparishcouncil.gov.uk

Page 205


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.purtonparishcouncil.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cb9ca725894714b213c2608d9a37b75d1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637720573485567574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=vwlllgUINOAvKM5XHQHrC572watJzFNfsJzHsPfzmjU%3D&reserved=0
Price, Jemma_11
Typewriter
Representation 11


Representation 12

Wiltshire Council

S— == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which the Pear tree Purton

representation is being SN5 4ED
made

Postal Address .

Contact Telephone Number

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual? X
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 206



the Pear tree Purton

SN5 4ED

x

Price, Jemma_12
Typewriter
Representation 12


The prevention of public
nuisance

music (even loud talking!) from the Orangery
and garden can be clearly heard by all the
neighbours even as far as 7 church end.

the orangery has the same sound proofing as
a marquee. In

the past we have ignored it as we too run a
wedding venue, but it does impact us quite

hadbzand tho land miicic hac incat cama navine
DTty oo th o To oo THTOoTo oo g oc T oo o Poy iy

The prevention of crime and guests who want to sleep at 11!
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

| would suggest that music is played only in the house. To

have
20 weddings playing until 1 am effectively means every Saturday night
throughout the summer we will be disturbed. I think the Pear Tree is a
great
venue
but if they can keep playing the music in the main house as they have been
doing for the past month or so it would work well. | would suggest that they
are granted music until 1 am in the main house (bar). but no music in the
orangery (or music in the orangery until 9pm as Purton House was granted.

Page 207



music (even loud talking!) from the Orangery
and garden can be clearly heard by all the 
neighbours even  as far as 7 church end. 
the orangery has the same sound proofing as 
a marquee.  In
the past we have ignored it as we too run a 
wedding venue, but it does impact us quite 
badly and the loud music has upset some paying
 guests who want to sleep at 11!

I would suggest that music is played only in the house.  To have 
20

20 weddings playing until 1 am effectively means every Saturday night
 throughout the summer we will be disturbed.    I think the Pear Tree is a great
 venue
but if they can keep playing the music in the main house as they have been 
doing for the past month or so it would work well.  I would suggest that they 
are granted music until 1 am in the main house (bar). but no music in the 
orangery (or music in the orangery until 9pm as Purton House was granted.




orangery (or music until 9pm as Purton House was granted)


If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

9 November 21
Signature........ _ ................................... Date.........coeeen.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 208


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
9 November 21



Representation 13

Objection to variation of licence at the Pear Tree, Purton

| would like to object to the variation of the licence of the Pear Tree, Purton on the grounds that
they will cause a public nuisance. | will go through the application listing my comments/objections

In the summary

It states that “the supply of alcohol for residents and their bona-fide guests 24 hours daily”.
As the Pear Tree is an exclusive wedding venue all the guests are bona-fide so the licence is
being asked for up to 200 people 24 hours a day. That is not acceptable in a conservation
area with residents close by.

| presume that “The supply of alcohol within all areas inside and out” means that they can
run a bar outside. This will generate even more noise than is done at present, so | object to
this.

At present music outdoors is not allowed to be amplified but is still disturbing us. Surely
amplified music will be worse?

If music is to be “restricted to background volume levels” | assume that it will not be audible
in my garden. If it is audible to me it is not background, so | would complain about the noise
nuisance caused.

The suggestion is that playing of live music in the Orangery is limited to 20 times a year. This
suggests to me that they accept that playing live music in the Orangery causes a nuisance. If
this is the case, is it acceptable to do this 20 times a year?

Music indoors at present ceases at 11.30. When it moves into the main part of the premises
| would imagine that noise will still be audible in my property as doors and windows will be
open (especially in the summer) as that part of the building does not have air conditioning.

| feel that 11.30 is late enough, considering the problems that we are having - | do not wish
to be disturbed any later.

At present recorded music outdoors is not allowed | feel that recorded music will be turned
up so guests can hear it, in which case it will be audible in my property.

If recorded music is to be “restricted to background volume levels” | assume that it will not
be audible in my garden. If it is audible to me it is not background, so | would complain
about the noise nuisance caused.

The suggestion is that playing of recorded music in the Orangery is limited to 20 times a
year. This suggests to me that they accept that playing recorded music in the Orangery
causes a nuisance. If this is the case, is it acceptable to do this 20 times a year?

Music indoors at present ceases at 11.30. When it moves into the main part of the premises
| would imagine that noise will still be audible in my property as doors and windows will be
open (especially in the summer) as that part of the building does not have air conditioning.

| feel that 11.30 is late enough, considering the problems that we are having - | do not wish
to be disturbed any later.

Page 209


Price, Jemma_13
Typewriter
Representation 13


e | can see no justification in asking for late night refreshments to be served outside between
23.00 and 05.00. If people are outside they will be making noise, which disturbs us. | have
no objection to them being served indoors to residents/patrons.

e If my understanding of this is correct, when supply of alcohol is on the premises (ie inside) it
must be drunk inside. (It is my understanding that this is the licence they have at the
moment and have been abusing the whole summer.) | object to alcohol being drunk in the
garden. If there are up to 200 guests drinking in the garden they generate a huge amount of
noise which increases as the amount of alcohol. My property is 50m from the garden and
the noise has been intolerable this summer. | am happy for any amount of alcohol to be
sold to be drunk in the main building and the Orangery.

e Inan email from the Pear Tree on 10/10/21 they stated “The Pear Tree is not open to the
public". Thus I find it confusing that this section is completed .

o Ifit applies to their wedding parties, | object to the hours being extended unless all the
existing noise nuisance problems have been dealt with.

e a)lf, as they say, “the management team has extensive experience and expertise in
managing licenced activities at similar venues across the UK” | find it disgraceful that we
have been subjected to the summer of noise nuisance that we have. At all times they have
denied causing any nuisance where the EHO was in no doubt that they have. | feel that they
are trying to get away with things all the time.

e b) The Pear Tree have not been ensuring that suitable provision of transport is arranged. At
the end of the event many people are waiting for taxis, often outside causing a great noise
nuisance to local residents.

e d) considering that almost all the issues between the Pear Tree and local residents comes
under this category | find it rather insulting that this is all that is written

e ¢) “All public areas are well lit”. Is this to include the garden? Are we to expect extra
lighting which will change the character of the conservation area even more than the Pear
Tree is doing at the moment?

Noise management Plan (appendix B) | feel that this should become part of the licence when it is
finalised and adhering to it should be a condition of the licence.

General
o “All staff to promote quiet departure of patrons”. Not enough, | need them to ensure this.
Indoor noise

e The colours on the plan are reversed from the previous mention.

e The main time the noise from the Pear Tree affects me is during the afternoon/early evening
when | am in my garden. Thus, the closing of doors and window after 20.00 is too late for
me. In an email from the Pear Tree on 9/9/21 it was stated that “we ensured that the doors
we’re (sic) kept closed later on in the evening to avoid entertainment sound freely
escaping.” This, to me, admits that they are aware that the noise is disturbing us. The

Page 210



definition of a Statutory Noise nuisance is if there is “a material interference with the
enjoyment and use of (my) property”. This will be the case if doors and windows are open
during the day/evening.

| am assuming that ALL doors in the Orangery will have self closers on.

A member of staff will need to be on duty opening and closing doors for guests whilst the
outside kitchen is supplying food. Otherwise the door will be propped open and noise will
be an issue.

There is already a noise limiter in place and it does not stop noise nuisance. The bass
thudding can be heard inside our house over the tv (and our house has 1m thick walls!)

Outdoor noise

No mention is made in this section of the noise made by up to 200 guests being in the
garden. It is often possible to hear conversations from my garden. The noise of all these
people makes sitting in the garden unpleasant and often it is not possible to hold
conversations because of it. The shouts, cheers and laughter are very distracting. | do not
feel that the garden should be being used in this way. Itis NOT what was talked about in the
Planning Application for the Orangery.

The list of banned instruments is not enough. Other brass instruments, African choirs,
electric violins were all heard this summer.

If music is to be “restricted to background volume levels” | assume that it will not be audible
in my garden. If it is audible to me it is not background, so | would complain about the noise
nuisance caused.

“Acoustically insulated fencing will be erected in the land behind the outdoor kitchen”.
Where do | start!? The outdoor kitchen is supposedly a temporary structure without
planning permission, so | assume it will not be there for much longer. If the fence is higher
than 2m it will need planning permission, especially because it is in a conservation area. If it
is not taller than 2m, | am of the opinion that it will not be sufficient. If this is the case |
would look to ask for the licence to be reviewed. Putting it up just behind the kitchen will
not be sufficient either. It would need to be along the whole of the Northern border of the
property if the noise nuisance is to be reduced. If it were put up just behind the kitchen and
it were not sufficient | would complain about the noise nuisance caused.

| am unclear what the staff patrols would entail. What would they be seeking to minimise?

Customer noise and car parks

It is not enough to encourage patrons to leave quietly. They have a legal responsibility to
ensure that this happens, using whatever measure they see fit.

It should be a condition of the booking that all taxis are pre-booked. This can be done on
the day, but not late at night.

It was agreed at our meeting with the 3 members of the Pear Tree/Head office management
team on 9/8/21 that guests should wait for taxis in the bar area and only go out when the
taxi arrives. They later reneged on this agreement. Encouraging the guests to wait inside is
not enough. The noise created by rowdy guests outside at midnight (or later if this variation
is approved) is a noise nuisance and needs to cease.

On a number of occasions there have been cars parked on the grass verges outside the Pear
Tree and/or on the road. This is not safe. The road is narrow and cars come down Manor
Hill fast and do not expect hazards. Turning it into a single track road is dangerous. All
parking for the weddings should be within the gates of the premises. (on 16/10/21
witnessed by me, but no photos taken, on 30/10/21 a friend witnessed, took photos and
wrote “They are parked in the verge by the sign that states who's getting married. So

Page 211



if you was pulling out of the venue you wouldn't be able to see up the hill” Earlier in
the year another friend had problems driving past as cars were parked on the road and the
verge)

To conclude, my stance is that | object to almost all the variations that have been asked for on the
grounds of public nuisance. If sufficient noise management was put in place so there was no noise
nuisance caused to me then | would look favourably on most of them. | am not against the business
as such, but object to the misery that they have caused this summer.

Update to Variation application
e This does not alter my objection to OFF sales. Until the noise nuisance is sorted there should
be no drinking in the garden as 200 people drinking is bound to make a lot of noise.
e | am happy for refreshment to be served inside at any time, but do not see the need for
them to be served outside until 05.00
e | object to the later time as it will cause noise nuisance to the local residents.

NST
| have no objections to once a year activities. It’s the other 100+ a year that | do!

Amended Appendix A

| object to any outside bar at all until noise nuisance issues have been sorted.

| do not understand the 2" paragraph. It seems to imply that music is going to stop at 19.00 in the
Orangery which is never the case. According to the proposals, either there is no music in the
Orangery or it goes on until 23.00. So, if they want the portable outside bar to match the music it will
be available until 23.00 which is not acceptable.

Amended Appendix A

I would have no problem with the ceremony room being used for the music/dancing as long as it
does not cause a noise nuisance. | presume it does not have air con as it’s part of the old building. 1
feel this would need to be installed so doors and windows are kept closed to avoid noise nuisance.

NMP
Accepted

I i rch End, Purton, SN5 4EB

Page 212



Representation 14
Application for a licence variation by The Pear Tree Purton SN5 4ED October 2021

| wish to object to the granting of the above licence. | detail below my reasons for this objection.

Licensing objective b — Prevention of crime and disorder.

Since mid July there have been a number of occasions of disorderly behaviour constituting shouting,
screaming and heated arguing by guests in the garden. This occurs principally in the evening
following the consumption of alcohol throughout the day and in the early hours when those not
staying overnight are asked to leave and congregate in the car park while waiting for taxis. Loud
boisterous behaviour has ensued on numerous occasions until the transport eventually arrives. The
Pear Tree staff appear to have no inclination or ability to deal with this disorder and it has been left
to guests to sort it out should anyone feel inclined. | have heard instances of fights breaking out with
women screaming ‘get off him you ***’ followed by much swearing. It would appear that it is not
company policy for their staff to intervene when disorder takes place and as such this is not being
addressed by the proposal. A professional prescense is required on site at all times to address this
and is not addressed in the application.

Licencing objective d — Prevention of Public Nuisance.

In my opinion the Company to date have demonstrated contempt for the complaints that have been
made to them since mid July. The complaints concern excessively loud music, singing, shouting,
screaming, arguing, and general noise nuisance into the small hours making the neighbours lives a
misery.

Event Managers leave guests to do whatever they want. There has been no evidence of any effort at
control with comments by the event manager including ‘They are enjoying themselves’ and ‘Get a
life’. Nothing in the proposal demonstrates any willingness to change this. | believe that there were
23 wedding celebrations out of the 31 days in August and each day brought with it unacceptable
noise and disturbance that meant that we were unable to sit outside and enjoy our own garden with
the noise still being heard inside.

The Company has demonstrated that it cannot be trusted. Its representatives verbally committed to
make minor changes, stated understanding and concern, and the following day retracted everything
informing those present not to set foot on the premises as they were ‘not a hotel’ even though it
would appear that they were operating under a hotel licence. Complaints were to be left on an
answering machine with no commitment to even read the message therein. They also stated that
they were not doing anything outside of their licence regarding the playing of music outside and the
consumption of alcohol outside. This would appear to be untrue. If this is the case this provides
further evidence of their apparent view that they can do whatever they want without consideration
as to whether it is legal or not and in my opinion are unfit to be operating a business of this nature in
its current rural location.

The way that the business is run has no consideration for the effect that it has on the nearby
neighbours, most of who have been there long before this location appeared on the company’s
radar and is wholly inappropriate for its location on the edge of a quiet village and in a conservation

Page 213


Price, Jemma_14
Typewriter
Representation 14


area. The Company appear to be only interested in selling as much food and drink as they can in
order to increase their profits regardless of the impact on their neighbours.

The Noise Management Plan will not have any impact on the nuisance and disturbance caused to
myself and my wife. We are situated to the north east of the garden. The plan refers to a noise
barrier to the small are where drinks are proposed to be served. This area constitutes only a small
part of the noise problem, guests use the whole of the garden and this is from where the noise
emanates so any plan must address the whole area and if not effective people should not be allowed
to use it nor should there be any playing of live or acoustic music outside or inside with the
doors/windows open.

We were informed that guests who are not staying at the venue are told to leave the premises at
12.30 where they wait outside until their taxis arrive. This generates a lot of noise as people fuelled
by drinking all day and night are left to argue and fight and indulge in other drunken behaviour
which has woken us up and our guests in the early hours and/or prevented us from getting to sleep.

There should be no consideration given to allowing outside drinking/eating/music unless and until
they have agreed and implemented noise reduction plans that are subsequently proven to be
effective and there is a professional presence to stamp out the shouting and any aggressive
behaviour rather than just leaving it to run its course. Any outdoor area subsequently approved
should be away from the neighbours and towards the area where the hotel itself forms part of a
sound barrier.

Page 214



Representation 15

WK?202122064 - Variation Application (including update) - The Pear
Tree, Purton, Swindon, SN5 4ED — Representation

| was unable to edit the pdf form on the website, so hope that you will accept this as my comments
on the application below:

My Name and Address:

I 1 Hydle, Purton SNS 4EA

Name and address of application this relates to:

Pear Tree, Purton

Comments:

Public Nuisance:

The application appears to be requesting a licence to serve alcohol until 01:00 hours 7 days a week.
This would be to non-residents as well as residents, since the premises is open to the public until
01:30 hours 7 days a week. These extended opening hours (well beyond normal pub opening hours)
seem excessive and is likely to encourage over consumption of alcohol leading to anti-social
behaviour. This would impact people living locally due to the increased levels of noise late at night as
people depart.

As non-residents are allowed to stay drinking until 01:00 hours, this means that there will be people
leaving the hotel at this time potentially every day of the week, including Sundays. This will lead to
an increased level of late night traffic noise, and quite possibly people being noisy as they depart. As
the premises is located in a quiet country area, this increased level of traffic and voices will cause
disturbance to local residents. It does not seem appropriate to allow alcohol to be served until 01:00
hours every night to non-residents. A finishing time of 11:00 hours during the week and 12:00 hours
on Friday and Saturday would be more than enough to serve for wedding functions and normal hotel
usage.

The other area of concern is the 20 times a year when music can be played until 23:30 hours in the
orangery. Given that the orangery is largely glass this will not absorb the noise to any great degree,
meaning that the music will be causing a disturbance to neighbours. This will especially be an issue
on hot evenings, when windows and doors will be open to allow air through, both at the premises
and the neighbouring properties. For this reason it does not seem reasonable to continue with loud
music until 23:30 hours in this area of the premises.

Page 215


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/media/7346/WK202122064-Variation-Application-including-update-The-Pear-Tree-Purton-Swindon-SN5-4ED-Consultation-ends-11-November-2021/pdf/WK202122064_-_Variation_Application_-_The_Pear_Tree__Purton__Swindon__SN5_4ED_-_Consultation_Ends_11.pdf?m=637716959361300000
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/media/7346/WK202122064-Variation-Application-including-update-The-Pear-Tree-Purton-Swindon-SN5-4ED-Consultation-ends-11-November-2021/pdf/WK202122064_-_Variation_Application_-_The_Pear_Tree__Purton__Swindon__SN5_4ED_-_Consultation_Ends_11.pdf?m=637716959361300000
Price, Jemma_15
Typewriter
Representation 15


Representation 16

Wiltshire Council

~——————=_ Where everybody malters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper, Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any Individual, body or business can make & Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relafion to an application, regardiess of their geographic proximity te the premises. Any
Representalion must be refevant, in thal the Representation refates to one or mors of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which Freplica e L wic 220 133 06
representation is being LR e
made Tt Pt e '.IL. ‘—’TL-_:'--H‘"I g = L=y I_'_.'Ijb
Your Name

Postal Address

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please fick):

An individual?

A person who operates a business?

A person representing residents or businesses?

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

= & @

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detalled
below. Please detall the evidencesupporting your Representation and the reason for your
Fepresentation. I necessary, separate sheets may be used,

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from ham

Page 216



Price, Jemma_16
Typewriter
Representation 16


The prevention of public
nuisance

WE believe the Moo ree reteiv: \\ "
vivied Lice~ce Wl v e mn W e

~_
s Yl J-+\ G @ L)\"‘J& vl iy & R b‘C. \\“ "“1

L

ke e weedl Ut 24100, e bs Vo
P\Ok- A T 2 Sorve. rooes ol tlats orevi oV
~-f"‘l\-"’i" W \fh‘\ c\C. "'\"‘C—\ b o \‘\f’}
We e~ PRI ‘rv Moo 34-1‘

Ty \d£~L at)u ‘-"'& G-u.l 9««3 w"‘
TV~ Ovi {‘&*’\C_c’,{\,\ O..tx .SMQ.'J— t AT b

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Piease list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your concems:

‘TCJ .-U t(‘,:) c.\w‘\,% v a (aovsh e o Sk €r we 6-:-*0}

Page 217



It 8 hearing needs to be hald to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed, However, additional infermation in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parfies at the Hearing agree, We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish 1o be considered on this initlal Representstion, attaching additional shesls if necessary.

If you do make a Representation vou will be Invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appesl procesdings relevint to your Representation,

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will ba
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council's website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Represontations.

Date.l . ! o l {-'—;J'-f’ ._).I.

Signa

Please retumn this form, along with eny addifional sheets_ to the relevant Wih‘shlre Councll
Office listed below ar return by emall to publasratectionnorih@wiltshiee. -

= (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Councll Area), pleass sand lo!

The Licensing Officer
Wilishire Counclii

Public Protection Sarvices and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury
Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other gregs please send to the address below:

The Licansing Officer

Wiltshire Councll

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monktan Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SM15 1ER

Page 218



Representation 17

Wiltshire Council

~ ——=_ Where everybody matters

EPRE

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which Tre Cean Thee, Potrow]
representation is being
made SwiNdhod - SIS aEDd
Yourtame I
Postal Address - COLLEC € ety

Punca

R0 urkd.

Contact Telephone Number

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual?
s« A person who operates a business?
¢ A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing

residents or businesses /

who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

el

Page 219



Price, Jemma_17
Typewriter
Representation 17


The prevention of public (D:—w T s € T vV E. DuliNg =
nuisance SUMWMEN 20\ tHe MISrc WIkd R
LauE T CAVSE NV RICE. So

ZYXTEND ING HoulS waiLL ClamatM &4
Cleser o oMol ow + bl Peeisers
fFEaSTENTS + NON 28 DTy Wit L&A
(NCeeft S &) MmamewneyT ofF TAXIS eTe
-4-‘“' uNnSoaAL e ¢ HOUlN .

The prevention of crime and 2
disorder Lepvive Accoido 14—\"‘ DR

1S v IO Lend TO & S0
e oUV L .

Public safety

hcen@ATE.

T0

otf Plemisel AND To non- el 1Dyt

caLy

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

The v AWedDINe, VeNuE AVD HoTer N
coRteavhTod ALLA 1y 4 VierAue Setr.NC.

(D ReMove LaLe of ArLcovor FE, PlLemey - HoR

—

Dol TNE Sollor The Dosiedl o&Te)VES
@ 20 Houl SufPPrLy o Aico HoL Sy I NN Ecc e Ay
Bor 1A ALcooeD SHNOULD G eSS infNTeS oNLY

:3,) LaTe NIgHM ™ ReFNES M MeU T - D>EeNTS oNLY
- Resvee TeALA L MIDANED T

- ) APPLItk1100 ¢ Ron MUsiL To 1AM &UanT D Ay,

Ay QEADYT AIPALENT LAMY Symwer, [Repuvie T
Feais 47T | SATVEZ DAY oN LY -

(B Nedteret AMPLIRIED MuSie To MDNIGHT

Fo | S AT, =B oLy

GD Lhve Niam T [ePlesy MOt - Amedn o (| Noa,

@ flesThe T

whitt e Uove TRAFLLL MDVEMBUT AT Ul le, A vt TIME

THIC 1S Mot AcceD1ARLE BADNED o) THL Noi1Se NnS4ANCE

W >

Ly

Mo Apuangs NoiSe on) lunnly Doe

NEW YeldS eve ~ Py THIS IN LINE W1 TH STH

T Peoxim T4 oﬁagCeHé}%@H,

Wete e ResTdicTionv § ~ 1 & . 1AM a7



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature.......cc.c..cunee....

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiitshire.qgov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Boume Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 221



Representation 18

Wiltshire Council

—~— == Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about wgligh THE PBAR TARET ‘
::gn:sentatlon is being Y o S i DD NS B
Postal Address - CollLEGE AD
P\"k Q_CD G‘J
: TNS LA
Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual? v~
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
» A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 222



Price, Jemma_18
Typewriter
Representation 18


The prevention of public Y, “le e
nuisance - . .fY\> 3N\
beltnag Pl ayod Cotdd oo
(/Qﬂ r& Qe SRS Ak ocasony
CAnACAG G Wesonce to
|oc el rasodendty .
Sellong oy alccwa!l o
A DWW oy o do ats oA

The prevention of crime and CO LN CLC S oA W C‘V N
disorder nolae louell cwd exhv®
Cour\

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

* Romavue -ra 391\2,«:) c:,% adeshel 4
Prose oFF 'P\’Qrwé;uz;:. ]

o To C'\/\p-v%c_. Ha ot wg 3 .‘ \
feiyedthnaa X < aleo +o 1OLW\ wrs A
L\'ﬁ:- Heo Aoy onbastelan PN

o DOvinkKa do lso fesvyed GAdeSed Gv\lg

© RQYV\—Q\\!Q +h. cbdon AR AC o
ML TY. NDC\Q cLCS‘(uFTQOV\-

« Tha Zdem fimi‘sl- Shald e Lamided
+ F/;CLQ\‘U co~h  Seabs f@\ajj 5

Page 223



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature........

Please retumn this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Coungil
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov. uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hilt

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 224



Representation 19
Good Morning,

| would like to put in a representation against the licence variation from the Pear Tree Purton
WK202122064 (LN/00003080) as the activities requested undermine the licensing objectives with
regards to prevention of public nuisance.

For several months | have been investigating complaints of noise nuisance arising from loud music
and people noise. This has involved visits to the area and observations made from multiple
residential properties. The noise complained of in diary sheets submitted to the council and
witnessed by direct observation by officers has been intrusive in the sense that it unreasonably
affects the enjoyment of individuals in their home and in my professional opinion clearly meets the
criteria for causing a public nuisance. Music was so loud that | was able to identify songs being
played from both recorded and live music events. People noise was such that it sounded as though
people were having a loud conversation from the other side of a hedge when the event was actually
within the grounds of the Pear Tree Purton. Cheering and applause could be heard as well as music
which sounded so loud as to be amplified. Whilst living near several wedding venues, the residents
have an expectation of quiet enjoyment of their homes and gardens and being able to go to bed
when they wish, rather than waiting for an event to finish.

| have concerns about what is now being applied for given the issues and severe level of public
nuisance caused to nearby residents. There is a potential for a continuation of a public nuisance
unless noise related controls are introduced.

The applicant has asked for 20 events with live music for the purposes of entertainment in the
orangery and 20 recorded music events in the orangery. It is not clear if this is a total of 40 events
with music for entertainment or 20 per calendar year. Either way | would object based on the
information currently available. The orangery by its nature is acoustically poorly insulated with large
areas of glazing. This combined with amplified music of any type that is above the background level
of conversation means that music will likely be heard at nearby residential receptors. | would be
looking to either limit the number of events with live and recorded music in the orangery much
more than that applied for, or require an acoustician’s report to demonstrate that the noise from
events would not be heard beyond the property boundary. | am not of the opinion that we have this
evidence as yet and must therefore object and put in this representation.

| would also object to the request for recorded and live music outdoors, potentially on a daily basis
until 19:00hrs for similar reasons. There is also the issue of people noise which has also in my
professional opinion amounted to a public nuisance.

Since making observations and monitoring of what was being carried out, the Pear Tree have been
advised to carry out any music other than background music within the main part of the building and
keep their windows and doors closed. Monitoring carried out on 30" October 2021 showed a vast
improvement and music was not heard.

| accept a NMP has been submitted, however | am not confident that the measures submitted to
date would be able to control the noise for what is being applied for.

| would want to see the following conditions applied to the licence:
e The premises shall engage an acoustician to advise on suitable mitigation measures and

demonstrate that they are able to carry out the requested activities without causing a public
nuisance. The acoustician shall produce a report to be submitted in writing to the

Page 225


Price, Jemma_19
Typewriter
Representation 19


Environmental Health Officer. This report must detail measures to control noise from all
types of music and people noise. These mitigation measures must be incorporated into a
noise management plan.

A noise management Plan shall be submitted and agreed in writing by the Environmental
Health Officer and implemented fully thereafter. It shall be reviewed every 3 months and
include controls for music, (live, recorded, unamplified) and people noise.

The noise management plan must include:

o target sound levels at key monitoring points close to the boundary with residential
premises to allow the Pear Tree to undertake their own validation monitoring during
events to ensure that noise controls are working.

o written observations shall be made at agreed points on the premises perimeter by a
member of staff. This shall relate to both music and people noise. Notes shall also
be made on what corrective actions were taken.

The noise limiter level shall be set by agreement with the Environmental Health Officer’s
recommendations. The noise limiter must be set at a level where music is not audible at

residential dwellings.

Later night refreshment to be restricted to indoors only.
No alcohol sales to be carried out outside. There shall be an area for consumption only.
Any music played outside shall not be audible at the premises boundary.

Windows and doors shall be kept closed when there is music for entertainment in the
orangery.

I am happy to discuss the possible conditions and NMP further.
| regret | must make a representation against this licence variation.

Kind regards
Tessa

Mrs Tessa Hares

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Control and Protection (North and West)
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

tessa.hares@wiltshire.gov.uk
01249 706406

Please note | do not work Mondays

Wiltshire Council

Page 226


mailto:tessa.hares@wiltshire.gov.uk

Representation 20

Good Afternoon

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Variation Application
Premises: The Pear Tree — Purton
Applicant: Venue Catering and Events Ltd

The Licensing Authority is in receipt of the recent application to vary the premises licence
LN/00003080

As the Officer delegated to respond on behalf of the Licensing Authority, | have considered
the variation application which seeks to extended the areas (to include use of additional
buildings and outside space) for licensable activities namely supply of alcohol and addition of
regulated entertainment, remove converted conditions and add a noise management plan.

The Licensing Authority notes that the Premises Licence was transferred to the current
operator in April 2018 and substantive building work was undertaken which impacted upon
the Licence and at no time since the work was completed until it was pointed out by a
Licensing Officer a month ago was the operator aware they were in breach of their

licence. Itis disappointing that the operator had not taken the time to consider the
implications of any changes and activities taking place had on their licence in order to
prevent contravention. Advice was given in writing by a Licensing Officer prior to the transfer
taking place, setting out the possible requirements for the proposed changes to under taken
based on the current licence at the time.

Whilst you could say this was an oversight but for a company running more than one
licensed premises, the operator should clearly understand their obligations under the
Licensing Act 2003 to promote the four licensing objectives. The Designated Premises
Supervisor who permits the sale of alcohol at a premises needs to have a clear
understanding of the premises licence what it permits and what it does not and again it was
evident this was not the case when officers visited.

The Authority has receive numerous complaints relating to noise nuisance and other matters
which were not addressed adequately by the management of the premises when
approached by residents to advise of the issues, whilst | recognise the premises was trying
to re-establish itself following the COVID-19 lock downs and hold as many weddings as
feasible in a short space of time, there is little evidence that the impact on the local
community of numerous events being held at the venue was not considered or mitigated for.

Following observation by Officers it's clear that the use of the outside space and the
orangery is in their opinion causing a public nuisance and | have reason to believe this will
not be managed correctly going forward.

The variation application does outline a number of actions that the Premises Licence
Holders says it is already doing, but the Licensing Authority suggest this needs to be more
detailed and conditioned especially in relation to management controls and noise
management. Consideration should be given to reducing the permitted hours for
consumption outside so as to reduce the impact of people noise on local residents.

The Licensing Authority has considerable reservation in regard to the variation as applied for
as the operator and the management of the premises has not demonstrated their ability to
comply with their current premises licence or even to seek guidance to ensure they are
compliant following major works to the site.

Page 227


Price, Jemma_20
Typewriter
Representation 20


Therefore the Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority, formally objects to the
variation, as | consider the proposed variation as written is likely to undermine the licensing
objectives: Public Safety and the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Kind regards
Linda

Linda Holland

Licensing Manager

Public Protection

Communities and Neighbourhood Services
County Hall | Trowbridge |Wiltshire | BA14 8JN

Wiltshire Council

Email: linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk | www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01249 706410 Internal: 21410

The latest COVID-19 information for premises can be found on our licensing pages online -
Licensing Act 2003 overview and Premises Licence . Further information can be found on

www.gov.uk .
Information regarding animal businesses can be found at Animal licensing

Follow Wiltshire Council

& B

Page 228


mailto:linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576272465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mAPU4SRqRqlh3CbBt6r5Wi9m%2FxIhwwHnjBrw02eJZco%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Flicences-permits-licensing-act-overview&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576272465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LtCl%2Bus%2FP7rew9L3gLwlBVOeXVL2eB7TDPnzO2uxT0w%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Flicences-permits-premises&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576282423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2WaghBaZKDkihCmSVQ9RlvBtiu%2BvgEwE6ZcSjxEWqn8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576282423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2TyUSkVUVIP9vTp8R8kew9w1ZA8BbRXmVYBbubUvllI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Flicences-permits-animal&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576282423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=p1CnsCpOl3XTpZ5WbBlIhJP2ogNXKom8jZbnSAQ5yhk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576292377%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fAnbho510jnPs3s83AFHBkCvyjLjAa3ZjVOFkDNm9BA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=04%7C01%7CJemma.Price%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cd424783e70314390b84908d9a534218d%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637722465576292377%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=pr8B2co%2Fr7G%2BhQ%2FZF%2F0lApmUiG%2Bp0eNitWEVXgMsapk%3D&reserved=0

\_/!ilrshire Council Appendix 9 - Location of Representations Date: 22 Nov 2021

Centre Coordinate: 409,249 187,520

x N

| Football
|I Ground

6227 abed

£

ol | E ]
& S;TTSQ:EET_'H s A
: ” Quarr
¢ scnoot | LL Y Quarry

Bradon Forest
Srhaonl

(3
PW
..' - -"‘""H'1
. T L.}u.'.- ]
' {rems.éiﬂ !
-"' 107m |
~ y |
<  grand=4<]
% i —_
e - r —_=
I a = L P = g i }_
’ - T \ h
\ . [ U~ TR
| I\ , [ ThePgartree | i |
4. e LN : o ~>
\1 .5, 000 Patly ! © (irown copyright and dahba% rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getimapping PLC. Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltsh ire.gO\{.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk

19 W)l epusby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application
	6b Appendix 1a - Plans submitted with the Variation Application
	6c Appendix 2 - Update to Variation Application
	6d Appendix 3 - Further submission from Venue Catering & Events Ltd
	6e Appendix 4 - Current Premises Licence and Plan
	6f Appendix 5 - Plan showing the location of other Licensed Premises
	6g Appendix 5a - Plan showing the location of other Licensed Premises
	6h Appendix 6 - Email to Galloping Gourmet
	6i Appendix 7 - Warning Letter
	6j Appendix 8 - Representations against the Variation Application
	This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.
	5. Representation Pear Tree - Mr Lloyd.pdf
	1 Wiltshire Reprsentation Form The Pear Tree
	Wiltshire Reprsentation Form The Pear Tree 2
	Wiltshire Reprsentation Form The Pear Tree 3
	Wiltshire Reprsentation Form The Pear Tree 4

	13. Representation Pear Tree - Natalia Maddison.pdf
	This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.


	6k Appendix 9 - Plan of the Location of Representations

